
LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 

Loudon, Tennessee 
Monday, December 2, 2019 

Courthouse Annex 
6:00P.M. 

AGENDA 
Regular Meeting 

Public Hearing 
1. Opening of Meeting, Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag of the United States, Invocation 

2. Roll Call 

3. Adoption of December 2, 2019 County Commission Agenda 

4. Reading and Acceptance of the November 4, 2019 County Commission Meeting Minutes 

5. General Public Comments 

6. Reports of County Officials, Departments, and Committees 

A Mayor- Buddy Bradshaw 
1. 2020 Loudon County Government Holidays 

2. 2020 Loudon County Government Meeting Dates 

3. Website Committee 

4. Donate right away to TDOT 

5. Courthouse Update 
6. Roll Call Voting System Committee for County Commission 

B. Commissioner- Adam Waller 
1. Cattlemans Drive 

Page 1 of 2 



C. Director of Accounts & Budgets - Tracy Blair 
1. Consideration of recommendation to approve application/acceptance of 

$5,000 High Visibility Enforcement of Tennessee Traffic Safety Laws; no 
matching funds required 

2. Consideration of recommendation to approve application/acceptance of 
$23,200 increase in the DGA Grant for wages and benefits of Health 
Department employees; no matching funds required 

3. Consideration of recommendation to approve acceptance of$14,500 Used Oil 
Grant - no matching funds required 

4. Consideration of recommendation to approve funding request for the 
"Just Appraised" program 

5. Consideration of recommendation to make the Veteran's Services Officer a 
full-time positon 

6. Consideration of recommendation to approve amendments in the following 
funds: 

A. County General Fund 101 
B. Public Libraries Fund 115 
C. Recycling Center Fund 116 
D. Centre 75 Fund 119 
E. Highway Department Fund 131 
F. General Purpose School Fund 141 

D. Commissioner- David Meers 
A. Paving on 1-75 thru Loudon County 
B .  Notaries 

Patricia P. Belcher, Jill Brasfield, Jo Marie Broffman, Julia Bunch, 
Donna Connatser, Kimberly Lynn Gage, Vina Carol George, 
Richard W. Krenn, Denisa Dayle Matlock, Erica McClure, 
DanielV. McMillan, Wendy S. Presley, Ronda Tatham, 
Cathy Denise Touton, Lacey Marie Valdizon, Denise A Walls, 
Tammy Watkins, Emili Yarber 

E. Loudon County Public Records Committee 
A. Minutes Attached 

7. Adjournment 

Page 2 of 2 

Loudon County Commission December 2, 2019- �egular Meeting 



Day 

Wednesday 

Monday 

Monday 

Friday 

Monday 

Friday 

Monday 

Wednesday 

Thursday 

Friday 

Thursday 

Friday 

2020 Loudon County Government Holidays 

Date 

January l5t 
January 20th 

February lih 
April lOth 
May 25th 
July 

3rd 
September ih 
November 11th 
November 26th 
November 2ih 
December 24th 
December 25th 

Holiday 

New Year's Day 

Martin Luther King Jr. Day 

President's Day 

Good Friday 

Memorial Day 

Independence Day 

Labor Day 

Veteran's Day 

Thanksgiving 

Day after Thanksgiving 

Christmas Eve 

Christmas Day 



2020 loudon County Government Meeting Dates 

County Commission Meetings 
January 6th 
February 3rd 

March 2nd 
April 6th 
May 4th 
June 1st 

June 29th (Budget Approval) 

August 3rd 
September 8th 

October 5th 
November 2nd 
December ih 

Workshop Meetings 
January 21st 

February 18th 
March 16th 
April 20th 
May 18th 
June 15th 
July 20th 

August 1ih 
September 21st 

October 19th 
November 16th 
December 21st 

**Commission Meetings are at 6PM at Annex** **Workshops are at 6PM at County Office Building** 

Workshop Meetings Schedule 

3:30PM-4:00PM Capitol Projects Committee County Office Building 

4:00 PM - 4:30 PM Purchasing Committee County Office Building 

4:00 PM- 5:30 PM Budget Committee County Office Building 

6:00PM Commission Workshop County Office Building 

** Commission Meeting Agendas are posted at www.loudoncounty-tn.gov prior to meeting** 



Website Committee 

Matt Tinker 

Bill Satterfield 

Adam Waller 

Henry Cullen 

IT Department 

Roll Call Voting System Committee 

Kelly Brewster 

Henry Cullen 

Buddy Bradshaw 

Gary Whitfield 



PROJECT 

STI'-SII'-2(253) 

EXHIBIT "A" 
COUNTY 

Loudon 

KNOW ;\LL MEN BY TilES[ PRESENTS, that the undersigned. 

Mt\1'/l'i\RCEL 

1!401177.00 l 
("Gnmlor(s)") have bargoincd and sold. ond by these presctns do Lrunsler oml convey unl'l the Stole 
of Tennessee (''Grantee'') th<.' land and/or land rights. more pnrtil.:ularly dcscrib..::d as follows: 

l.ocuted in Loudon County. Tcttrtesscc: 

BKGINNING at a point HI the irttl!rscctiun oftht.: solltln�ast c:xisting right or way line or Stat�: Routt.: 
2 and the somhwest property line oi"Lhe Gr:tnlor(s) herein. being 33.00 loci right oi"State Ronle 2 
centerline station 21 3+04.58; thence a long the southl!ast ex isting right or way line north J 1 ch::grccs 
14 minutes 23 seconds cust 125.42 !Cctto n point loctur.:d 33.00 rcl.!t right of'<.:cnterlinc station 
214+30,00 at the imcrscction or the said rigJ1 1 or way Jinc and the SOUtheast propOS!.!d right ol'way 
line oi'Stutc Ruute 2; thcnc.:c along the southeast proposed right of way line suuth 58 degrees 45 
minutes J7 scconc.ls cast 24.00 l'el..!t to a pmpuscd 6 .. x 6'' concn:tc right ofw�ty monum..:nt locatcc.l 
57.00 rct.•t right of"t:cntel'litll.: Sl<llion 214+30.00: thence along the said right of'\\"ay line south�<) 
degrees 28 minutes 3S secnm.ls \VCSl 123.2S fccttn a point located 60.79 ICc..·t right or centerline 
StatiOil 2J3+06.78 at thl..! illtl:I'SCCtion ol'the said right of way line and the SOUthwest [11'0jJCrty JillL' Of 
th� Gruntor(s) herein; then<..:'.: alnng th�.: Sllltlhw�.:st rrorcrty line north 63 d..:gn;cs 17 minutc..·s 20 
seconds west 27.SS fi:ct to a point located 33.00 l'cct right of centerline: stati�lll 213+04.58 ut the 
intersection or the said propcrty l ine amltlu.: southcast existing right or \\"ay lim: ol' State Routt.: 2 

being tile TRUE POINT OF ll£GINNING. 

Containing 3.2�0 squan.: IC�L mvn: or less. in I he above described parcel. 

The above described tract or land is hereby COn\' eyed lo t he Grantee in fcc simple. 

PERMANENT DRAINAGE EASEMENT 

BEGINNING at a point at the intersection or the southwest properly line or the Granlor(s) herein 
and the southcnst proposcd right orw,Jy lin�.: of'Stnt�: Route 2. being 60.79 ll·ct right or State Route 
2 ccnlorline station 21 3+06.78; thence along the southeast proposed right of" way line north 29 
degrees 28 m inutes 3S seconds cast 24.33 li:�tto a point located 60.04 feet right of centerline station 
213+ J 1.10 atlhe intersection or the said right of" way line und the southeast proposed permanent 
drainage easement line oJ' State Route 2; thence a long the southeast proposed permanent Jr;.tinag.c 
easement line south 69 degrees 33 minutes 12 seconds cast 10.14 feet Loa point located 70.00 leet 
right of centerline stoltion 213+33.00: thence ulong the said easl.!nu:nt line south 19 dcgrc..·cs 55 
minutes 47 seconds west �5.59 fct.!t to a po int loctJted 75.02 feet right ofcentl'rlin..: station 
213+07.91 at the intersection of the said cascment line and the soutlnH·st property line of the 
Grantor(s) herein: thence along tiH.: southwest property line twrth 63 dt.:grccs 17 minutes 20 sl..!cnnds 
wt:"st 14.33 feet ton point located 60.79 ICet right ol't:t.:ntcrline station �IJ+IJ6.7N at the intcrscrtiOJI 
of the said property line and the southeast proposed right or way line nf'Statc Rout.: :2 being the 

TRUE I'OINT OF BEGINNING. 

Containing 303 square feet. morc or less. in the above dest:rih�:d p�H'CL'I. 

By this instrument the Grantor(!)) hc..·rcby convey a pcnn ancnt casemcm 10r construc1ionand 
ma intenance of' a dminagc facility. The land on which the drainage l�tci lity is to be cvnstructed is to 
remain the property oi"Lhc undersigned and may be ttscd l(lr nny purpose desired. provided such usc 
c.Jocs 1101 interfere With the liSC or maintenance of' said n1ciJity. 

PERMANENT SLOI'E EASEMENT 

Being u parce l of land lying outsiUe and adjacent to tht: southeast existing right of way line or Stale 
Route! 2 nnd extending from a point JJ.OO fl.:ct, more or less. right of State Route 2 centerline station 
214+ 30.00. more or less. tn a point located 33.00 l"cct. more or less. right of" Stutc Route 2 centerline 
stmion 215+00.00. more or less, nnd varying in width fi·om 0 lo 24 li.:et. more or less. 

Containing I ,057 square rcct. mnrc or less. in the ubovc described parcel. 

The above described property is hereby conveyed as u pemwncnt c.::asemcnt l(lr constrm:tion and 
maintenance orslopi.!S outside the proposed l'ight-of'-way lint.!. Thc land dt•scribcd above. 011 \Vhich 
the slopt:s arc to be constructed, is to remain the pn.1pcny of the Grnntor(s) and may hc liSr:d for any 
purpose desired. provided such usc docs not interfi:rc with the usc or maintenance of saiJ slopes. 



CONSTIWCTION EASEMENT 
13ting a parcel or land lying outside and mljucentto the southeast proposed permanent slope 
casement, proposed right of" way ami existing right ofwny lines ofStme Routl' 2 ;md c.xll:mling 
li'OLll u point 57.-11 1\:ct, more or less. right or Stale Route 2 centerline station 214+ 14.1 9. more or 
less. to a point locntcd 33.00 feet. more or less. right of' State Route 2 centerline station 215+2-1.44, 
more or less, and vnrying in width from 0 to I I  fCcl. more or Jess. 

Containing 1.040 square reeL lllOrl' 01' lc.!sS, in the ubovc dcscrihcU parcel. 

By this instrumcntthl.! Gnm10r(s) her�..! by convey an casement !'or tiH! t:<.lllstructioll (,I· a work an:a 
und erosion controls outside the riglnorway line. The title to the above tk�cribcd land remains 
vested in the Cirantor(sl nnd is to be us�d by the State oi'Tcnncsscc. its contractors or its assigns !'or 
a period orthr�� (3) years lhlm ;.mtl atler the commencement of<.:unstnu.:tiun. 



205 210 

I 

�l ll � �� ffi 

�1-/� 
215 

., .. .:f· \{)� 
.....-v.\, 

-r:z �� � ztD ...-

j <= f. .Z$ $ .-1--IE '£ �-- ---,7 ff1rT�' r: i-------
1 R « ..- ,  r � c $ 1 

-.��c-�·-/��T.n�:"1D-
--'-NT'-:, 31 ::��r:'h�:-5-tP-

1 ,. : 

f--- - -\>-;.-------._J--=�=:������----

I 'i� i § :''."; �:, ff r�;-
Z � 

"" -.::_71 

�{�::,;t:-�'-
,rl--::.�r�-3-;:..::/:: 

�e:-
-t�; 

�&�1'76--fre?c'.::.� ..... 

-'� 

�� �--� 
:;-i. 

� 
;., � ,:; u 

f T·� .. � _: -� � �. .. •!.."""';',. 

_,-. 

-if,:fii:-., /-'"'"•'.:� • . , ... ,.u.:."' 

=.:=..:.�.:; � 

., 
I 

� ��:.-• .>;.·.;r � 

\ z"- :ooA 205rOOOO·c-ot•S: \ ��� - , - -NDP., Q, "''' -S• P-2,?�3\ 

\ �:y N.51.043S39;3' ' •  ��- ·"" "'' . S I A.2 1 5+00.00(CC)NST )
. 

\ � E.2457290.8286 N. 510438.3913 

I ' 

E. 2457290.82% 

I 
�-----!�- --r�---.... ._.._ 

53004-224 7-94 
BEGIN PHOJ. STP-SIP-2(253) 
STA. 204+95.09 (R.O.W.) 
N 510434.1932 
E 2457288.2822 

'---------. 

(6) 
CITY OF LOUDON 

' t�- �-f ''f-..__ 
----------

"-, '·!·..: 

-�'r'=-=:-.;:1 ,-.-E-?;-:-?;:.:-.=_·.;'1-��� .... / --::"-@-
-�� 

.._._..::P -� 

: )�\-
\ 
! � \ \ 
j 
i I \ 

.J!"';·c:::� •• 
••:> ... s-J� 

... ....... ) 
\ 

53004-224 7-94 

\ \ \ 
\ \ 

END PROJ. STP-SIP-2(253 
STA. 215+24.00 (ROW.) 
�I 511313.9175 
E 2457821.8935 

TV .. E VEr,l;!l 
R.O.W. 2lh1 !)TP-SIP-Z(l!i:lj 

Ft::-5" � 3,Z.l0 � 
f'DS "' 3tY3 �.\2 �_2-:,U:rP.'G"' I,OS7�� 
IC--'E �- �.OliO:;� 

,--------� J I 
I O''' I i R ,\i'ti. I 1 � 1 tl j j Plfl.l'iv J l_ --
! .--�!!\" 

COOJIOI'IH!:S I\ 'Iii lol/\0 t�•iJSl. "RE 
OS.TUI.I :.tlJUSTEO l\" T�E J'.l.c:f;p_ 

OF •.C>lii�O ,t.'IQ T•EO TO !"E !GiW. 

,l,lL!1Li::•"IITf0"'5-'l.ti: 'IF.FOIE .. C.FO 
TO Til( II.WO IUA ·�1�11 ;.r;>IO 11.1 

STAfti Ol'it::WIESSEE 
D!::PARn,:F.:t•"i' OF TRMISl>Oiff .... TtON 

J 

I :-��:�:;_�;--v ���:-�;·=�--- I�;��� - � �:. __ �-�����-::;��J:�������:t.:·�it-, 
-v All STATION AND OFi=SH INFOfU,tf\ •lOti RF.�k�Cfrti S.l'f:""2: 

I 
·-..__, "p I I I : cP-SZR t �nli'on·r&d 1 zr�n�F-.:.•7!.1 j &Ol.9':iOO , z . ..s�:us:] � ... nur. 1 

I -- -----,-----.-------·--,-�--- ·--------------------·----- · 

\ 

r ! 
LGUDOt-. C0UN.g T�� pqESENT 

: .. · ,'-);�·: 

STf�2UJ•OO.OO TO STf-.216•00 O:l 
SCALE. 1'•50' l 



,�-, 

., 
� 
s ;; 
� � 
� 
0 

� u; 
� 
� 
> 
"' 
� 

� 

� 
�-. _; 
'!. � 

210 215 /� 205 

';t�·Jf' 
� 

·>;..,.% �.1>/J� �.,��r it:. 
_ _ ��"of .."' / •:;.:::-

" 0," ' -"""'"" '-70' \ ---��-
" ' ,�-- \""-

· . .-.. ' l...- -�-,"'----'1 
w"" � 

�. , ,., l -! \ . ,. .... ,._, -·· � ,,. (- -----'"' "" - - -� 
'I -KENE-T-H""-6RE BREWSl'ER -'..J 

· - z .. - - ... ' 
' """� ' � 

�T' ""' ��-�-= 
I� ' 

I I --�""''" 
" .,. . 

"" 
-

m<' 

, 

. \.�- ...._ ! �·•."',,.,_ I ! -@ ' / 

---:;;;;-- r T , I !;; � I -WIFE:-.,HI E 
� l , �-ti� 

• �"" "��- • -@- ·1- . 

"-':..t'-, ;,!!:.L- 1:• l b I <12 "" "'w !j' •· l .vi A ' =� Me-HVE J 1. 
� � •'I 

--- '" " 
I I " 

· "'" 
•• -> • 

-
I -r I I ' -

� � n « lr I (jJ 'I 
I --tNe-

"" ''-� """ ,.,,, , ·r .• 

() z � 19 � � ·� � I t!- t;; I � . 
� t." -@- --, . , ' �- �'"""-

" 
'"� 

6 � ,· h ·, H:l- I • •• ' ' d 
'• "" ,_, 

;/-� \ \\ .i �..f_ 
I ";;����)I 

g .;: I D .J: ";! 
I I "' ' � � . '!l "I" �- ' ;:I I " 

. < 

\. - ' ' ,,_, 

v 

' · ' ., ' ,o, ' . , , .. , , " ., -;,. ' ' 
' ,,.,,. , _ , ,, " '"-" -- -� . . ' 

o)! I , � d.l!:R;;J� � ��,a. � -: " r •1 j 
1 i .. . , , ...... , _ , , , /,1 �- , .c . • _ - , --'--

�-" j �(/) � : J.- '{' 1� 0 �,<·« � :·1 • • 
' . I-- ' . • · .. ., ... I I I ___...--

,,_ , ��, -� -- _____ _ 

;< R\ ;] • � Jj J0 � 1U .' � ·•1 f, I " 
' • 

I • " '" iuu.. ··,. · \'�""',..- _ �-.,-;-. · --- ----

f r:t ;J� a5� 9 "' � 0 f ' ' I .·:: .. . . . .,, ' .. 1 ::�-·- . . •-,..,,.., , o--:. • - -- ----

� � 1 q . P r ' � 1 , ,. _ , : , . ·1 • , , , • ••··• • --,��--"-"'""F--,cc"'-'" ---- · 
_ .... ,_,._ ,, . 

<--' I T ' " " ' .. � " {!?; I .,. " ' ' ' ,...... ... . ... " '" ... -'-- � , - -- -- -- -
' . ..... " " - I. 

< " ;· , , Eil : & :I , .. :;1 �--·· . / .. ,.� . ' '"'"""-��,---- ·...... .. .... . ........ ,""' ·:"� -- : - -------�,,,. 

@ 

I � · . @ ! · ' I 'tt'"'-''1!.. 1 , '":�; ,:, 'r • '"'�� --. "" ._ ·--- - --- -- , , _ ... 

------------.�, t _ �- -� 
' 

- • · ;,'!_, - �""'-c.�--· �'t:''i'����--=.,:;� : : , _ 
.. . ·:;�:�:��-----=:"�:_;:lft· :41,��;:_ ,1, 

-� --- A " •,op .. � - ,,.. 

-- . .. ;,_,, ,. '----" -�c;; ' 
, 

'� '1' ' �� \, "" " • =· " 

- - ----, • -=���:��=:-�' - ·:j��·�&�;.�· 
. :'�:(ij\!1 ��;� . " 

:, \_�;; : . 
, "·'"' ' ' 

"""·"" -00 

:;, ',\ """ 

\ TP SIP-2(253) 

' 
: 

" 

'""'0' ' . 
0'" l 

��·, , } .. "( 

. "' "'"""·"" [0 

" l 
;I. '·· 

I 510,38.3913 

;a.._ 
., . , -

\ N " 

,,, ! "' ' 

' """" "'"' 

' 
I 'I 

""'"' "" _, 

' 
. 

' I ,.,_,,_,,, 

1' ,. 

' 
• 

"GI"'"· '00"0 ) 

'h \�J' 

I I ,TA. '"�"'"'' • 

"\ 

I ' " "" "" 

, , • 

I 
E 2" "'" "'"' 

'" 

I 

-' 

! 

\ 
-� I 

. 
... 

. 

I 

® CITY OF LOUDON l ----e--� .................. 
--�.��!.·'lr 

53004-224 7 -�4' e .... ..._ 

BEGIN PROJ. STP-SIP-2(253) .....__ ...___ 

�T5�-0���+;�J�g (R.O.W.) '....____e,,. 
E 2457288.2822 '· '-.., ...... 

........ ,_ 

53004-224 7-94 
END PROJ. STP-SIP-2(253) 
STA. 215+24.00 (R.O.W.) 
N 511313.9175 
E 2457821.8935 

IYI-'1: f•ROJECl tlO. 

RO.W. STP-5FI'-Z{25J) 

R.O.W. 
PLANS 

�00"'01W4Ti!S 1\Rr:' �A:'J Bl(U351. A�C 
O.O.t\J�I MlJUSTEOSY THfFACTO'l 

CIF I .. OJ:.O� "-NO TIEO 'TO HiE IU:t;l 
1\ll F::II:\'1\IION!; .O.KC 1-!Ht�ErJCLO 
IOfi!I'>IAVU l!lnWIT!-IClHnn I?R. 

!:TI\TE OF TENNESSEE 

DEI'AI:Tt.HONT Of lHAN.S;>OfHArFON 

�-''•' -�-............ Rf1;:1��:it����-i=�;t���;i�;�f�!:t��tf.i-=Fz:tt�J�i 
.. -� � -,., 

. .; j; ',t ·

.

· ' 

- .. --: ,. - ·� �: -:r.: ?;:: ··- - -, --_�.-:::;::-� .. --... R:sr.n� -:JF. ·_.\;,: -,� 

• ·.u sTi.1iffi:i"ANo OFfSET INf=QRWi'ildN·I<�J.'fJU�Nttti"'ro-s-:n-:-�---- ................ .. ,\"'· ll � � i H i .... :::: 
J_;__-___ _ ---�-��-.!-�.: .. 

e, \ 
, - ���- �-"-'-----"-'='-'-·· -· -- - ���---·---- -------- ···- - - ---··--------

Lbuo�N: col.;:.i;'¢.,: ,:ENNESSEE 'I 'J)ETAtLS 'I; 
STA. 20l+OO.OO TO ST,\. 216•00.CO 

SCALE: 1�=50' 



I I 
I 
i i 

__ I 

205 

I� I� 

210 /� 215 

3 1 � � " ���� �� � I :, : r,l� � :' � � ,; �!§ �1 � .,15 �� 5 �� I I : I ![3 

:>!•� [ ! 
�·-

STP-SIP-Zi2�)) I �B 

I ,...,. \ ' ·�., 8 '1� r::!:;-- �-v '.::[� \��' $ � 

=t·.�.�-��, .• � . . . ::i··i�il!����:.�:I�·(,t:; �·;��:L, ;,Ji H_�·' , ··,:��!:i���i�-\ · .. ·r···· .. . �·-·' ,._._ .. r,. �"""1 f I ' ..•.. -.- I .. .. .. 0. .,,,_, / ' ,:r· ' ' " " ' " ' " 

��� �'" <·6 
���� 

e ! I 
! I 

I 

------------ ....... .!. ... /. _\-- -- - - _J --· _ _{I_ :..::.�-�--� 

!t V 
....... v "'V� ht;;� ' :•�0¥· t;j �;:� § ��¥. -� tro:;;_£ Jtr; � �� � � \ \ ".., 5 "0 'acc(Jo .,;.;·: •:<t • )..� ,L - iJfCCEt•�;5;=tt \� \ _ ·�- � · ou:;; , ;o•n. (L:) LIO':l r l ; t l:_;�, , ;r:: ��� • . ' ' �T-t6'Ui..:i'"':""O� �1 ;: 

53004-324 7-94 

BEGIN PROJ. STP-SIP-2(253) 

SlA 205+00 00 (CONST.) 

N.51 0438.3913 
E.2457290.8286 

53004-224 7-94 
BEGIN PROJ. STP-SIP-2(253) 
STA. 204+95.09 (R.O.W.) 
N 510434.1932 
E 2457288.2822 

{' '�---,..,,'';?""'� } •n• � "-�- � ' ";;0�} ;,;:t 1 ,,.,, 

�' /\ m -,;;;-�J-, (�·�", ··r�,, '"" 
� ?Jl��iN 

; � � =.� ,;::, 
� 

· :'.• 
i:. -..·� 

li;; � �ie 
� 

PM l""\11 

53004-324 7-94 
END PROJ. STP-SIP-2(253) 
STA. 215t00.00 (CONST.) 
N. 510438.3913 
E. 2457290.8286 

53004-2247-94 
END PROJ. STP-SIP-2(253 
STA. 215+24.00 (R.O.W.) 
N 511313.9175 
E 2457821.8935 

R.O.W. 
PLANS 

COO�DI.'IoHI::S lllti: )'jAQ Ht I�JSI, Mt� 
O'>.TI.lMA.t/JUSTi=:(> nv TilE ;".\C.TO'l 

QF oll.1t'Dil A•.tn TI�D T:::OTII!: TGIUI. 
IO.LL ElEVATl::WS .\�: R!ol'(llf.::ll:li:O 
TO TtiF .'/MID 19�� WITU G:OIO 121). 

SlATE OF TENNESSEE 

DEPAMTMEtiT Ot' THANSI'OffTATION 

RIGHT OF lfi/J),Y 
tJ:: ·:· t.:. ��·j 

--.. ·� .-:�..;...:..·-�·-·--..:.· ..... � .. ·�-
STA.203+00.00 TO STA.216+00.�:� 

SCALE: 1 "= 50' 
---------""""'"-'-' =-c= .. =---=----=---�-- ���,_ -,.,.,..--� ---�--�-- �_,..!,-_ --�-�- -�--J.-. - . -- -



�
8
-4-0°1-----r�-----,-----,-----,----,-----,-----,-----,-----,-----,-----,-----.-----�----r----,,----,-----,-----.-----r-----r-----r-----r----.--- --.-----�----.-�

· I:i::::-�-�:-���-� •c 

8351 EXISTING SHRit"'Ki)GE 

825 
1 8zo i 
1 8151 I 

BlD I ':- � -8051 
80" 'u 

-!95 
790 
785 I �--

I,--

I rc' 

i% NOiE: !�;eLUdES SIDE Rb:\DS J\��Ct RN.1PS --+-----1 

"' !If=- .I ' " I ' I 

:::: -Ji t--
:;i I.��,·, I'll •F, 1�ll �!i l 

'--<.. 

I �� ' 

835 
830 

825 

810 

I ! I 795 

II 790 
785 

I '+�J i 

R.O.W. 
PLANS 

CO..'"lf{(J�.!AT6 I'.R[; 1�\!'l <�l;IJJ51. U:f 
OJ.TUI�I.tJNZTEti!:IYTM�r.O.CIOI< 

'(.'f'I.OoJJ\15 A.•OHOOFJTH!::IG>!.� 
{..!.LELEWt•TI:JfH>J<E�l:HO,.,;:EO 
TOTttE!l.>\IDI!c'S!f,.,UII::lC.O�')I:il 

STAIEOI'TEI<:tl[S!;C( 
UfP.:ORTt.:ENT"OF TKANSf':JfH·\TION 

PROPOSED 
?R.c!::!t f� 

STJ\.. 2QJ ... OO.(JQ TO STA. 216100.00 I' 1"= SC' HORIZ SCALE: 1"=5' VErn� 



LOUDON COUNTY CLERK 

CARRIE MCKELVEY COUNTY CLERK 

1 0 1  MULBERRY ST STE 2 0 0  

LOUDON TN 3 7 7 7 4  

Telephone 8 65 - 4 58 - 3 3 1 4  

Fax 8 65 - 4 58 - 9 8 9 1  

No taries t o  be elected December 0 2 ,2 0 1 9  

PATRICIA P. BELCHER 

JILL BRASFIELD 

JO MARIE BROFFMAN 

JULIA BUNCH 

DONNA CONNATSER 

KIMBERLY LYNN GAGE 

VINA CAROL GEORGE 

RICHARD W KRENN 

DENISA DAYLE MATLOCK 

ERICA L MCCLURE 

DANIEL V. MCMILLAN 

WENDY S PRESLEY 

RONDA TATHAM 

CATHY DENISE TOTUON 

LACEY MARIE VALDIZON 

DENISE A WALLS 

TAMMY WATKINS 

EMILI YARBER 



Loudon County Public Records Commission 

September 24, 2019 Minutes (9RAFTt Apf>rov� "P.+t 

The Loudon County Public Records Commission meeting was held on Tuesday, September 24, 2019 at 

the County Office Building, Commission Conference Room. The meeting began at 6:10p.m. 

Upon Roll Call, the following commissioners were present: Mr. Darrell Tuck, Mr. Richard Steele, Judge 

Hank Sledge, Ms. Tracie Littleton, and Ms. Tammy Gallaher, her designee, Ms. Carrie McKelvey, County 

Commissioner Mr. Adam Waller, and Ms. Pat Hunter. 

Public: Ms. Lynn Greer and her daughter. 

Members not in attendance: County Commissioner Mr. Matthew Tinker. 

Nomination of Officers 

With a quorum present, Mr. Steele agreed presided (chair pro tem) until a Chair was elected. 

Mr. Steele opened the floor for Chair nominations. 

Mr. Waller nominated Ms. Hunter. By voice vote, all commissioners voted Aye. No: Nays. No: 

Abstentions. Absent: Mr. Tinker. Ms. Hunter elected as Chair. 

Chair Hunter presided and opened the floor for Vice-Chair nominations. 

Mr. Waller nominated Ms. Littleton. She declined stating Ms. Gallaher, her designee, will be attending 

future meetings in her stead. The Chair nominated Mr. Waller. By voice vote, all commissioners voted 

Aye. No: Nays. No: Abstentions. Absent: Mr. Tinker. Mr. Waller elected as Vice-Chair. 

Chair Hunter opened the floor for Secretary nominations . 
.. 

The Vice-Chair nominated Mr. Tuck. By voice vote, all commissioners present voted Aye. No: Nays. No: 

Abstentions. Absent: Mr. Tinker. Mr. Tuck was elected as Secretary. 

Basic Minimum Actions and Establishing Rules and Regulations 

Old Courthouse Records in Secure location, Temporary Storage 

Mr. Steele spoke of establishing rules and procedures, and retention schedules for future disposal, and 

inventorying county records. Chair Hunter requested clarification about an inventory; all county records, 

or county records in temporary storage? Mr. Steel replied all county records. 

Mr. Steele moved to request from all various agencies to inventory all respective records or send a 

motion to the county mayor. With No second, the motion failed. 

Vice-Chair Waller moved to accept the established Current Retention Schedules recommended by the 

State (County Technical Assistant Service, CTAS-UT), and to separate the old county records to be kept 

and disposed of, and seconded by Ms. littleton, and Ms. McKelvey. 

liPa g e  

·"" 



Loudon County Public Records Commission 

September 24, 2019 Minutes (DRAFT) 

By voice vote, all commissioners present voted: Aye. No: Nays. No: Abstentions. Absent: Mr. Tinker. 

The motion carried. Exhibit: A Current Retention Schedules - CTAS 

Mr. Steele moved to use Knox County's Rules and Procedures. With no second, the motion failed. 

Future Meeting Dates and Times 

Chair Hunter spoke of scheduling future meeting. Vice-Chair Waller suggested meeting, quarterly. 

Commissioners reached a consensus to hold future meetings on Thursday; but, for the month of January 

2020, commission will meet at 5:00p.m. on Tuesday, January 14, 2020, at the County Office Building 

meeting room, if available. 

letter to County Officials 

Chair Hunter will prepare a letter with inventory form to send to all respective officeholders and 

departments requesting assistance and cooperation to inventory the old records in temporary storage. 

Chair Hunter requested Mr. Tuck (County Historian) be involved in the inventory process to ensure old 

records of historical importance are set aside before final disposal by the public records commission. 

Adjournment 

Vice-Chair Waller moved the meeting adjourn and seconded by Ms. Littleton and this was agreed upon 

at 7: 20p.m. 

{{- l'f-1 '1 
Secretary Date of Approval 

Chair 

21Pa g e  



Loudon County Public Records Commission 

Letter to County Officials and Departments 

Request Inventory Count of respective county 

records retrieved from Courthouse basement, after 

April 23, 2019 fire- county records, temporary 

storage. 



October 21, 2019 

De;3r Mr. Miller, 

On behalf of the Loudon County Publ ic Records Commission (PRC), I am writing to request your 
assistance and cooperation concerning the old courthouse records currently located at an off-site 

temporary storage in Lenoir City. The records in question are from various county offices that 

were stored in the Historic loudon Courthouse prior to the April2019 fire. 

This commission is requesting an inventory be conducted of all aforementioned county records 

from your respective offices/departments using the current County Technical Assistance Service 
(CTAS) Retention Schedules. Please sort records to determine the disposition of records, whether 

to be kept, or for future disposal. Please return all inventory lists to my e-mail address, below. 

For inventory uniformity, a Records Inventory Worksheet (GAS -Appendix F) is provided, please 
see e nclosure. This form is located within the CT AS Retention Schedules. However, if your office is 
currently using another inventory form in the management of public records, please let me know. 

All records identified from your respective offices/depart. inventory lists that do not meet current 

CTAS Retention Schedules will be reviewed by this commission for authorization of disposal. 

Moreover, County Historian Mr. Daryl Tuck will provide assistance to your respective offices. Mr. 
Tuck will evaluate the old records for significant historical or other value to warrant preservation. 

This commission is mindful of area residents who have expressed a strong sense of community 
concerning the restoration of the Historic Courthouse, and preservation of historical records. 

This is a first -step process regarding the aforesaid county records located in te,mporcry storage. 
' 

This commission welcomes your input in this endeavor. 

Your prompt reply is respectfully requested. 

Sincerely, 

?;;6-H::i:J 
Pat Hunter, Chair 

E-mail: hunterp@loudoncounty-tn.gov or Phone# 865.988.5510. 

Enclosure: Appendix F https://eli.ctas.tennessee.edu/reference/current-retention-schedules 

CC: County Mayor Bradshaw, Commission Chair Cullen, Loudon County Commission, Ms. Huskey 



Mr. Mil ler, Trustee 

P.O. Box 351 

loudon, TN 37774 

M r. Campbell, Property Assessor 
101 M ulberry Street, Suite 201 
Loudon, TN 37774 

Ms. littleton, Register of Deeds 
P.O. Box 395 
loudon, TN 37774 

Mr. Harrelson, Circuit Court Clerk 

P. O .  Box 280 

Loudon1 TN 37774 

Ms. Niles, Clerk & Master 
P.O. Box 509 

Loudon, TN 37774 

Ms. McKelvey, County Clerk 
101 Mulberry Street 
Loudon, TN 37774 

Ms. Karen Hewett, Soil Conservation 
Loudon County Office Building 

100 River Road, Suite 112 
loudon, TN 37774 



CTAS e-Li Appendix F: Records Inventory Worksheet 

Appendix F: Records Inventory Worksheet 
.Reference Number: CTAS-2075 

Records Inventory Worksheet 

County, City, Town, etc 

1 .  Departmen� 

APPEND!.X F 
Records Inventory Wor1<sheet 

Djvisi«;>n 

2. Name and title o'f officer ir:nmediate!Y responsible for series 

- - ·  

Number 

Section 

I 
4. Series number 

5. Description of records series {content, purpose, by whom created, fonn numbers, etc..) 

£. Earliest date/Latest Date 7_ Reco.-ds still being created? 8. Annual accumulation? 

Yes - No - Cubic feet ---

9. Arrangement 

t f 
Alphabetic by J Numeric by 'other 
10_ Reference frequency (check, insert number, circle appropriate words) 

times daily1 weekly, monthly, annually for months, years Never after 

1 1 .  If there are other copies of these records, including microfilm, identify them: 

12- Relationship to other records series (indexed, summarized, listed, etc.) 

I 
1 13. L<>eation of records (building, room, file section, etc.) 14. Volume 

Cubic feet ---

Page 3 of5 



CTAS e-Li Appendix F: Records Inventory Worksheet 

15. Size and format of record 1 16. Type and quantity of file equipment occupied 

! ! ! 1 7. Statutory or state archival requirements for retention 

I 
r 

18.  Suggested retention period with justification 

19. Additional comments 

20. Inventory taken by and date Reviewed by and date 

22. Appraisal 

Confinns suggested retention period or Substitutes the following: 

I 
23. Department head and date .24. Records Officer apd date 

1 25. other local authority and date 26. State Archivist and dite 

l 

Source URL: htips://eli ctas.te:tnessee.edu/referenc8lappendix-f-records-inv�nto��·-wcrks!1eet 

Page 4 of5 



A 
1 
2 - Account Number 
3 
.. 

251 46000 
252 
253 46100 
254 46 1 1 0  
255 46 140-SRCTR 
256 46140-SRCTR 
257 46 160 
258 46 190 PRIM 
259 
260 
263 
264 46200 
265 462 10  
266 46290-STBL T 
267 46290-GHSOG 
268 
269 
270 
271 46300 
272 463 1 0  
273 46390-ACTIV 
274 46390-TOBAC 
275 
276 
277 
278 
279 46800-46900 
280 46820 
281 46830 
282 46835 COCLK 
283 46840 
284 46840-FY1 8  
285 46850 
286 46852 
287 469 1 5  
288 46960 
289 46970 
290 46980 - ELECT 
291 46980 - ELECT 
292 46990-HGUN 
293 46990-PRIM 
294 46990-F ANT A 
295 
296 
297 

Loudon County 

County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

c D 
General Fund 101 

1 1/ 1 8/20 19 17:34 2019-2020 
Org Bgt 

State of Tennessee 

General Government Grants 
Juvenile Services Program 1 0,000 
Aging Programs - Sr. Center 
Aging Programs - Sr. Center 1 3 ,528 
State Reappraisal Grant 
Other General Govt Grant 0 

Total General Government Grants 23,528 

Public Safety Grants 
Law Enforcement Grant 25,800 
Other Public SafetyGrants-GHSO - Seatbelt Grant 0 
Other Public Safety Grants-Governor's Hwy Safety 0 0 

Total Public Safety Grants 25,800 

Health and Welfare Grants 
Health Department Programs 406,400 
Health & Welfare Grants- Phila Park 20,000 
Tobacco Grant 0 

Total Health and Welfare Grants 426,400 

Other State Revenues 
Income Tax 400,000 
Beer Tax 20,000 
Vehicle Certificate of Title Fees 9,000 
Alcoholic Beverage Tax 64,975 
Alcoholic Beverage Tax 
Mixed Drink Tax 
State Revenue Sharing- Telecommunications 40,000 
Contracted Prisoner Boarding 90,000 
Registrar's Salary Supplement 15 ,000 
State Shared Sales Tax - Cities 6,000 
Other State Grants - Voting Machines Grant 1 80,000 
Other State Revenues - Computer Grant 0 
Other State Revenues 0 
Other State Revenues- Presidential Primary 52,000 
Other State Revenues 0 

Total Other State Revenues 876,975 

298 Total State of Tennessee 1,352,703 --· -

Budaet Committee Oct 21. 2019 

E F G H 
-----

2019-2020 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

10,000 1 0,000 
0 0 

13 ,528 1 3,528 
0 0 
0 0 

0 23,528 0 23,528 

25,800 25,800 
0 0 
0 0 

0 25,800 0 25,800 

6,700 4 1 3 , 1 00 23,200 436,300 
20,000 20,000 

0 0 

6,700 433,100 23,200 456,300 

400,000 400,000 
20,000 20,000 

9,000 9,000 
64,975 64,975 

0 0 
0 0 

40,000 40,000 
90,000 90,000 
1 5,000 1 5,000 
6,000 6,000 

1 80,000 1 80,000 
1 ,837 1 ,837 1 ,837 

0 0 
52,000 52,000 

0 0 

1,837 878,812 0 878,812 

8 537 1,361,240 23 200 1,384,440 



I A 
1 
2 - Account Number 
3 

556 
557 5 1 600 
558 1 0 1  
559 162 
560 1 87 
561 20 1 
562 204 
563 206 
564 206-RET-LIF 
565 207 
566 207-SRHTH 
567 208 
568 208-RET-DEN 
569 2 1 2  
570 307 
571 320 
572 330 
573 348 
574 355 
575 399 576 4 1 4  
577 435 
578 435 REGIS 
579 508 
580 5 1 3  
581 709 
582 7 1 9  
583 
584 
585 
586 
587 
588 
589 
590 

� �---

Budget Committee Oct 21, 2019 
County Commission Nov 4, 2019 

Louaon �.oounty 
County General Fund 10 1  

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

c D 
General Fund 101 

1 1/18120 19 17:34 20 19-2020 

Org Bgt 

Register of Deeds 
County OfficiaVAdministrative Officer 80,75 1 
Clerical Personnel 1 1 0,303 
Overtime Pay 
Social Security 1 1 ,845 
State Retirement 12,820 
Life Insurance 696 
Life Insurance 88 
Medical Insurance 34,700 
Medical Insurance - Sr. Health 12,843 
Dental Insurance 2,679 
Dental Insurance - Retirees 333 
Employer Medicare 2,770 
Communication 2,400 
Dues and Memberships 900 
Operating Lease Payments (Copier) 3,000 
Postal Charges 1 ,600 
Travelffraining 2,000 
Other Contracted Services 16,000 
Duplicating Supplies 175 
Office Supplies 3,000 
Office Supplies - From Clerk's Reserve 0 
Premiums on Corporate Surety Bonds 400 
Workers' Comp Insurance 3,649 
Data Processing Equipment 
Office Equipment 500 

Total Register of Deeds 303,452 

��- -

E F G H 

2019-2020 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

80,75 1 80,75 1 ' 
1 1 0,303 1 1 0,303 

0 0 
1 1 ,845 1 1 ,845 
12,820 12,820 

696 696 
88  88 

34,700 34,700 
1 2,843 1 2,843 
2,679 2,679 

333 333 
2,770 2,770 
2,400 2,400 $5890 from Clerk's 900 Reserve; June 30 2019 900 
3,000 balance = $41,909; No 3,000 
1 ,600 effect on FB �:��� 2,000 [18Nov_01Dec2019] 

1 6,000 16,000 
1 75 / 175 

3,000 ./ 3,000 
0 5,890 5,890 

400 400 
3,649 3,649 

0 0 
500 500 

0 0 
0 303,452 5,890 309,342 

Page 18 



A IB 
1 
2 

- Account Number 
3 

839 
840 52300 
841 1 0 1  
842 1 6 1  
843 168 
844 1 85 
84S 1 87 

� 20 1 
847 204 
848 206 
849 206-RET-LIF 
850 207 

' 851 207-SRHTH 
8S2 208 
8S3 208-RET-DEN 
8S4 2 1 2  
ass 307 
8S6 307-WIRE 
8S7 3 17 
8S8 320 
8S9 330 
860 3 3 1  
861 332 

� 334 
863 338 
864 348 
86S 349 
866 3 5 1  
867 355 
868 399 
869 399 
870 4 14  
871 425 
872 435 
873 450 
874 45 1 
87S 499 
876 508 
877 5 1 3  
878 524 
879 7 1 1 
880 7 1 9  
881 
882 

Budget Committee Oct 21, 2019 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

c D 
General Fund 101 

1 1/ 1 812019 17:34 2019-2020 
Org Bgt 

Property Assessor's Office 
County Official/ Administrative Officer 80,75 1 
Staff Wages 1 75,760 
Temporary Personnel 3,000 
Educational Incentive 750 
Overtime Pay 
Social Security 16, 136 
State Retirement 1 7,262 
Life Insurance 98 1  
Life Insurance - Retirees 1 92 
Medical Insurance 38,074 
Medical Insurance - Sr Health 4,28 1 
Dental Insurance 2,5 1 0  
Detal lnsurance - Retiree 978 
Employer Medicare 3,774 
Communication 1 ,499 
Communication 500 
Data Processing Services 8,550 
Dues and Memberships 3,999 
Operating Lease Payments (Copier) 2, 1 99 
Legal Services 2,500 
Legal Notices, Recording and Court Cos 100 
Maintenance Agreements 13 ,500 
Maint & Repair of Vehicles 1 ,000 
Postage 3,200 
Printing, Stationery & Forms 750 
Rentals 
Travel 4,000 
Other Contracted Services 30,000 
Other Contracted Services - Just Appraised 0 
DllJlJicating Supplies 100 
Gasoline 2,000 
Office Supplies 2,200 
Tires 400 
Uniforms 500 
Other Supplies and Materials 50 
Premium on Corporate Surety Bonds 299 
Workers' Comp Insurance 5,474 
In Service/Staff Development 1 ,999 
Furniture and Fixtures 495 
Office Equipment 1 ,000 

Total Property Assessor's Offic� _ 430,763 

E F G H 

2019-2020 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

80,75 1 80,75 1 
1 75,760 (3,600) 1 72, 160 

3,000 3,000 
750 750 

0 0 
16, 136 16, 136 
1 7,262 1 7,262 

9 8 1  98 1 
1 92 1 92 

38,074 38,074 
4,28 1  4,28 1 
2,5 1 0  2,5 10 

978 978 
3,774 3,774 
1 ,499 1 ,499 

500 500 
8,550 8,550 
3,999 3,999 
2,199 2,1 99 
2,500 2,500 

100 100 
1 3 ,500 1 3 ,500 
1 ,000 1 ,000 
3,200 3,200 

750 750 
0 0 

4,000 4,000 
30,000 30,000 

0 7,200 7,200 
100 1 00 

2,000 2,000 
2,200 2,200 

400 400 
500 500 

50 50 
299 299 

5,474 5,474 
1 ,999 1 ,999 

495 495 
1 ,000 1 ,000 

0 430,763 3,600 434,363 

Paoe 26 



A 
1 
2 - Account Number 
3 

1084 
1085 53400 
1086 1 0 1  
1087 162 
1088 169 
1089 201  
1090 204 
1091 206 
1092 206-RET-LIF 
1093 207 
1094 207-RET-MED 
1095 207-SRHTH 
1096 208 
1097 208-RET-DEN 
1098 2 1 2  
1099 307 
1 100 320 
1 1 01 330 
1 102 33 1 

� 334 
1 104 348 

11 105 349 
1 1 06 355 
1 107 399 
1 108 4 1 4  
1 109 435 
1 1 1 0 508 

_!.!!! 5 1 3  
1 1 1 2 524 
1 1 1 3  709 CHANC 
1 1 14 7 19  
1 1 15 
1 1 1 6  

Budget Committee Oct 21, 2019 
County Commission Nov 4, 2019 

Loudon County 

County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30,  2020 

c D E F 
General Fund 101 

1 1/18/20 19 17:34 2019-2020 2019-2020 Approved 

Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt 

Chancery Court 
County Official/ Administrative Officer 80,75 1 80,75 1 
Clerical Personnel 70,533 70,533 
Part Time Personnel 26,800 26,800 
Social Security 1 1 ,041 1 1 ,04 1 
State Retirement 1 0, 1 5 1  1 0, 1 5 1  
Life Insurance 508 508 
Life Insurance 228 228 
Medical Insurance 33,960 33,960 
Medical Insurance 8,228 8,228 
Medical Insurance 6,422 6,422 
Dental Insurance 2,272 2,272 
Dental Insurance-Retirees 1 ,882 1 ,882 
Employer Medicare 2,582 2,582 
Communication 1 ,200 1 ,200 
Dues and Memberships 900 900 
Operating Lease Payments {CoEier) 3,000 3,000 
Legal Services 0 
Maintenance Agreements 3,000 3 ,000 
Postal Charges 8,000 8,000 
Printing, Stationery, and Forms 1 ,500 1 ,500 
Travel 1 ,500 

$2,626 from Clerk's 
1 ,500 

Other Contracted Services 300 Reserve; June 30 2019 300 
Duplicating Supplies 253 balance = $3,524; No 253 
Office Supplies 1 ,500 effect on FB 1 ,500 
Premium on Corporate Surety Bonds 500 [18Nov_01Dec2019] 500 
Workers' Comp Insurance 1 ,825 1 ,825 
In Service/Staff Development 400 400 
Data Processing Equipment 0 0 
Office Equipment 3,000 3,000 

0 
Total Chancery Court 282,236 0 282,236 

G H I I 
Proposed Proposed I 

Amds Amded Budget 

80,75 1 
70,533 
26,800 
1 1 ,04 1 
1 0, 1 5 1  

508 
228 

33,960 
8,228 
6,422 
2,272 
1 ,882 
2,582 

Taxes & publication 1 ,200 
costs associated with 900 
44 parcels from the I 3,000 
delinquent sale 0 
[18Nov_02Dec2019] 3,000 

8,000 
/ 1 ,500 

/ 1 ,500 
1 0,866 1 1 , 1 66 

253 
1 ,500 

500 
1 ,825 

-- 400 
2,626 2,626 

3,000 
0 

13,492 295,728 

Page 33 



A 
1 

_2_ Account Number 
3 

1605 55 190 
1 606 1 89 
1607 201 
1608 204 
1609 206 
1 610 206-RET-LIF 
161 1  207 
1 612 207- SRHTH 
1 613 208 
1614 2 1 2  
1615 307 
1616 355 
1617 399-TOBAC 
1618 499-TOBAC 
1619 506 
1620 5 1 3  
1621 71 1 
1 622 
1 623 
1 624 
1625 
1 626 
1627 55900 
1628 3 16-ACTIV 
1629 
1630 
1631 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30,  2020 

c D 
General Fund 101  

1 1/ 1 8120 19 17:34 2019-2020 

Org Bgt 

Other Local Health Services (DGA Grant) 
Wages/Salaries 240,700 
Social Security 14,000 
Retirement 22,000 
Life Insurance 1 ,600 
Life Insurance 96 
Medical Insurance 97,263 
Medical Insurance 2,141  
Dental Insurance 7,700 
Medicare 3,000 
Communication 
Travel 10,200 
Other Contracted Services 
Other Supplies and Materials 
Liability Insurance 
Workman's Comp Insurance 7,700 
Furniture and Fixtures 0 

Total Other Local Health Services 406,400 

Other Public Health &Welfare - Healthy Environment Grant 
Contributions- Improvements at Phila Park 20,000 

Total Other Public Helath & Welfare 20,000 

163 2 Total Public Health and Welfare 924,539 
1633 I 

Budget Committee Oct 21, 2019 

E F G H 

2019-2020 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

1 ,800 242,500 14, 100 256,600 
1 ,035 1 5,035 1 ,965 1 7,000 
(45 1 )  2 1 ,549 2 1 ,549 

1 ,600 1 ,600 
96 96 

97,263 6, 1 5 1  1 03,4 1 4  
2, 1 4 1  2, 1 4 1  
7,700 7,700 

5 1 6  3,5 1 6  984 4,500 
0 o ,  

1 0,200 1 0,200 
0 0 

3,800 3,800 3,800 
0 0 

7,700 7,700 
0 0 

6,700 4 13,100 23,200 436,300 

20,000 20,000 

6,700 931,239 23,200 954,439 

P:.ne 50 



A 
1 
2 

- Account Number 
3 

1 641 
1 642 56300 
1 643 1 05 
1 644 1 6 1  
1 645 1 89 
1 646 201 
1 647 204 
1 648 206 
1649 206-RET-LIF 
1 650 207 
1651 207-RET-MED 
1 652 207-SRHTH 
1653 208 
1 654 208-RET-DEN 
1655 2 1 2  
1656 307 
1657 3 16-FDBOX 
1658 330 
1659 333 
1660 336 
1661 338 
1 662 348 
1 663 349 
1664 355 
1 665 399 
1666 4 10  
1667 4 1 4  
1668 422 LUNCH 
1669 425 
1 670 435 
1671 450 
1 672 452 
1673 499 
1 674 5 1 3  
1675 599 
1 676 599-SRCTZ 
1677 7 19  
1 678 790-TCAD 
1679 
1680 
1681 
1682 56700 

1
1683 3 1 6  
1684 
1685 

Loudon County 

County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

c D 
General Fund 101 

1 1/ 1 8120 19 17:34 20 19-2020 

Org Bgt 

Senior Citizens Assistance 
Supervisor/Director 42,824 
Office on Aging Director 36,677 
Other Salaries and Wages 6 1 ,6 1 0  
Social Security 8,749 
Retirement 9,469 
Life Insurance 680 
Life Insurance - Retirees 500 
Medical Insurance 38,3 1 1  
Medical Insurance - Retirees 2,940 
Medical Insurance - Sr. Health 6,422 
Dental Insurance 2,406 
Dental Insurance-Retirees 333 
Employer Medicare 2,046 
Communication 5,000 
Contributions - (2nd Harvest Food Boxes) 0 
Operating Lease Payments (Copier) 2,200 
Licenses 1 ,800 
Maintenance and Repair Services-E_quipment 1 ,637 
Vehicle Maintenance 3,000 
Postal Charges 400 
Printing, Stationery, and Forms 3,000 
Travel 1 ,500 
Other Contracted Services 3,000 
Custodial Supplies 800 
Duplicating Supplies 135  
Food Supplies 8,000 
Gasoline 4,000 
Office Supplies 2,000 
Tires & Tubes 1 ,000 
Utilities 1 5,000 
Other Supplies and Materials 600 
Workers' Camp Insurance 3,649 
Olher Charges 1 ,500 
Other Charges 0 
Office Equipment 0 
Other Equipment 0 

Total Senior Citizens Assistance 271,188 

Parks and Fair Boards 0 
Contributions 0 

0 

1 686 Total Social Cultural, and Recreational Services 274,188 
Budget Committee Oct 21, 2019 
County Commission Nov 4, 2019 

E F G H 
--

2019-2020 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

42,824 42,824 
36,677 36,677 
6 1 ,6 1 0  6 1 ,6 1 0  

8,749 8,749 
9,469 9,469 

680 680 
500 500 

38,3 1 1 38,3 1 1  
2,940 2,940 
6,422 6,422 
2,406 2,406 

333 333 
2,046 2,046 
5,000 5,000 

3,400 3,400 3,400 
2,200 2,200 
1 ,800 1 ,800 
1 ,637 1 ,637 
3,000 3,000 

400 I 500 I 900 
3,000 I 

_j500)I 2,500 
1 ,500 1 ,500 
3,000 3,000 

800 800 
1 3 5  1 35 

8,000 8,000 
4,000 4,000 
2,000 2,000 
1 ,000 1 ,000 

1 5,000 1 5,000 
600 600 

3,649 3,649 
1 ,500 1 ,500 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

3,400 274,588 0 274,588 

3 400 277,588 0 277,588 

Page 52 



A I� c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

D 
1 �-· General Fund 101 

2.._ ' I  1 1/ 1 8120 19 17:34 2019-2020 Account Number - -
3 Org Bgt 

m56 58300 Veterans Services 
1757 1 69 Part-time Personnel 1 3,084 
1 758 1 89  Other Salaries & Wages 23,5 1 5  
1 759 201 Social Security 2,269 
1 760 2 12 .  Employer Medicare 53 1 
1761 204 Retirement 0 
1762 307 Communications 1 ,300 
1763 307 WIRE Communications 400 
1 764 3 1 6  Contributions - Veteran's Honor Guard 
1765 320 Dues and Memberships 950 
1 766 330 Operating Lease Payments 250 
1767 334 Maintenance Agreement - TDV A Claims Mgmt Prog 898 
1 768 338 Maintenace and Repair Services-Vehicl 55 
1769 348 Postal Charges 300 
1770 349 Printing,Stationery, and Forms 100 
1771 355 Travel 3,347 
1772 4 14  Duplicating Supplies 162 
1773 471 Software 500 
1 774 425 Gasoline 500 

..!2Z§ 435 Office Supplies 600 
1776 499 Other Supplies & Materials 0 
1777 7 1 9  Office Equipment 0 
1 778 
1 779 Total Veterans Services 48,761 
1780 

Budaet Committee Oct 21, 2019 

E F I I 
2019-2020 Approved 

Amds Amded Bgt 

1 3,084 
23,5 1 5  

2,269 
53 1 

0 
1 ,300 

400 
0 

950 
250 
898 

(55 0 
300 
100 

555 3,902 
1 62 

(400 1 00 
(500 0 

600 
0 

400 400 

0 48,761 

G H 

Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Budget 

1 3,084 
7,743 3 1 ,258 

480 \ 2,749 
1 1 2 \ 643 

2,097 \ 2,097 
\ 1 ,300 

\ 400 
Increase hours of 0 
Veteran's Services � 
Officer to FT  --

250 
[Nov18_02Dec2019) 898 r---o 

300 
1 00 

3,902 
162 
100 

0 
600 

0 
I 400 

10,432 59,193 

P�n,:. �� 



1 
2 r--3 

1 848 
1849 
1850 
1 851 
1852 
1 853 
1854 
1855 
1856 
1857 
1858 
1859 
1860 
1861 
1862 
1863 
1 864 
1865 
1866 
1867 
1868 
1869 
1 870 
1871 
1872 
1873 
1874 

1-VUUVII VVUIILY 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

A c J D 

General Fund 101 I 

Account Number 1 1/181201 9  17:34 2019-2020 

Org Bgt 

Estimated Total FB per YE Report June 30, 2019 I 7,749,389 
Less Restricted, Committed & Assigned Items (Enc-2S6,l77; ResJCom-s91,67J) 847,950 
Estimated Available Fund Balance July 1, 2019 6,901 ,439 

-

Total Revenue 18,380,343 
Transfers In 55,546 

Total Revenue and Transfers In 18,435,889 

Total Available Funds 25,337,328 

Expenditure Budget 21 ,928,360 
Transfers Out 0 

Total Expenditures and Transfer Out 21,928,360 

Endin2 Fund Balance 3,408,968 

I 

Budget Committee Oct 21, 2019 
County Commission Nov 4, 2.019 

E F G H 

2019-2020 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amdcd Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

6,901 ,439 6,901,439 

14,708 18,395,051 23,200 18,418,251 
0 55,546 0 55,546 

14,708 18,450,597 23,200 18,473,797 

14,708 25,352,036 23,200 25,375,236 

(8,25}) 21 ,920,109 56,614 21 ,976,723 
0 0 0 0 

(8,251) 2 1,920,109 56,614 21,976,723 

22,959 3,431,927 (33,414) 3,398,51J 

- - --L___ 

Page 58 



Budget Committee Nov 18, 2019 

County Commission Dec 2, 2019 

A 

� ----·-

� 3 

Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 115 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019 

c D 
Public Library Fund 1 1 5 

1 1 /18/19 10:41 AM 2019-2020 

Adopted 

E 

2098-2020 

Approvrd 

4 Budset Amrndmrnts 

140 Subfund LOU - Loudon Public Library 
141 REVENUES I 
142 4JOOO Charges for Current Services 

143 
-

433501 Copy fees 2,500 i« 43360 library Fees 2,600 145 Total Charees for Current Services 5,100 0 

146 I 
� 44000 I Other Local Revenues 

148 44130 Sale of Materials & Supplies 150 

* 44170 Miscellaneous Refunds 0 
44570 Contributions & Gifts 125 

151 Total Other Local Rennue:s 275 0 

152 
153 46000 I State of Tennessee 

154 46980-{;RANT Other State Grants 0 
155 Tot.al State of Tennessee 0 0 

156 I 
157 48000 Other Governments and Citizens Groups 

158 48130 Contributions from Governments (From Library Soard) 9,550 
159 48610 PETTW Donations from Citizens Groups (Pettway Grant} 

160 Total Other Governments and Citizens Groups 9,550 0 

161 
16 Total Revenues 14,925 0 

163 
164 EXPENDITURES 

165 56000 Social, Cultural, and Recreational Services 

166 56500 Libraries � 307 Communications 850 

166 333 Licenses (Software) 725 

169 334 Maintenance Agreement 1,200 �· 348 Postal Charges 50 
171 349 Printing 750 
17 410 Custodial Supplies 300 
173 432 Library Books 6,300 

11• 432 AUDIO Library Books 3,500 

175 432-0lGIT Library Books 750 

176 435 Office Supplies 1,250 

117 437 Periodicals 400 

178 499 Other Supplies & Materials 1,000 

179 711 Furniture and Fixtures 750 

180 719-PETTW Office Equipment - Pettway Grant 

181 7 1 9  Office Equipment 500 

162 Total Libraries 18,315 0 

183 I 
164 I Total Expenditures 18,325 0 

165 I 
166 Est Beginnin!J Fund Balance July 1, 2019- Includes Cash on Hand 19,998 

187 Less PY Encumbrance (1 14) 
186 less Cash on Hand (50) 

189 T ota I Revenue 14,925 0 

19 Total Expenditures 18,325 0 

191 Effect on Fund Balance (3,400) 0 

192 t;gj ESTIMATED ENDING FUND BALANCE SUBFUND LOU 16,434 0 

F G H 

Approv•d Proposed 

Amrnded Proposed Amended 

Budget Amendmrnts Budget 

2,500 2,500 
2,600 2,600 
5,100 0 5,100 

150 150 

125 125 
275 0 275 

Grant application & 1--
acceptance approved -a March 2019 -a 
[18Nov 02Dec2019] -----=-, 

9,550 9,550 
0 5,500 5,500 

9,550 5,500 15,050 

14,925 5,500 20,425 

850 850 
725 725 

1 ,200 1,200 
50 50 

750 750 
300 300 

6,300 6,300 
3,500 3 ,500 

750 750 

1 ,250 1 , 250 
400 400 

1 ,000 1 ,000 
750 750 

D 5,500 5,500 
500 500 

18,325 5,500 23,825 

1 8,325 5,500 23,825 

19,998 19,998 

14,925 5,500 20,425 

1 8,325 5,500 23,82l 

(3.�00) 0 (l,40C 

16,434 0 ---�6.�· 

Page 4 of9 



Budaet Committee Nov 18. 2019 

Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 115 

Fiscal Year Ending J u n e  30, 2019 

A c 
Public Library Fund 1 1 5  

1 1 /18/19 10:41 AM 

194 sliD'ft'nd,P.Hr;;:P.hiladel 'llia'Eib'ra : _ _ _, _  [!�4L. ... , . • ., ... .. .  __,,., .. . - .... . .. , . ... P. •..•. , . , •.•. : .. "X . f'i9sl REVENUES 
1961 43000 I I CharJes for Curr•nt S•rvices 

1971 433501 I Copy Fees � 4336011library Fees 
[1991 �Tol21 Charges for Current Services 

� 46000 II state of Tennessee 
203I4698�RANT !Other State Grants 
20-41Tol•l Stale of Tennessee 
2051 
2061 44000 I I Other LoccJI Revenues 

2071 441301 I Sale of Materials & Supplies 
2081 445701 !Contributions & Gilts �Total Other local Revenues 

�148000 
>10 

Other Governments and Citizens Groups 

21 48130 Contributions from Governments (From library Board) 
213h8610 PETIWI !Donations from Citizens Groups - Pettyway Grant 
2141Total Other Governments and Citizens Groups 21sl II 
216ITotal Revenues 2171 li 
2� EXPENDITURES 

� 56000 Social, Cultural, and Recreational Services 
r22oJ 56500 Libraries 

221 302 Advertising 
222 307 Communications 
223 320 Dues & Memberships 
224 330 Lease Payments 
225 348 Postal Charges �6 349 Printing 
227 355 Summer Reading Program (Travel) 
228 410 Custodial Supplies 
229 429 Instructional Supplies & Materials 
2J( 432 Library Books 
231 432 PETIW library Books - Pettway Grant 
23: 435 Office Supplies 
233 499 Other Supplies & Materials 
234 7 1 1  Furniture and Fixtures 
23� 719 PETIW Office Equipment - Pettway Grant 
236 Total Libraries 
237 
238 
239 

l1 I I Total E><pendltures 
_u_ 

24DIErt Bqinntng Fund Balance July 1. 2019 · Includes Cash on Hand 
241 less Cash on Hand 
24 
243 Total Revenue 
244 Total Expenditures 
24 
2461 I I Effect on Fund Balance 

D I 
I 

2019-2020 
Adopted 

Bud9et 

· .· 

I I 
150 
200 

350 

0 

0 

0 
0 

1,900 

1,900 

2,250 

1,300 

400 
100 
250 

200 
200 
soo 

300 
300 
70 

J,620 

3,620 

9,039 

(SO) 

2,250 

3,620 

(1,370) 

E F G H 

2098-2020 Approv•d Proposed 

Approved Amended Propoud Amended 

Amrndments Budget Amendments Bud set 

150 150 
200 200 

0 0 
0 350 0 350 

0 0 
0 0 0 0 

Grant application & ----
acceptance approved 

March 2019 0 -----
0 

0 [18Nov_02Dec2019] 0 
-

1 ,900 1 ,900 
0 2,200 2,200 

0 1,900 2,200 4,100 

0 2,250 2,200 4,450 

0 0 
1 ,300 1 ,300 

0 
400 400 
100 100 
250 250 

0 0 
200 200 
200 200 
500 500 

0 1,200 1,200 
300 300 
300 300 
70 70 
0 1 ,000 1 ,000 

0 3,620 2,200 5,820 

0 3,620 2,200 5,820 

9,039 9,039 

0 2,250 2,200 4,450 
0 3,620 2,200 5,820 

(1,370) 0 (1,370) 

I*Jffif!Miiolfil'ornG'F.uNTfsA'i:.ijiCE-:S::UsruNiiiliii'�-.i:.;,�·'i;'it::"·i'�':::'?.:<.?-tt 7,619 1 I 7,669 1 o I 7,669 1 



Budget Committee Nov 18, 2019 

County Commission Dec 2, 2019 

Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 115 

Fiscal Year Ending J u n e  30, 2019 

A C 0 E F G H 
i Public Library Fund 1 1 5  

2 1 1 /18/19 10:41 AM 2019-2020 2098-2020 Approvod Propostd 

3 Adopted Approvrd Armtnd�d Proposed Amended 

4 
-

Bud!lrt Amendments Budsrt Amendments Budsrt 

24. :saofunCI�."GR:E!l�Gif.e:e'illfa"a'l<rms·.,a'�·:r,hlf@ljO¢��'* ::-:-:: .... .:.on;:..� .. ;·:.:�-............ ��.� ...... =-··� .. ��"' ... � :::.��.-�.�-�···q,-!'!.l{l_ �-�,----+------1------+-------1------1 
250 REVENUES 

251 43000 CharJrs for Current Services 

252 43350 Copy Fees 400 400 400 
253 43360 Library Fees 400 400 400 
254 Total Char es for Current Services BOO o BOO o BOO 

255 
256 44000 Othu Local Revenues 

257 44570 Contributions ft Gifts 0 0 

258 43360 Library Fees Grant application & 0 

259 Total Other Local Revenues o acceptance approved o o - I �d �� 
261 �6000 I State of Tennessee 

[lSNov 02DeclOl9] 
262 469801 Other State Grants 

-
0 

263 Total State of Tennessee 0 0 \ 0 

� I \ 
265 48000 Other Govcommconts and Citizens Groups 

266 4B130 Contributions from Governments (From Library Soard) 1 ,765 1,765 1 ,765 

267 48610·PETTW Donations from Citizens Groups (PETTW) 0 0 3,000 3,000 
268 Total Other Governments and Citizens Groups 1 ,765 o 1,765 l,OOO 4,765 

269 1 
270 Total Revenues 2,565 0 2,565 3,000 5,565 

211 1 
27 EXPENDITURES 

273 56000 Social, Cultural, and Recreational Services 

274 56500 Libraries 

275 307 Communications 700 700 700 

276 333 Licenses 500 500 500 

277 348 Postal Charges 0 0 0 

278 399 Other Contracted Services 0 0 

279 429 Instructional Supplies 100 100 100 

280 432 Library Books 500 500 500 

281 432 PET!W Library Books - Pettway Grant 0 0 2,000 2,000 
282 435 Office Supplies 700 700 700 

283 437 Periodicals 0 0 

284 499 Other Supplies 65 
285 7 1 1  I Furniture & Fixtures o 0 0 

286 7 19 !Office Equipment 

287 719 PET!W Office Equipment - Pettway Grant 0 0 1 ,000 1 ,000 

288 Total Libraries 2,565 0 2,565 3,000 5,565 

289 11 
29 !Total Expenditures 2,565 0 2,565 3,000 5,565 

291 1 
29 Est Beginning Fund Balance July 1, 2019 � Includes Cash on Hand 6,37.. 6,37-4 6,37-4 

293 Less Cash on Hand (50) 

294 
295 Total Revenue 2,565 0 2,565 3,000 5,56! 

296 Total Expenditures 2,565 0 2,565 3,000 5,56! 

297 
296 Effec-t on Fund Balance 0 0 0 0 ( 

299 � �M;.<�QEN[!II'IG{Uf.\o)s7ii%@'tt\SQ.�UNo;_G���ji;�Jt'f"i�� 6,324 0 6,324 0 6,32• 
• J01 

Page 5 of9 



A 

-f 
2 
3 
4 

386 
387 
388 
389 
390 
391 

� 393 
394 
39! 
396 
397 
398 
399 
400 
401 
402 
403 
404 
405 
406 
407 
408 

a .. ,.� ... ,., ,..,.,..,..;Ht:u:" IIJnu 'fR ,n'fQ 

IE I 
! 

' 

I ,  I 

Loudon County 

Public Library Fund 115 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019 

c D 

Public Library Fund 1 1 5  
1 1 /18/19 10:41 AM 201 9-2020 

Adopted 

Budget 

! TOTAL REVENUE It TRANSFERS IN 371,729 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 338,706 

EFFECT ON FUND BALANCE 33,023 

EST BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 7/1119 212,977 
leu Cash on Hand and PY Encumbrances ( 1 1 � )  

Available Fund Balance 7/1/2018 212,863 

ESTIMATED ENDING FUND BALANCE H5,886 

E F G H 

2098-2020 Approv•d Proposed 

Approved Amended Proposed Am�nded 

Amendments Budget Amendments Budget 

0 371 ,729 10,700 382,�29 

12,716 351 ,�22 10,700 362,122 

20,307 

212,863 212,863 

i 
233,170 233,170 



:A B c E 
1 Fund 1 16 

_3_,_ 1 1/18/19 

3 
4 

28 46000 State of Tennessee 

� 4 6 1 70 Solid Waste Grant 1-r--
30 46430 Litter Grant 
3 1  46990-0IL Other State Revenues f.--
32 
33 Total State Revenue 
34 
35 49000 Other Sources 
36 49800 Transfers In 
37 Total Other Sources 
38 
39 46990 Other State Revenues 
40 -
41 

42 TOTAL REVENUE 
44 
45 
46 TOTAL REVENUE AND OTHER SOURCES 
47 

48 I - ---

Budget Committee Nov 18, 2019 

County Commission Dec 2, 2019 

-

Loudon County 

Solid Waste/Sanitation 

FUND 1 1 6 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

F G 

2019-2020 2019-2020 

Original Approved 
Budget Amends 

49, 1 00 

49,100 

0 
0 

0 
0 

836,442 

836,442 

H 

20 19-2020 

Approved 
Amended Budget 

0 
49, 100 

0 

0 49,100 

0 
0 0 

0 
0 0 

0 836,442 

0 836,442 

I J 

2019-2020 2019-2020 

Proposed Proposed 
Amendments Amended Budget 

0 
49, 1 00 

1 4,500 14,500 

14,500 63,600 

0 
0 0 

0 
0 0 

14,500 850,942 

14,500 850,942 

- -- ---- -

Page 2 



'A B 
1 +----1 -
2 
3 
4 � 

84 
85 
86 
87 -� 
89 
90 

··--

. - · 

--

--
-

-

1---
91 -
92 

· -

93 
·-

94 -
95 
96 
97 
98 
99 10o ,-

� -
1 02 
1 03 
1 04 

1--1-
1 05 
1 06 
1 07 
1 08 
1 09 

-

c 

4 1 0  
4 1 2  
422 
423 
425 
435 
442 
443 
450 
45 1 
452 
499 
5 1 0  
5 1 3  
524 
599 
707 
7 1 1 
7 1 8  
7 1 9  

733 OIL 
733-REBAT 

790 

Budget Committee Nov 18, 2019 

County Commission Dec 2, 2019 

Loudon County 

Solid Waste/Sanitation 

FUND 1 1 6  
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

E F G 
Fund 1 1 6 
l l/18/19 2019-2020 2019-2020 

Original I Approved 
Budget Amends 

Custodial Supplies 3,800 
Diesel Fuel 500 
Food Supplies 
Fuel Oil 500 
Gasoline 5,200 
Office Supplies 1 ,000 
Propane 5,000 
Road Signs 
Tires and Tubes 2,000 
Uniforms 6,000 
Util ities 1 1 ,000 
Other �lies and Materials 5,000 
Trustee's Commission 7,500 
Workers Comp Insurance 7,300 
In Service/Staff Development 500 
Other Charges 
Building Improvements 1 0,000 
Furnitures and Fixtures 
Vehicles 
Office Equipment 1 ,000 
Solid Waste Equipment 0 
Solid Waste Equipment - Rebate 
Other Equipment 5,000 

TOTAL CONVENIENCE CENTEB 809,285 

H I J 

20 19-2020 2019-2020 2019-2020 

Approved Proposed Proposed 
Amended Budget Amendments Amended Budget 

3,800 3,800 
500 500 -

0 0 
500 500 

5,200 5 ,200 ' --
1 ,000 1 ,000 � 
5,000 5,000 

0 0 
2,000 2,000 
6,000 6,000 

1 1 ,000 1 1 ,000 
5,000 5,000 
7,500 7,500 
7,300 ?,300 

500 500 
0 0 

0 0 
0 0 

1 ,000 1 ,000 
0 1 4,500 1 4,500 
0 0 

5,000 5,000 

0 809,285 14,500 823,785 

Page 4 



A B c E 
1 Fund 1 16 
2 1 1118/19 

3 
4 

1 44 55751 Recycling Education/Information (Oil Grant) 
1 45 399 Other Contracted Services 

-

499 Other Supplie and Materials 1 46 
147 733 ts�lid Waste Equipment 
148 
149 ..!_<?TAL OIL GRANT 

--

150 
151  58900 Miscellaneous 
1 52 5 10 Trustee's Commission 

Loudon County 

Solid Waste/Sanitation 

FUND 1 1 6  
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

F G 

2019-2020 2019-2020 

Original Approved 
Budget Amends 

� 
0 

0 

0 

0 

1 53 �TAL MISC/TRUSTEE COMM 0 
- -

1 54 
1 55 821 1 0  General Gov't Debt Service 
1 56 610 Principal on Capital Leases 
1 57 Total Debt Service 
1 58 
159 Total Expenses 
1 60 
1 6 1  99100 Transfers 
162 590 Operating Transfers 
163 Total Transfers 
1 64 
1 65 TOTAL EXPS AND TRANSFERS 

� r- I 
1 67 TOTAL REV and TRFS IN 
168 TOTAL EXPS AND TRFS OUT 
169 EFFECT ON FUND BALANCE 
1 70 I 
1 7 1  EST (UNAUDITED) AVAILABEL FB JUL 1, 2018 

1 72 I 
1 73 I I 

J!4 EST END OF YEAR BALANCE 

Budget Committee Nov 18, 2019 

County Commission Dec 2, 2019 

0 

0 

858,385 

0 

0 

858,385 

836,442 

858,385 

(21,943) 

306,362 

284,419 I 

H I I J I 
2019-2020 I 2019-2020 2019-2020 

Approved I Proposed Proposed 
Amended BudgetJ Amendments Amended Budget 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 0 0 ;  

0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 858,385 14,500 872,885 

0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 858,385 14,500 872,885 

0 836,442 14,500 850,942 

0 858,385 14,500 872,885 

0 (21,943) 0 (21 ,943: 

306,362 

284,419 

Page 6 



1 

2 

3 -
4 
;;) 

6 

7 
8 
9 
1 0  
1 1  
1 2  
1 3  
1 4  
1 5  
1 6  
1 7  
1 8  
1 9  

A 

Account 

Number 

Revenue 

44000 
44100 

44120 

44500 
44540 

Loudon County 

Industrial/Economic Development - Centre 75 
Fund 1 1 9  

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

c 0 E 
lndustriai/Econimic Dev (Centre 75) 

Fund 1 19 

1 1 / 1 8/20 1 9  1 2:06 2019-2020 2019-2020 

Org Bgt Amds 

Other Local Revenue 

Recurring Items 
Lease Rentals 2 1 ,295 

Total Other Local Revenue 2 1 ,295 0 

Nonrecurring Items 
Sale of Property - Sale of Property in Centre 75 0 

Total Other Local Revenue 0 0 

TOTAL OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 21,295 0 

I 

I 
i 

20 Total Revenues 2 1 ,295 o l  
2 1  l 
22 

Budget Committee Nov 1 8, 201 9 

County Commission Dec 2, 201 9  

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 1 

2 1 ,295 2 1 ,295 

2 1 ,295 0 2 1 ,295 

0 579,350 579,350 

0 579,350 579,3 50 

21,295 579,350 600,645 

2 1 ,295 579,350 600,645 

Page 1 



1 

2 

3 -
4 
"' 
23 

24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 

40 

41  
42 
43 
44 

A IB I 

Account 

Number 

c 

Loudon County 

Industrial/Economic Development - Centre 75 
Fund 1 1 9  

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

D E 
IndustriaVEconimic Dev (Centre 75) 

Fund 1 19 
1 1 / 18/201 9  12:06 2019-2020 2019-2020 

Org Bgt Amds 

Total General Expenditures 
58000 Other Oeerations 
58 120 Industrial Development 

309 Contracts with Gov't Agencies-City of Loudon 40% 0 
3 1 0 Contracts with Other Agencies - EDA $200/acre 0 
320 Dues & Memberships 2,500 
3 2 1  Engineering Services - Surveys 0 
399 Other Contracted Services 7,500 
5 1 0  Trustee's Commission 300 
590 Transfers to Other Funds - County 60% 0 
599 Other Charges 2,000 
7 9 1  Other Construction - Road Est PLUS 15% Contingency 0 

0 

Total General Expenditures 12,300 0 

Total Expenditures 12,300 0 

Budget Committee Nov 1 8, 2019 

County Commission Dec 2, 2019 

F G H 
' 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

I Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

0 1 93 ,604 1 93,604 
0 4,604 4,604 

2,500 2,500 
0 1 5,300 1 5,300 

7,500 7,500 
300 300 

0 290,406 290,406 
2,000 2,000 

0 72,436 72,436 
0 0 

12,300 576,350 588,650 

12,300 576,350 588,650 

Page 2 



1 
2 

3 
-

4 
;;) 

45 
46 
47 
48 

' 49 
50 
51  
52 
53 
54 
55 

56 
57 
58 
59 
60 

Loudon County 

Industrial/Economic Development - Centre 75 
Fund 1 1 9  

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

A IS: c 0 I E 
IndustriaVEconimic Dev (Centre 75) I 

Fund 119 
Account 1 1 / 18/201 9  12:06 2019-2020 2019-2020 

Number Org Bgt Amds 

Estimated Total Restricted FB June 30, 2019 Per YE 81,723 

Less PY Encumbrances 3,000 

Estimated Restricted Ava liable Beg FB July 1, 2019 78,723 

Total Revenue 21,295 0 

Total Revenue and Transfers In 21,295 0 

Total Available Funds 100,018 0 

Expenditure Budget 12,300 0 

Transfers Out 0 0 

Total Expenditures and Transfer Out 12,300 0 

F G 

Approved Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds 

78,723 

21,295 579,350 

21,295 579,350 

100,018 579,350 

12,300 576,350 

0 0 

12,300 576,350 

6 1  Ending Fund Balance 87,718 0 87,718 J.,06tf 
62 
63 
64 
65 
66 
67 
68 
69 
70 

Budget Committee Nov 1 8, 2019 

County Commission Dec 2, 2019 

� 
$3,000 was on a PY PO 
for the Environmental 

Study on this tract In 

Centre 75. 

[18Nov_02Dec2019] 

I I _L_ 

H 

Proposed 

Amded Budget 

78,723 

600,645 

600,645 

679,368 

588,650 

0 

588,650 

90,718 

Page 3 



Sale of Property in Centre 75 
September 2019 

Date Rec'd 

or Pd 
Document # Vendor 

9/16/20191 55418 I 
Description 

I Proceeds from Sale of Property I I 
Paid or Estimated Expenditures 

Barge Design 
8/7/2019 99023596 Solutions Land Title Survey 

S&ME, Inc. Environmental  Study 

ALTA Certification Survey 

Re-plat 

Road Improvements 

Loudon County EDA Project Mgmt - $200/acre 

Total  Expenses 

15% Contingency 

Tota l  Expenses + Contingency 

Balance 

County 60% 

City 40% 
--

Amount 

579,350 I 

(9, 100} 

(3,000} U npaid; PY PO I ec'd i nvoice 10-15-19 

( 1,200) Est imate; unpa id Actual = $760.31; Rec'd i nvoice 10-21-19 

(5,000) Estimate; unpa id I ec'd invoice 9/11; approved 10/16/19 
(60,000) Estimate; unpa id 

(4,605) Est imate; unpaid I F Rec'd i nvoice 10/16/19 

(82,905) I 

( 12,436} 

(95,340) 

484,010 

290,406 

193,604 



Loudon County 

Hig hway Fund 1 3 1  

Fiscal Year Ending J u ne 3 0 ,  201 9 

1: A c 
1 Highway Dept 131 
2 Account 1 1/1 8/20 19 1 1 :0 1 -
3 Number 
q 

115 Total Highway/Public Works Expenditures 
1 1 6  60000 Highways -
1 1 7 61000 Administration 
1 1 8  1 0 1  County Official/ Adm Officer 

1 1 9  1 03 Assistant 

1 20 1 4 1  Foremen 

1 21 142 Mechanics I--
Equipment Operators 1 22 143 

1 23 144 Equipment Operators - Heavy 

1 24 145 Equipment Operators - Light 

1 25 147 Truck Drivers 

1 26 1 6 1  Secretary 

1 27 1 62 Clerical Personnel 

1 28 ,_ 1 68 Temporary Personnel 

1 29 1 69 Part-time Personnel 

1 30 1 87 Overtime Pay 

1 3 1  302 Advertising 

1 32 320 Dues & Memberships 

1 33 33 1 Legal Services 

1 34 337 Maintenance - Office Equipment 

1 35 348 Postal Charges 

1 36 349 Printing, Stationery & Forms 

1 37 355 Travel 

138 435 Office Supplies 

1 39 524 In-Service/Staff Development 

1 40 599 Other Charges 

1 41 7 1 9  Office Equipment 

1 42 
1 43 Total Administration -
1 44 
1 45 

Budget Committee Nov 18, 2019 

County Commission Dec 2, 2019 

D E 

2 0 1 9-2020 2 0 1 9-2020  

Org Bgt Amds 

- 93,742 
69,680 
38,085 

190,133 
268,237 (2,500) 
1 07,599 
4 1 ,205 

12,480 2,500 
1 5,000 

150 
6,500 

500 
1 00 
800 

4,000 
1 ,500 
2,000 

500 
852,2 1 1  0 

-

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

93,742 93,742 
69,680 69,680 

0 0 
38,085 38,085 

0 0 
1 90,133 190, 1 33 
265,737 265,737 
107,599 107,599 
4 1 ,205 4 1 ,205 

0 0 
0 0 

14,980 14,980 
1 5 ,000 1 5 ,000 

150 1 50 
6,500 (1 ,000) 5 ,500 

500 500 
0 0 

1 00 50 1 50 
800 800 

4,000 4,000 
1 ,500 1 ,500 
2,000 2,000 

0 0 
500 500 

852,2 1 1  (950) 851 ,261  

Page 5 



Loudon County 

Hig hway Fund 1 3 1  

Fiscal Year Ending J u n e  30, 201 9  

A IB c 
1 Highway Dept 131 
2 Account 1 1/ 18/20 1 9 1 1 :0 1  � 
3 Number 
"' 

146 

� 1 48 62000 Highway and Bridge Maintenance 
149 321  Engineering Services 

1 50 323 Explosive and Drilling Services 

1 5 1  351  Rentals 

1 52 399 Other Contracted Services 

1 53 402 Asphalt (Contract paving) 

1 54 402 Asphalt (Contract paving) 

1 55 403 Asphalt - Cold Mix 

1 56 404 Asphalt - Hot Mix 

� 404 Asphalt - Hot Mix 

1 58 408 Concrete 

1 59 409 Crushed Stone 

1 60 436 Other Road Materials 

1 6 1  438 Pipe 

1 62 443 Road Signs 

1 63 444 Salt 

� 445 Sand 

165 468 Chemicals 

166 499 Other Supplies & Materials 

1 67 
1 68 Total Highway & Bridge Maintenance 
1 69 
170 
171  
1 72 
1 73 

Budget Committee Nov 18, 2019 

County Commission Dec 2, 2019 

D E 

201 9-2020 2 0 1 9-2020 
Org Bgt Amds 

500 
4,000 -30,000 

0 350,000 
0 534,950 

6,000 
500,000 (350,000) 

0 1 0,000 
7,000 

45,000 
15,000 
20,000 7,7 1 1  

8,000 
20,000 

1 ,000 
2,000 

14,000 
672,500 552,661 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

500 500 
0 0 

4,000 4,000 
30,000 30,000 

350,000 350,000 
534,950 534,950 

6,000 6,000 
150,000 1 50,000 
1 0,000 1 0,000 
7,000 7,000 

45,000 45,000 
1 5,000 (2,000) 13 ,000 
27,7 1 1 5,000 32,7 1 1 

8 ,000 3 ,000 1 1 ,000 
20,000 20,000 

1 ,000 1 ,000 
2,000 (49 1)  1 ,509 

14,000 (4,000) 1 0,000 
1 ,225,161 1,509 1 ,226,670 

Paqe 6 



Loudon Cou nty 

Highway Fund 1 3 1  

Fiscal Year Ending J u n e  30, 201 9  

A IB c 
1 Highway Dept 131 
2 Account 1 111 8/20 1 9  1 1 :0 1  

-

3 Number 
q 

· --- --

174 63100 Operation & Maintenance of Equipment 

1 75 336 Maintenance & Repair - Equipment 
' 176 338 Maintenance & Repair Vehicles 

1 77 353 Tow-In Services 

1 78 359 Disposal Fees 

1 79 399 Other Contracted Services 

1 80 4 12  Diesel Fuel 

1 8 1  4 16 Equipment Parts - Heavy 

1 82 4 17 Equipment Parts - Light 

1 83 4 1 8  Equip/Mach Parts 

1 84 425 Gasoline 

1 85 433 Lubricants 

1 86 446 Small Tools 

1 87 450 Tires and Tubes 

1 88 499 Other Supplies & Materials 

1 89 599 Other Charges 
--

1 90 
1 91 Total Operation & Maint of Equip 

1 92 
1 93 

Budget Committee Nov 18, 2019 

County Commission Dec 2, 2019 

D E 

2 0 1 9-2020 2 0 1 9-2020 

Org Bgt Amds 

30,000 
10,000 
1 ,500 
5,000 

45,000 
40,000 

100,000 
30,000 

6,000 
25,000 
10,000 
2,000 

304,500 

--

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

30,000 30,000 
1 0,000 10 ,000 

1 ,500 1 ,500 
5 ,000 5 ,000 

0 0 
45,000 45,000 
40,000 40,000 

100,000 2,000 102,000 
0 0 

30,000 (3,000) 27,000 
6,000 6,000 

0 0 
25,000 25,000 
10,000 10,000 
2,000 2,000 

0 304,500 (1,000) 303,500 

--- - --

Page 7 



Loudon Cou nty 

Hig hway Fund 1 3 1  

Fiscal Yea r  Ending J u ne 30, 2019 

A c 
1 Highway Dept 131 -
2 Account 1 1/18/20 19  1 1 : 0 1  r--
3 Number 
q 

1 94 65000 Other Charges I--1 95 307 Communication 

1 96 347 Pest Control -
1 97 399 Other Contracted Services -
1 98 4 10  Custodial Supplies ,__ 1 99 4 1 3  Drugs and Medical Supplies 

200 4 1 5  Electricity I--201 424 Garage Supplies 

� 427 Ice 

203 45 1 Uniforms 

204 506 Liability Insurance 

205 508 Premiums on Corporate Surety Bonds 

206 5 1 0  Trustee's Commission 

207 5 1 1  Vehicle & Equip Insurance I--
Other Charges 208 599 -

209 
2 1 0  Total Other Charges -
21 1 

Budget Committee Nov 18, 2019 

Countv Commission Dec 2, 2019 

D E 
I 

2 0 19-2020 2019-2020 
Org Bgt Amds 

12,000 
500 

4,000 
1 ,000 
1 ,200 

14, 1 00 
5 ,000 

600 
20,000 
94,000 

700 
30,000 
2,000 

185,100 0 

-

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

1 2,000 12,000 
500 44 1 94 1 

4,000 4,000 
1 ,000 1 ,000 
1 ,200 1 ,200 

14, 1 00 14, 1 00 
5 ,000 5 ,000 

600 600 
20,000 20,000 
94,000 ' 94,000 

700 700 
30,000 30,000 

0 0 
2,000 2,000 

185,1 00 441 185,541 

Paae 8 



Loudon County 

Hig hway Fund 1 3 1  

Fiscal Year Ending J u n e  30, 201 9 

: A IB c . . . . 
1 Highway Dept 131 --· 

2 Account 1 11 1 8/20 1 9  1 1 :0 1 -
3 Number 

....!.. 
295 Estimated Total FB per YE Report June 30, 2019 .. 
296 Less Encumbrances -

w�$-'f��'t\?��ii,£'¥i��ifi�nr'*��\11J�<IJ1l1���m'::t���s:t:� 297 &�Li!!!:�������'Zi . ����.J;�S-L£,,uft�..t·��-)l��1;'��SE��til�-. -·1:"�l";���:����.,·i � 298 
299 
300 -
301 
302 Total Revenue 

303 
304 -� Total Available Funds 

306 
307 Expenditure Budget 

308 
309 Total Expenditures and Transfer Out 

3 1 0  I 
31 1 Estimated Ending Fund Balance 
3 1 2  I I  1-- I I 3 1 3  

Budget Committee Nov 18, 2019 

County Commission Dec 2, 2019 

D E 

2019-2020 201 9-2020 
Org Bgt Amds 

736,337 

5,000 

731 ,337 

4,446,021 4 1 1,103 

5,177,358 4 1 1 ,1 03 

4,403,556 91 1 , 103 

4,403,556 91 1,103 

773,802 (500,000) 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

\ 

731 ,337 731 ,337 

' 

4,857,124 0 4,857,124 

5,588,461 0 5,588,461 

5,31 4,659 0 5,31 4,659 

5,31 4,659 0 5,31 4,659 

273,802 0 273,802 

Page 12 



BUDGET AMENDMENTS 

Loudon County Schools 

General Purpose School Fund 141 
For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

: ; 
�c�o�n_t -���-�t:.. . . .  

· Ge��ral Purpose S�hool Fund
. i4I 

l lif�/2019 9:19 20.19�2o2o· 20 I9�21i20·- Approved 
. . · ·Pr'oj>oiieil· · 

47000 __ _ _  -·- · ·- �J!��-�_r_a} _���crn!'le�_t 
: i 

-17100 : Fedora/ Thr�;tgh State 

OrigiiiaiSudgei . Ariu'iidmeiit5 , Aiiie.iii!eil Budi:'et , · ·· Ameri.diiieri!S 

. 4713-f' Vocationai Education � Basic ci.:ants.to St�tes . .. . 
0 5,000 . ·-· .. s:ooii - . .

. 
0 . 

._ . . .
. .. . . . . 5,000 : 

···· · • �};���, 'i[�iiiilf�t:JB:m��: .• ·· ·· ·•.••.· · · · · t · i::l1i •. · •• ·· r�il[ • · 

·
· -�!t � · �J;i:Ej:' 

.J7600 

. . ----� ! _____ --·-·-·· ---- . . --
. . .  '. i.Io.tal I:e_d_e�a_l !�rough S_tate. 

. : 
: ' Direct Federal Revenue 

47646< : R.ott R:eiini:illi-Seinent- · ·· 
· - ·· · · . --- --- - ---- -- · ··· ·  -

' '  
. ; ; !oE!.!>irect_F_e��!a L��-;;e'!ue 
i [ 

o = �69,982 . . .. .

.
. 

- - 269,�8� 0 ���.9�� ' .. 

. . .  __ _ . 
.. 66:ooo o . · ··- · 66·.aoi> 

· · - - · a · . .. - .. · · ·66,ao·o 

·- .. . ... _ ��'�Q_O ___ 0 .. 6�,0�� � 0 ' - ··· ..... .
. 

_6_6.�0� : .. . 
i 

'fot:ii F'eilerai"G'ov�mmeni .. .  . .. .. . 66,ooo : T6
.
9;98i 

48600 

-·- ·-·-----··-·· , ·r·--- . 
- .. . .  � .-:= ��:f_i���s 9r�.1Jps_ . l l  

. ' 48610\ : Donations 486tO�ALT' iDonation� -Alt��ative Sch�� -��4�����l::tf����-���1������ti��: 
' · · 486io:Ci; ! Don:iii�n�·: ci: ... .. 

' 486i·o:FAM'
_
i.Do���i��;:'jiA:M 

·- ·-- -· ·· · -- . .. -- -- ----

. §�§.ili���i=::• �9��\l��::f�f· 
48610-LCAPI ; Donations - LCA 

.. '4861o-i..cE'F:- !6�;;-�ti��s-:L'c-EF . .. . --�{(6.iil�M_ii§j�i:ip_a_;;�i'!iin�.:�MI)§-l( · _· :. -- . ��- · ... 486 10-NMS i i Donations - North Middle School . . . . 
486lo�R.ri:'j'i)���ii��s·:-R:'ii· · ·- .. ..... . ....... . .... ... ... 

... 48.61Q:'s-Iio'E:lo-;,�-;;ti-;;;;-;-:s-H'oii 
... . . .... . ··· ·· -

· - - 486-1
o
�sui>• io��;;-iiQ;;-; :sui> -- . -- · . ... . 

·i'siiiO-wsi':
·
;o;n;uiilris·�·wsi' · 

. ..... .. .. ... _ .. ............. .. � .. --.. .... ... ...... .... . ..... .. . .. . . - . ..... . ..... . ...... . . . 

0 
0 · o: 
0 · 
o_i __ _ a · 
o· 
0 
o : 
o :  
o l  · · · 
0 :  

5,388 : 
' iJ ' ;  

0 · 
o · 
o :  

828 : 
9,922 . . 

'() : 
o · 
o . 
�- ,  
0 • 

Donations recvd . 
. �.38� : . ci iE· .. . ... .. . 5_,��� 

o .- - · - -.. o.: .. · - -· - · · - ·a· ... , ---.,.-----1 
�§_I :�: .. : .. : :  :::_�_Q_

· . ·
_ ::.:=:·�-� : · :.�.=.Tt ..... . 

0 
. 

1,500 : 1,500 i sis ··. . .. .  . ... . .  "i:ooo '; . ....... . .. . '2,8i8 : ··· .... -· ·-
�.9f. i_ _ _  . � .. :�·: : a·:� ----�-. : .. ·� :. : .T�?i : · 

0 i 0 : 0 '  
a:·· . . - .. --· ::·..9 ::..-:: .. �=-· �:::.:=.: :� ::::� ,· .. .. .. 

0 :  0 ;  0 : 
0 

- � - - . --·· - ·-·· · ·--- ----- - -.----- ···--·-···· -· . . - - --O ;  o ;  
o :  o ' . ...... ·- .. ... .. · ·a " . 

o o ' ...... .. . ... - o·: · . . . .. --·--
a-r

··--· · ·---- - ·----
a

·
,
-.... ·-

o , 
· ·o : . .

.. 

· · · a . 
.. - · -· · · ·a· t· ·-· -- .. · - · . . · ·a < · ·o · .... .. .. -2.ooo ! ....... · · .. . . 

2:ocio_: _ _  - ... .. ....... o :  · ·  . ..... .. . · ·i.ooo ·. . . . .  - · - ·o - - - · - if; ... .
.

....... .  - ··· · ··a : .. . . ·
s)oo

·
; 

·· · - - - - --- -
&;ioo ; 

· .. 
I 

! . ........... ............. ..... ... ..... . . .. . .. . ...... .... . .. ... . ........ . ... .. .. .  ! .. . - ----------- __ ___ .. _ --------·-· 
·::: �-_::-:_}iii!�i�i��.e!!�.qi!!up_s.=�:� · ·: �:�:�. · ·· ... ... ·· ··· ·-· · · 

· .... ·· · ·-
o ' .18-,t38': ·----· -·- 'i'8j38: . . . .. . -· - il;6oo! ......

. 
. . .. 29,738:  ---------····· -·-·· ' ------·-- - ---- -- - - --,- - - - -- - - ----- ·-------- --· -- --- - ------- - -- ·- .  

·-----···-· · ___ !_!_____ ____ _ __ ---- - -·· · · -·-- . - - -- - ·--··-· ·-·- ·-·-· - ·- --- ····- -- • - - . - --- . -: . . .  - . . 
·
.� ::::::-:.-_-�_=c-:-.·_:.-.:.-.::���::=�

-
- . 48990 i iOthcr 

. . ...... ......... . f .. l ....... . _. 

.:�=�:ii'iJ�� J9ii.;�-�� -
49700-INS ; Insurance Recovery -�:���-� �:�.�3���� i r��-��'� iri�.- . .. . . . · -- . . ..... . 

-- --- -- -- --- - ---- - ----· ---
Tuta/ Reve11ues - . ---------- -------· ··-- - --. --�--- -

. :::!�!if.Q_t_�·e! �?:li��
-
-�� -

.. �:_:-��=:�-- . 
: i _ .. .. .. _ ... . · -- -
:
·
! 
.. ........ . . 

'fciial<ie;;-.,-;.;;i-ii;;-�il�5�· sctioiii ..... .. ..... .. . · · 
BOE Approved Nov 14, 2019 
Budget Committee Nov 18, 2019 
rnuntu rnmmh:cinn 0tflr. �- Jn19 

- -- �---------· 
' 

o i o o . -
-
---

·
--o--�--- --------- --- - --o · a' · · -2s9:5·9.s ... ...... . 

25(595 · : - . ... . .. . . .  o· ! .... ... ... - -is9:S95 : 
.. . .. .. .... ..... 

o!
_____ ___ ... . o ... . . ..... . ... . -· .. .. ii'·:· - - - -- --·-· ----·---a·:--· ----------.. - ·  ... o .. ! 

' ; ' 
... . ... �� •. 66i·��.�- :: -��)3_4.:m:c:::.

·
.��ji�(i ·_:::-_::�:

·: .. 1l��I.i=:-:===-:·��!��z6 
· . · ·· --- --- ··  

. . . .. .. . . . .. . . . .. ... ..  _ ti ;  I ........ -----a·,--- . o ;  0 ! (i ;  
. -�·-··--- --· _! -- ----··· -�------- - -

� .. . ·3s:664�6ii ! . -- - 934,7Ts· ; . ..... -j9.s99:J26! - ---Tt;6oii
_
( 
_____ _ _  i9;61o;9i6-; 

4 



Ace�'!"� J�'!n:!\lt:_r_ 

BUDGET AMENDMENTS 
General Purpose-School F��d

-
i41 

1 1 1 1  Hl20 19 9:19 
. 

_ _ . .-:� )��:<::�L� •. ·Qil!er <;�ntra��·� Se!."_i��:::�c_LC 9r�_ll_l _  . 
399-CCLC-EES ' · Other Contracted Services - CCLC Grant .. - - -- 399--iE:Ai> oti,�i-c�ntracl� services'-i.iA:Ps (;.;;�, 

- - -_- .: 42_2 F��� ��ppli�s_ . . - . .
. .

. . . . . - . 

.. 
4_2�:_(:Cl,� . :FC)()d Supplies : CCLC 

422-CCLC-EES . Food Supplies - CCLC 
···

·
· ·-- ·A?�_:i\'� · . i'�od���ppii�s-� _�s_F _ . _-!_22-LE,'\J? : I�_Stf1Jction_ai_Supplies - Li;,'\� 
... __ ..... _4�9. ' _ · 9thcr_S�p�lies and Matc:_rials� . . .. _ 

. ... . -�9_9_��S:I::c; • .  '()!her_�upplies &< Materials �sq,c: 9.!11D' . . 
499-CCLC-EES : 'Other Supplies & Materials - CCLC Grant 

-���u�--:_::��.· •t�l�ti�i�:���-���:::��:·��t� ·::: ·• ••• 
499-LEAP ' Other Supplies & Materials - LEAPS Grant .. ::.�� -�:=:.:· ��Iuf · :J?iii:���s:upp�i� �-i0�t�ri�li_juf. · · _ : : 

_ .  _ _ _____ __ 

5?_4 '_ ; !!'. �.e�icc:J�t�!f�Dev�I�P..!'!���- ... . .. ... _ _  
524-CCLC; : In Service/Staff Development - CCLC Grant 

-�:_�S.!!�3�f�� -�-·�J:��!��r�:�:�:���}::-��k�s��i,: · 

BOE Approved Nov 14, 2019 

Budget Committee Nov 18, 2D19 

County Commission Dec 2, 2019 

790-CCLC ' ()t�er Eq':':i!'01en! �- LE�PS_()f311t . . 

'Total Community Services 

Loudon County Schools 
General Purpose School Fund 141 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

i 2o19-2o2o 2o1'1-2o2o · ··Apjir'oveif -- · ·Propas·cil - Proposed 
, original Blidgit · AmendmentS : il.nieiiileif B.uilgeC · ·Ameiiiliiien·!S ··· · il.riieriiled Budget 

o .. ·_ 3.o�o · ·: · � ·_ . .. ).o:���t �-�- - · 
_ �� ::-y_: 

.
. . - · J,ooo 

0 1 ,000 1 ,000 ; 0 1 ,000 ::::! ;:�H t�r : - -_ JAr I 
0 0 0 : 8, 1 00 8, 1 00 

2,500 (2,500) ·- . 
- - -- � .- - - _  ::0 .. -- .

- �--��-- �-�-0 . 
- . . . 0 

4.ooo_ o · . . _ _ - �.oo_o _ _  . __ -�- . _ _ 4,ooo 
0 - - �8_.2.9� . --

-
28.,2_98 - - . . . 

-
- Q --

· 
. . . 28,298 

o 8,75 1 .. . _ __ __ 8._.751_ __ _ 
_ __ _ o __ _ . .. . . 8,75 1 

� : o ;___ . ____ _  . _o __ . _ _  . . . . ... I .. �oo_ : . I ,spo 
0 . 828 . 828 . 2,000 2,828 
o 9;9.22 _ �:: �-

- -�-� : 9.:9.�_2 _  . : :: :·_ - � ��� I· ·· 9:_922 .. 
7,448 0 : 7,448 ' 0 ; 7,448 
· ·· o · · 2:ooo :· ··· · -- i.o.oo - -- - · ·· ·- · --··a : · - · - 2.oiio 

so� .. _ .. - __ : :o -�:-:: : �  :: :jti( �=:�- �:- �-�::: §. ,: .. ·_ ·: : _ .. .. � . saii . 
o 

-
-
·
· · 3_.732 __ ; _ _ _ _ ___ _____ _ _3,�2. . -·· . . . . .. . . . . P. : ___ _ ___ _ 3,732 

0 
_ ) ,Op� : 

·
-

· 
_ _ __ _ 1 .�Q_Q_ : _ _ _ --·-· · - - � __ _ _  1 ,000 

- . . . . .. - .  4,0�0 . . . . ·· -
. (4_55.): .. . . . . -- . 3_.�4� _:. 

-- - -- - ___ Q ; . . - .  - - _ 3,545 . 
2,300 . 0 ' 2,300 0 2,300 

o cr - - - - a · . 
· · 

· 
· · - if o 

361 ,850 275,232" 637,082 , 1 1 ,600: 648,68i . 

19 



Ac;:_c�����-':l!D.f?.�r 

80000 

82130 

82300 

82330 

80000 

90000 

99000 

BUDGET AMENDMENTS 
General Purpose School Fund 141 

· wrH/2u·l'l 9:1•r · 

Debt Service 

. .  f�il}�ip_q! 
60 I Principal On Bonds 
6oi . · i>ililiitiiij il;;·��iC:S.- - -

_· O!_l.!_er: De!Jt. Service 

_ __ __ __ : _-fcJ.ucl!lif?'! .. - �  . . .. . . 
699: Other Debt Service -- - - . -�--- --

· T_�!_a_l _�d�-�a_ti_o_'!_ !><ob..t. ��ryice __ _ ... 

·-· ······ -- .  - .  -·--------- ---------- -

. !�tal_�-�����i_o!'_[)_ell_! _S�!Y.i�e_ __ _ _ __ _  . 

�apital_!'r_oj��ts . . . 

· <!t�er _ _l}_s� 

99100 : r;�n;&, o""ui ··- - . --- - ----- - - . 
· ·· -- · -s-9o ' , Transfer io ciii,C:r-fiinlis -- -- · . .  ·- · - · · 

I :  

T�t�! F:!p_e��-i.tu-��-s _ 
: ; 
, _.T�!al 9_�h_er:_ U�.CS. _ . .  _ _ _ __ . . . _ . .  

f�_i:ii_�e:_,;���il)'��r"�•:���?;,i· - - ·· · 
--

- - ----- · -

:ro�!.!'-.Y�il!i_bie_ F_!!ncl_�-;. 
!�a_I_F;�p_e_!l�itu!��- - ; . . . .  

loudon County Schools 
General Purpose School Fund 141 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

201 9-2020 · 2 0 19�2ozo - · ·- · Ap·ii·ro\ieit Proilosed · . Proposed · 
Oi-igirial Budget ·A"!<Il���niS� �Aiti�n�e-� �u:d�a· · · Ameiidiiien!S · -· ·Ameiidtd. Buifgei · 

. i .. . .  - -

0 
0 

0 :  0 . o- ,-- ·--- _ .... .. · ·a ·! o ;  
iJ , 

0 "6 ·, 

-------- - ·-- - - - · 
_ _ Oi 0 · o · 0 0 

0 ' o : a· · 0 '  6 

0 ;  _ _o  ' o . . - - ___ o_: - O j  
... -- --

____ i ___ _ 

' 
o 

-- a .  · -- - -
· --

- · ·- -a : 
--- .. -

i
i
:
_ __ _ _ . . . . . .. .. --· ii '  

ii:' 

4�.���.443 

o: 

40,579�443 • 

. _J.��21�6Q 

. - � ------ .... - --- .. ·······-·-···· . ---- .  --------·----! --- .. .. . .. .  ·· ·-
- �------· 

- - .  ------·- .. ---· · ·--- . . .  ' 

-- - o·: · 

-· - . . 

! '  0 .. . . 

.22_8,502) -- -� �4T,��j�?�s.:
· 

O i  -------·· -· - - · ------· 0 

0 '  o :  

_ 1_1,6�� ' . 41_,51_9.�45 ! 

o :  0 !  

92"8�502 : 41,507,945 ; 
i ·· · - - -i1,6oo· ;  · --- -- 4i,si9;s4s · i" 

..... -� - ····- -�-- ·-·-- -, - - - --··· -·-·-- -�- �-· --·- . .  ··· ·- · ···-· ··· ·· · ·  
·-·---· -- ··-·--· --- . -'··· --···· -- -- -------� - . ···---· - --· .. .. I i --- - - -- o . · - · - · 3.66i.s6o ··· -- ---- - - - -- -o-: - - ·- -- 3

,
662;s6o· i - -- --- - -- ---

---·-·------ .. --- ----- -------------,- ·--- -·-- - - - - ---- -------- ;'''' -------·· · · - ·  --- ------- . 
. ·- - - -- -·- . ·· ··-· ······------- ____ :_ ----- -- ----------·- ---- ·---- -- ··-··------ ------ --

I 

"J�����:�ii:: -�::
· :��3_4}i�- _-:�:�:J.2;,si?.�i�::

:
::.�=-���=l!A��: i: · :�= ::-)2;m;9:f.�:_; :�:==:� 

i i j . ------- -- - .. -· -·
· ----·· · ··-· -···' ·· ··-�-- - ----- -----·----·--- ----· . ---- -· ---·--: I 

_4P�Z·!?_1_, . . . _ .:��,"ii.�. :--.�-�j�,i¥!�8!(: ��- --:�.-:-. - i!��i[: .. - - -
- -

-
·-· · ·  _____ ____ ; _ _ I ' 
��,?7J.d�3T_" -�-

_-_:9_2s;�o_2 .. • ::�- ::.-�i.��ff.iiS.:r -:--·:. :: .·: __ _ii.£�ij�:� :· :�� ::.:�.! .. �X����Ii :�.:-_ ::� ��: 
-�i���i��-K�di�g :��·�d··��!:�c_.-:_:_:

·
_ :�·�:�:·_-:- .��

-
����:�-----�--�-_

:._
_ _ 

· 
_ _ :;:;L:· : :-�:_:��-�i.���i�:-:·:�·� : __ -�i�; :_-;_::=_-��-�����j1:� :·.��:

_
::�����-��-l;_���-�:���:7?��,�=��::�� : .:·-�=-:�: 

BOE Approved Nov 14, 2019 
Budget Committee Nov 18, 2019 
,._,,_..__ '"---:-;,.. ... n ...... ., .,n'fo 

· ·· ·- - · ··-·--- ----- -- ---- ---------------------------- - . .  ____________ i _______ _________ - ------·--------------·· _______________ .! ________ .. ____________ l ________ � --
' 

' · • S300,000 was transferred to sub fund 999 of fund 142 that can be pulled back for regular fund balance purposes at anv time. I 

21 



LOUDON COUNTY CLERK 

CARRIE MCKELVEY COUNTY CLERK 

1 0 1  MULBERRY ST STE 2 0 0  

LOUDON TN 3 7 7 7 4  

Telephone 8 65 - 458 - 3 3 1 4  

Fax 8 65 - 4 58 - 9 8 9 1 

Notaries to be elec ted December 0 2 ,2 0 1 9  

PATRI CIA P. BELCHER 

JILL BRASFIELD 

JO MARIE BROFFMAN 

JU LIA BUNCH 

DONNA CONNATSER 

KIMBERLY LYNN GAGE 

VINA CAROL GEORGE 

RICHARD W KRENN 

DENISA DAYLE MATLOCK 

ERICA L MCCLURE 

DANIEL V. MCMILLAN 

WENDY S PRESLEY 

RONDA TATHAM 

CATHY DENISE TOTUON 

LACEY MARIE VALDIZON 

DENISE A WALLS 

TAMMY WATKINS 

EMILI YARBER 



November 4, 2 0 19 
Regular Commission Meeting Minutes 

Resolution & Exhibits 



(1 )  Opening of 

Meeting 

(2) Roll Ca l l  

(3)  Agenda 

Adoption 

(4) Minutes 

· Approved 

LOU DON CO U NTY COM M ISSION 
LO U DON COU NTY, TEN N ESSEE 

Monday, November 4, 2019 

Courthouse Annex Building 

6 P.M. 

REGULAR COMMISSION MEETING 

BE IT REMEMBERED that the  Board of  Commission of  Loudon County convened in regu lar  

session i n  Loudon, Ten nessee on th� 4th day of November, 2019 .  

Commission Chairman, Henry Cul len ca l led the meeting to order at 6:01 pm. 

Commission Chairman, Henry Cullen recogn ized and welcomed the students from Loudon 

H igh School that were attending the meeting. 

Commissioner Whitfield opened the County Commission Meeting by leading the Pledge of 
Al leg iance to the Flag of the Un ited States of America, and then gave the i nvocation .  

Upon Rol l  Ca l l, t he  fo l lowing Commiss ioners were p resent: Kel ly Brewster, David Meers, Jul ia 

Hurley, Bi l l  Satterfield, Gary Whitfield, Henry Cul len, Harold Duff, Van Shaver, and Adam 

Waller {9) 

The fo l lowing commissioners were a bsent: Matthew Tinker {1) 

Thereupon Chairman Cullen announced the p resence of a quorum. 

Also p resent was the Director of Accounts and Budgets, Tracy Blair .  Ch ief Deputy Clerk 

Tammie Wampler was fi l l ing in for Deputy Clerk Christy Wampler. The Honorable Mayor, 

Buddy Bradshaw was absent. 

Chairman Cullen requested that the November 4, 2019 Agenda be adopted .  Commissioner 

Meers made the motion to adopt the agenda as presented.  Commissioner Hurley seconded 

the motion .  

Upon  Voice Vote, t he  motion PASSED unan imously. 

Chairman Cul len requested that the October ih, 2019 Commission Meeting Minutes be 

accepted and  a pproved.  Commissioner Shaver made a motion to accept and a pprove the 

m inutes. Commissioner Whitfield seconded the motion .  

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unan imously. DRAFT COPY 
Not Approved 



(S)  General Public 

Comments 

{6) Asian Carp 

Resolution 

(7) Sugarlimb 

Industrial Park 

Property Sale 

Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, Monday, November 4, 2019, Page 7 

Chairman Cullen opened the floor for the General  Pub l ic Comments. The fo l lowing people 

spoke: 

1 .  Gai l  link 3 .  Lynn Greer 

2. Rich Anklin 4. Pat Hunter 

Chairman Cullen closed the floor for the Genera l  Pub l ic  Comments. 

Chairman Cullen i n  Mayor Bradshaws absence, presented to County Commission the 

resolution regard ing the Asian Carp. The Resol ution states: 

A reso l ut ion in support of efforts by the Tennessee State Legis lature, Tennessee 

Wi ld l ife Resource Agency, The U .S .  Army Corps of Engineers a nd Tennessee Va l ley 

Authority to contro l  a nd prevent the spread of i nvasive As ian  Ca rp, especia l ly s i lver 
ca rp, i n  a l l  East Tennessee waterways, especia l ly those located with in  the boundaries 

of Roane County, Tennessee. RESOLUTION 110419-A 

Commissioner Waller made a motion to approve the reso l ution .  Commissioner Brewster 

seconded the motion 

U pon Voice Vote the motion PASSED unan imously. 

LCEDA Executive Director Jack Qua i ls presented to commission the recommendation to 

a pp rove the sa le of p roperty in the Suga rl imb I nd ustrial Pa rk. 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve the recommendation .  Commissioner 

Brewster seconded the motion .  

Chairman Cullen cal led for a Ro l l  Ca l l  Vote . 

Upon Rol l  Ca l l  Vote, the fo l lowing commissioners voted AYE: 

Meers, Hurley, Satterfield, Whitfield, Cullen, Duff, Shaver, Waller, Brewster (9) 

The fo l lowing commissioners were absent: Tinker ( 1 )  

The  Motion PASSED unan imously (9/0) 

DRAFT COPY 
Not Approved 



(8) $ 1,000,000 

CDBG Grant I TASS 

Water Tank  

Replacement 

(9) Lighting @ 
Tellico Village 

Parkway I Hwy 

321 

Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, Monday, November 4, 2019, Page 7 

LCEDA Executive Director Jack Quai ls presented to commission the recommendation to 
a pprove $ 1,000,000 CDBG Grant  on beha lf of TASS for water tank replacement; any requ ired 

match ing funds provided by TASS.  

Commissioner Whitfield made the motion to a pprove the recommendation .  Commissioner 

Hurley seconded the motion .  

Chairman Cullen ca l led for a Ro l l  Ca l l  Vote . 

U pon Rol l  Ca l l  Vote, the fo l lowing commissioners voted AYE :  

Hurley, Satterfield, Whitfield, Cullen, Duff, Shaver, Waller, Brewster, Meers (9) 

The fo l lowing commissioners were absent: Tinker (1) 

The Motion PASSED unan imously (9/0) 

LCEDA Executive Director Jack Qualls a lso presented to commission recommendation fo r 

l ighting at Te l l ico Vil lage Parkway a nd H ighway 321 ram p  under  the new bridge. 

Commissioner Meers made the motion to a pprove the recommendation .  Commissioner 

Brewster seconded the motion.  

Chairman Cul len ca l led for a Ro l l  Cal l  Vote . 

U pon Rol l  Ca l l  Vote, the fo l lowing commissioners voted AYE :  

Satterfield, Whitfield, Cullen, Duff, Shaver, Waller, Brewster, Meers, Hurley (9)  

The fo l lowing commiss ioners were a bsent: Tinker (1 )  

The Motion PASSED unan imously (9/0) 

DRAFT COPY 
Not Approved 



( 10) " Just 

Appraised" 

(11) Surplus 

Property Authority 

Sale: 183 Noya 

Way I 301 

Okmulgee Circle 

Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, Monday, November 4, 2019, Page 7 

Property Assessor Mike Campbell presented to commission the "Just Appra ised" Program for 

consideration of fund ing .  Presentation was made to commission and  e-ma i l  presentation sent 

out with agenda .  This program is to help in  deed ve rification for completeness and looks for 

m istakes. Questions were asked by severa l of the commissioners. The biggest concern they had 

was that th is had not gone before the budget committee and came to commission without a 

recommendation from that committee .  Fund ing was being asked for in the amount of $ 8400 

and to lock in a price for 7 months. 

Chairman Cullen ca l led for a motion .  

Commissioner Brewster made a motion to approve the $ 8400 for seven months and to lock in 

the price. Commissioner Hurley seconded the motion.  

Cha irman Cu l len ca l led for a Rol l  Ca l l  Vote 

Upon Rol l  Ca l l  Vote, the fo l lowing commissioners voted AYE :  

Satterfield, Duff, Brewster, Hurley (4) 

The fo l lowing commissioners voted NAY: 

Whitfield, Cullen, Shaver, Wal ler, Meers (5) 

The fo l lowing commissioners were absent: Tinker ( 1 ) 

The Motion FA ILED (415) EXHIBIT 110419-B 

Purchasing Director Susan Huskey requested approva l from commission for the Surplus 

Property Authority to se l l :  

A. 183 Noya Way I Mi laqua Po int  I B lock 4,  Lot 23 

B .  301 Okmu lgee Circle I Tanasi Po int  I B lock 2, Lot 2 

Commissioner Waller made a motion to sel l  the property a nd Commissioner Satterfield 

seconded the motion.  

Chairman Cul len ca l led for a Rol l  Ca l l  Vote 

Upon Rol l  Ca l l  Vote, the fo l lowing commissioners voted AYE :  

Whitfield, Cullen, Duff, Shaver, Waller, Brewster, Meers, Hurley, Satterfield {9) 

The fo l lowing commissioners were absent: Tinker ( 1 )  

The  Motion PASSED una nimously {910) EXHI B IT 110419-C DRAFT COPY 
Not Approved 



(12) Multi-Year 

Mail Machine 

Contract I County 

Building 

(13) Cattlemans 

Drive 

Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, Monday, November 4, 2019, Page 7 

Purchasing Director Susan Huskey requested considerat ion to approve a mu lti-year contract · 

fo r replacement ma i l  machine for the County Office bui ld i ng.  

Commissioner Satterfield made a motion to approve the request. Commissioner Shaver 

seconded the motion .  

Chairman Cul len cal led for a Rol l  Cal l  Vote 

Upon Rol l  Ca l l  Vote, the fo l lowing commiss ioners voted AYE: 

Duff, Shaver, Waller, Brewster, Meers, Hurley, Satterfield, Whitfield, Cullen, (9) 

The fo l lowing commiss ioners were a bsent: Tinker (1 )  

The Mot ion PASSED unan imous ly (9/0) EXH IB IT 110419-D 

Commissioner Waller made a motion for Attorney Bob Bowman to get the Cattleman Drive 

deed reversed .  Commissioner Meers seconded the motion .  

Motion was  rescinded by Commissioner Meers a nd Commissioner Waller and a new motion 

was made by Commissioner Wal ler to have Mrs. Hackman to sign the deed back over to the 

county by Thursday, November ih by 9 :00 am or  Attorney Bob Bowman ta kes over. 

Commissioner Shaver seconded the motion .  

Chairman Cullen cal led fo r a Ro l l  Ca l l  Vote 

Upon Rol l  Ca l l  Vote, the fo l lowing commiss ioners voted AYE :  

Meers, Satterfield, Whitfield, Cullen, Shaver, Waller (6) 

The fo l lowing commiss ioners voted NAY: 

Hurley, Duff, Brewster (3 )  

The fo l lowing commissioners were a bsent: T inker ( 1 ) 

The Motion PASSED unan imously (6/3) 

DRAFT COPY 
Not Approved 



(14) Budget 

Recommendations 

Fund 101, Fund 

141, Fund 142 

( 15) Monthly 

Reports 

loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, Monday, November 4, 2019, Page 7 

Director of Accounts & Budgets, Tracy Blair requested consideration to approve amendments 

in the fo l lowing funds :  

A .  County Genera l  Fund 101 EXHIBIT 110419-E 

B. Genera l  Purpose School Fund 141 EXHIBIT 110419-F 

C. School Federal Projects Fund 142 EXHIBIT 110419-G 

Commissioner Satterfield made a motion to approve the amendments and Commissioner 

Shaver seconded the motion .  

Commissioner Cullen cal led for a Ro l l  Ca l l  Vote. 

Upon Rol l  Ca l l  Vote, the fo l lowing commiss ioners voted AYE :  

Shaver, Waller, Brewster, Meers, Hurley, Satterfield, Whitfield, Cullen, Duff (9) 

NOTE: Before giving her vote, Commissioner  Brewster gave her Confl ict of I nterest Statement. 

The fo l lowing commissioners were a bsent: Tinker ( 1 )  

The Mot ion  PASSED unan imous ly (9/0) 

Director of Accounts & Budgets - Tracy Blair req uested that the reco rd reflect the distri but ion 

of the fo l lowing reports : 

A. Summary F inanc ia l  Statement - October 2019 EXH IBIT 110419-H 

B. Budget Committee Meeting M in utes - September  16, 2019 EXHIBIT 110419-1 

DRAFT COPY 
Not Approved 



(16) Notaries 

Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, Monday, November 4, 2019, Page 7 

Commissioner Meers made a mot ion that was seconded by Commissioner Waller to approve 

the fo l lowing nota ries a nd bonds:  

Sandra A. Hagan, Teresa J .  Hauger, Tina Howard-Kelley, Bi l ly W. Johnson, Gidget Russell, 

Kasey Jolyn Seay, Malinda R. Swaggerty, Doris A. Valentine, Lauren Alayne Will iams. 

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unan imously. 

There being no further business, a motion be ing du ly made by Commissioner Shaver the 

November 4, 2019 County Commission Meeting stood adjou rned at 8 : 15 pm. 

Attest: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Commission Cha i rman  

Loudon County Mayor 

DRAFT COPY 
Not Approved 



Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, Monday, November 4, 2019, Page 7 



RESOLUTION NO. I 04 10 - � 
IN THE COUNTY COM!\:USSION FOR LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE 

A resolution in support .of efforts by the Tennessee State Legislature, Tennessee Wildlife Resource 
Agency, The U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, and Tennessee Valley Authority to control and prevent 
the spread of invasive Asian carp, especially silver carp, in all East Tennessee watenvays, cspcci�lly 
those located Within the boundaries of Roane County, Tennessee. 

WHEREAS, invasive Asian carp, especially silver carp, have been and are presently regulated by th.e 
State through the Tennessee Wild l ife Resource Agency; and 

WHEREAS, the design and installation of electric fish barriers in the waters of the state of Tennessee are 
also regulated by the United States Army Corps of Engineers; .and 

WHEREAS, there are more than fifty- electric barriers already in operation in the United States, with new 
units under design and scientific testing proving e lectric barriers as safe for use with absolutely no leth.al 
shocking ha:zard t<i watelivay users and n.ot one electrocution qr lethal shock documented during their use 
in the United States and Europe; and 

WHEREAS, while sonic barriers are considered another alternative deterrent to the Asian carp's 
moveinent, they have ·not been proven to "prevent" movement, only deter, and are expected tO be only 
90% effective, thus the Asian carp wil l  eventually pass through the sonic barrier and continue· their 
h1ovement up·streain, thus. negating the value of the sonic ba1Tier's installation cost; and 

WHEREAS, h undreds of research studies of fresh water lakes aQd rivers throughout the U.S. show 
conclusively/prove that if the invasive Asian carp is allowed to manifest itself in a waterway their 
presence wil l  decimate all native fishery populations; and 

WHEREAS, the Silver Carp have triggered a.>50% economic down tum, desti·oyed bass fishing, cabin 
ren'tals, and lake recreation in Barkley and Kentucky Lakes, the area known as "The Land Between the 
Lakes," which is an area much like our East Tennessee River Lakes;. and 

WHEREAS, if there is only a 50% downtum in Watts Bar Lake's economic income due to the si lver carp 
takeover, as is what happened in ''The Land Between the Lakes,," us.ing the economi.c revenue data from 
the U.T. and TVA report of20 1 6, the Annual economic loss by county will  be: Roane-$ 1 93 Mil l ion, 
Rhea-$ 196 Mil l ion, Meigs-$ 1 57 Mil l ion, Loudon-$ I 55M, with total annual loss of over $700Million; and 

WHEREAS, B.A.S.S. the leading U.S. bass fishing organization states in th.eir publication 
"BASSMASTER". that the number one most serious threat to bass and bass fishing is invasive Asian carp; 
and 

WHEREAS, infestations of invasive Asian carp severely impact waterway use for swimriling, motOr 
boating, water skiing, tubing, sailing; and small craft boating (canoeing, kayaking, paddle boarding), 
seriously endangering waterway users with physical hann (fractured skulls, broken j aws). Impacting the 
recreational value of Tennessee Lakes, detracts from tourism associated with the waterways, and has a 
significan.t negative imp<�ct on the regional economics brought about by local/tourism recreational use; 
and 

WHEREAS, invasive Asian carp incursions wil l  reduce property values and reduce the county tax base; 
therefore, tbe selling price oflakefront property will  also b.e. significantly impacted, and some sales lost, 
affecting property o\vners as well as the local government tax base; and 



WHEREAS, once invasive Asian carp are al lowed to infest a waterway the invasive species w.ill never be. 
eliminated from infected waters resulting in the inevitable destruction of the waterway fishery· and 
ecosystem; and 

WHEREAS, a large n�unber of states in the U.S. have spent and are ·spending mi l l ions of dollars every 
year to control invasive Asian carp. 

NOW,THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED the Loudon County Commission supports the funding and 
installation of electric fish barriers to control the movement of invasive Asian carp, especially silver carp, 
immediately downstream of all the dams located in East Tennessee that contain a barge lock utiliz.ed for 
the movement of waterway traffic (commercial and recreational), especially the Watts Bar Dam which 
seryices the W<ttts Bar Lake that has >42% of its shorel ine within Loudon County boundaries. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that a copy of this resolution be transmitted to our State and Federal 
legislators asking for their support of this resolution. 

UPON MOTION of Commissioner
:-

------' seconded. by Commissioner _____ , the 
following Commissioners voted YES: 

The fol lowing Commissioners voted No: 

The fol lowing Commissioners Passed: 

THEREUPON, the County Chairman annoui1ced to the Commission that said Resolution had received a 
constitutional majority and ordered same spread of record 

· 

APPROVED: 

County Comntission Chairman 

AITESTED:. ----,---------

County Clerk 

1 approve. __ /veto __ the foregoing resolution this the __ day of November, 20 1 .9 

County Mayor 



r
 0 c tJ 0 2: n 0 c z H
 

:<
 

�
 JZ 

co
 I en
 

""
" 

""
 

0
 

""
" 

""
" !:: co

. 
- :r

 
X

 
LU

 



DEEDS PROCESSI NG IS ONLY ONE FUNCTION 
GIS 

Maps 

F. ld r ,..._, C 1e \. & vs� 
InspectionS\�""�· 00� ('� '/' 

Greenbelt 

Personal 
Property 

Deeds Processing is only ONE Function within the Assessor Office 



SALES VERI F ICATION 
• "A major element in  the success of a reappraisal program is the completeness and accuracy of the 

sales fi le. The Division of Property Assessments(DPA) has publ ished the Property Assessor's 

Procedu res for Sales Data Collection and Verification. 

https://comptrol ler.tn .gov/content/dam/cot/pa/documents/manualsandreports/other-

pu b l icatio ns/ProceduresForSales DataCo l l ectionandYerifi catio n .pdf . 

• These procedures wi l l  be fol lowed to ensure the desired accuracy. Any attem pt to i nfluence the 

results of the analysis  by i naccurate sales verification must be avoided. The qual ity of the analysis 

depends on the accuracy of the sales fi le and every effort should be made to ensure this  accuracy. 

The Assessor of Property wi l l  mai ntai n sufficient records on the verification of sales for review and 

appeal purposes." Loudon County Adopted Reappraisal Plan-Memorandum of Understanding. 





t 

. 
. 

. 
' 

' 
: ·) 

..
 

i .. r� ·�
· 

-
. ·- > '
'

 

)
 I. I 



""'C
 0 ""'C
 

m
 � -<
 

:;o
 

m
 

()
 0 :;o
 

0
 

n
 

)>
 

:;o
 

0
 

..
. 0

 



--

v.J
l}l

 
���

 
. ., 

--!
 

--
-

0
 



0 c )> r
 

- -f
 

-<
 

()
 0 z
 

--1
 0 r
 



ABOUT JUST APPRAISED 

• Just Appraised matches deeds to lot /block parcels with 98% Accuracy and metes and bounds 

with 90% accuracy. 

• Just Appraised saves time per day of staff by pre-fi ltering out irrelevant documents. 

• Sales and ownership data is extracted for staff members so they can shift their focus from data 

entry to Qual ity Control. 



JUST APPRAISED 

• Each transfer is scored so that we can Quickly Identify ones that require closer inspection. 

• Flagged transactions using data analysis so that clerks can focus on solving problems rather 

than identifying the problem. 



WHY NOW 

• Loudon County can benefit by implementing prior to Thanksgiving and Saving $4,000 along with 

Discounted Monthly PI LOT Rate. 

• Also, Loudon County can lock in the Discounted Yearly Rate of $ 1 8,960 
• The PI LOT Rate can be extended to June 30th to cover the Current Fiscal Year. 

• August I st introduced to Just Appraised, September 20, 20 1 9  scheduled Webinar, October 8, 20 1 9  
received proposal based on 3 year transaction analysis and presented to County Comm ission on 

October 2 1 , 20 1 9. 



EMPLOYEE HOURS AND CROSS TRAI N ING 
20 1 9: One retirement, One resigned and One new hire. 

• New hire is doing both jobs of the retired and resigned with assistance from other employees. 

This can not be maintained for the long haul .  

• Previously, the retired clerk has keyed during reappraisal . We anticipate the Personal Property 

Clerk as wel l  as Deeds Clerk wi l l  be required in  keying reappraisal and dai ly updates. We also 

wi l l  be cross training for other duties within the office. 

• Working with Tracie Littleton, Register of Deeds we have im plemented Deeds Transfer by 

Electronic Media. Saving Ink and 7500 to I 0,000 pages of copy paper and Storage Space! 

• We have scanned our processed deeds into .pdf to free up storage space. 



() c ;:
:a 

;:
:a 

m
 

z
 

-1
 

(/)
 0 ;:
:a 

m
 

0
 

""'C
 0 () m
 

(/)
 

(/)
 

m
 

0
 

0
 

m
 

m
 

0
 

OJ
 0 0 :A
 

Vl
 



•
 0 

' 
)>

 ?} 
f 

� = ,
 

OJ
 

(/)
 

ro
 

Q.
 

"-
- c Vl
 

--f
 )> ""'0
 

""
"0 

::t'
 )> - Vl
 

m
 

0
 

<
 

- 0
 

m
 0 



i - • {.0 : • · I ( · I I  tt) £-
LOUDON COUNTY SURPLUS 2019 PARCEL NUMBER BOO.K PAGE 

222 MIALAQUO COVES BLOCK 4 LOT 12 068N-t-024.00 398 188 

.. 

WATKINS
_
ROAD TOQUA COVES BLOCK 19 LOT 26 OSSJ�A-002.00 398 788 �E-A-011.00 117 1NOLA PLACE TI\NASI SHORES BLOCK 17 LOT 14 I 39.8 788 

----

-- --

104 INOLA PLACE TANASI SHORES BlOCK 17 LOT 3 OSOE-A-022.00 I 398 788 
-- -- --·· 

·---· ...... . 
126 I NATA CIRCLE TOQUA SHORES BLOCK 22 LOT 16 OS91-C�016.00 398 . 788 · - --� 

201 MIALAQUO CIRCLE M IALAQUO COVES BLOCK 4 LOT 35 068N-C-D01.00 398 788 

183 NOVA WAY M IALAQUO POINT BLOCK 4 LOT 23 0770-C-002.00 398 788 

174 KAWGA WAY CHOTA HiLLS BLOCK 6 LOT 7 -i 0580-D-007 .00 i!98 788 

-

301. OKMULGEE CIRCLE TANASI POINT BLOCK 2 LOT 2 I 0431-A:02?.00 398 � ,_ -

-- ·· ···-·�-·-··
-· 

··- ---- -1s8 145 OOTSIMA WAY CHOTA HILLS BLOCK 4 LOT 2 OSSO-A-002.00 398 ·--··-· --·- ··-

··--

362 CHEESTANA WAY TOQUA SHORES BLOCK 1S LOT 54 OS91-A-007.00 398 788 
-·-- -· 

- -·-··----
20.2 TALAH LA N E  TO QUA GREENS BlOCK S LOT 6 OSB M-.K-027.00 410 575 

----

101 AliCHANOSKA LANA CHOTA HILLS BLOCK 8 LOT 25 OSOM-C-025.00 398 788 

-
-211 ERIK LANE TANASI SH.ORE BLOCK !B LOT 18 --1 0500-K-007 .00 .398 788 

u I 
en \""1 
� 
0 \""1 
\""1 
!::: en 
J: X L&J 



Ma i lFi n a n ce Governm!!nt Product Lease Agreement 
with Meter Rontal Agreement A NcopOSt USA. Comp:my 

. Tax s'talus: 
· o raxsble 
; 0 Tax Exempt 
: · CertUn;atC ottachod l Billlng Frequency; 

i OMonthly J 0auarterfy 
/ D�ally . 
I 
i Billing Molhad: i O standard 

I O A

-

rrears 

SecUon (F) Postago Me.Ler & Postage Funding lnformalfon 
1 Meter M�del i tN700AI ; Maclilne ModeiT"iN"toosH - · · ·-··1 

r ··-·::-•·,--;--;:o-r----::==�---;
' 

r;;;.;;;go Fundln� Method: 
' � FL<ldl; Accoun;·-

-� 
j 0 Bill Me 0 Propay by Check li2J POC 0 TMS j J 0 ACH Debit (Submlt customeraulhorlzallon tonm) 0 New .Ell Exl.sting J 
I DoMAS 0 CPU Qnclude aulhorlzallon fof!11). "Exist'�!� ACCOunt N.mibe"l 
r Agency Code D Sub Agency Cod•. CJ 8005413 i 

Service Products (Check ell that apply) 

i I lia OnUne Postal Rates iMeler'" .App (SPtO) ----.-·---·---··---- ., 

· . . . 0 
.
Online Postal Expense Manager !Meier"' App (SP20!Neo5tats) 

I 0 Online E-S.orvlc�s IMetern.·App (SP30) I lia  NooSIUp PLUS,(EP70PLUS 1 

! 0 NeoSIUp Install 1t; User Golde (EP70GUIOES) l 
j 0 RunMyMall 0 3G/4G Cell Sennce 

_j' j 0  Molntononce 

1 0 tnstalloUon1Tralnlng 

0 Software Support lor premise (non-dood) sotuUons 

-------·-----"S-'-oot:.:tcco:.:.n_,_(G:.!lc...A:.::p!:.procc...v.�-1 ---�--�----·-·- · --- ----·-----· ·---�--, 
I ·i Exisli� cuslbmers who currenUyfuhd ths Postage account by ACH Debit will not be ecnver1ed Ia NeoFunds/Tota!Funds unloss ln!Ualod hare -.--· ! ' 

If This:document consists of' a Govemmenl Product Lease ("lease•) wiU1 Ma11Finance Inc.; and a Poslage Meter Rental Agreemanl("Renlal Agreement"). aod an Oi'IUne 
Services and Software Agreement wilh NeOpos(-USA Inc.; and a Neofunds/Toti!Fi.Jods Acc:ounl Agreement \111'lh Mailroom Frncince, Inc. Your slgnaltKe constifutoS an 

[ offer to enter Into the Lea�!"·an�, If �pp(Jcable; lh� othBI' agreements, and acknowledges thai you have received·, read, and agree to all applicable t!rins and condiUons 1 (verslon Govemm�t-Equip�:nent-lease-Terms-USPS-Oeater·v4_-16). w�ch ate also avallable at hllps://WtYW.ne:opostcomllennslgovemmenf-equlpmect-lease-terms-usps-1 doaler-v4-16;pd�. and that you are auti}oriz.ed to sign lhe agreements on behalf of the cu:stomer identified ab;ovo. The applicable agreements will become binding on lhe ! companies kjenlined a�ove only after an authorlz.ed Individual accepts your offer by slg�ng below, or when lhe·equipmenl is shipped Ia you . 

....... SEE PURCHASE ORDER •••••• 
A�orized SignatUre· . Print Name and Title 

· �����-��-���------------------------------------------------------------i Acx:epted by Neopost USA and Its Affiliates 

O.ta Accepted 

Dole Aoc:epled 

' 

I i - ------� �a/IFinance Inc., 478 Wheelers FarmS Rd, Milford CT 0646t Form L51186e.04116 Terrns R.,Ision R-04-16 (PF) 

c 
I 

0"\ 
'1"""1 
-=:t 
0 '1"""1 
'1"""1 
!:: 
a::l -::I: X UJ 



Customer 
· ----·-··----� -"":"'·----:------- - - ------------- ---, � Orga�����---J -�� Counl!!'.u��� Depart�--------] 
; Address ' 100 Rim Road, '#110 j·· ·-------···-·····- --!----- ' -r-------��ty S.bto ��udon 

___________ 1;}� i 37��---·-'-···l 
!!.�':�--Li��l��-466_�_._1!!�---'-----------�1 

Purchase Order - le.ase 

NASPONaluePolnt Contract #: AOSPO 16-169901 
and / or 

State Participating Addendum (PA)#: 57416 (TN) 

l�ase payment specified above for producl:s l.fsted below lncludes,.as applicabte, red.uced price equipment maf_ntenance to re0ec1 first year free, rneter_R!ll21, me\Sr 
re;sets, postal rale changes, software 1/conse/support/subscriplion rees, do!�ry, lnslaliation..and operatortrai11ing. 

Products . 
. . 

. . . . .  
�--QTY f>rpductiD-·--------·o-;scrtpirQ;;·----------�--------·-------------------

! IN700SH !IN Series7iio Base ·w/ Mixed SIZe feeder, sealer and drop 
·
fray i INWP10 -----:wseries 10 lb Weighing Platform 

1 )  Order tt govamed under lho hrm.s and c:�:��ndlUons of the NASPONtluePolnt Masfu Prke Agr••m•nl Conlr.act Num�•.r ADSP016'·1G9501. Ene•r chis ord•rlnlccgrd:u'Ce wllh thg 
prK:n, l•rms, da_lfYiiy malhod, •nd spa_ciReallonallsled abova. 

2) �:�:;=C�I�• nnt·to: 

D•'pl lSIZ 
PO 8ox 1Zllt82 
Dalln TX 75312-3&82 

3) S.tnd all c01111spondanc;o to; 
JbW.flnanca Inc. 
471 Whallcra Farms Rd 
Milford CT 06461 

Authorlzild bY Dale· 

Print Name nue 



A 1 
r2- Account Number 3 

1114 
1115 53500 
1 1 16 lOS 
1 1 17 I l l  1118 161 
1119 169 
1120 U7 
1121 201 
1122 204' 
1123 206 
1124 206-R.ET'LIF 
1125 207 1126 208 

.!!!! 208 RET DEN 
1128 2 1 2  
1129 2 12-BKPAY 
1130 307 
1131 307-WIRE 

� t--· 309 
1133 320 
1134 330 f135 336 

� --·· 3]8-
1137 340 
1138 348 
1139 349 
1140 355 
1141 399 
1142 4 1 4 1  
1143 42S 
1H4 43SI 
1145 ASOi 
1146 4991 
1H7 5 1 3  
·1148 524 

� 7 1 1  

� 719 
1151 790 
1152 
1153 
1 154 I 

Budget Committee Oct21, 2019 
County Commission Nov 4, 2019 

.EXHIBIT 1 10419-E ' 

I 
c 

Loudon ·county 
County General. Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

D 
General Fund 101 

E 
1012.5/2019 17:11 2019-2020 ·2019-2020 

Org Bg1 .Amds 

Juvenile Court 
Super¥,isor/Dircelor 71 742 
Probation Officer(s 80 205 
Seactary(ies) 38.792 . 
Part·timc Personnel 18.990 
Overtime Wages 1 0,000 · 
Sociill Securitv 1 3.623 
State Retirement 13.470 
Life InsuranCe 7 1 8  
Life Insurance 1 16 
Medical Insurance 23.135 
Dental lnsumnce I 622 
bental lnsurnnce - Rctirce.s 
Employer Medicare 3,186 
Employer Medicare - Buck Pay 
Communication 9 000 
Communication 
Contracts with Gov't Agencies s 000 
Dues and Mcmb;ships 100 
Q�craling Leese Paymenrs·(Copicr) 1 ,500 
Mainlenance and Repair Se.Vices-Equipmcnl 
Vehicle Maintenance 3 000 
Medical &. Denial Service.s 
Pos!al Charges· 200 
Priniing, Salionory &. Fonns 200 
Travel 4,500 
Other Contracted ServiCes 3 32-S 
Duplicatin2 Suoolic.s 135 
Gasoline 2,000 
Office:Supplies 1,500 
Tires· 700 
Other Supplies· and Materials 1 ,500 
Workers' Comp.'lnsurance. 3,649 
In Scrvi!=eiStoffDevclopment 3,000 
Furniture and FiXt!Jres I .100 
Office. Equipment sao 
Other Equipment 0 

Total Juvenile Court 316,508 

F G H 
I 

Approved Proposed PrtJpostd ;;I 
<!\mded Bgt Amds Amded.Budgel 

71 ,742 71 742 
80,205 80.205 
)8 792 38 792 
18 990 is 990 
10,000 i O OOO 
13,623 13,62). 
13 470 13 470 

718 718 
1 16 1 16 

23,135 23,135 
1,622 1,622 

0 0. 
3.186 3,186 

0 0 
9 000 9 000 

0 0 
5,000 5,000 10,000 

100 100 
1,500 1,500 

0 0 
3 000 3 000 

0 0 
200 200 
200 .200 

4,500· 4 500 
3,325 .3,325 

135 135· 
1,000 2 000 
1,500 I 500 

700' 700 
1 ,500 1,500 
3,649 3649 
3,000 3 000 
1.100 I 1,100 

soo 100 
0 0 
O l  a· 

o· . 316,508 5,000 321,508 

Page 34 



A 
loudon County 

County General Fund·101 
Fls�al Year .Ending June 30, ·2020 

c I o I E 
General Fund 101 I I 

G 

� At<ount Number 
.10/lS/2019 17:12 Apprond I Proposed 

3 Amded Dgt I Amd• 

� .. . 1845I EJtimoled Total Fll per YE Report June30, 2019 71749,389 
18461 LesS RC:stric'tc:d, Corrimittc:d .& Assiantd Item·s (E..-1H.1'n; a�su�1lJ 847,950 
18471Estimaied Available Fund Dalanco.July I, 2019 6,901,439 6,901,439 
1848 
1649: 
1850 
1651 
1852 

H 

6,901,439 

1653 Toto I Revenue I I 18,380,343 14,708 18,395,051 0 ·tli,l95,05l 
1654 Transfers In . 5S,S46 0 55,546 0 55,546 

� II 
1656 To�>� I Revenue and Tronsfers In 18,435,889 _ 14,708 18;450,597 0 18,450,597 1 
1857 
1658 
1659 
1B601Total Available FundS 
1661 

��enditur.e Budr;ct 
I1B63ITr:ansfers Out 
1664 
tBSSITotat Expenditures and Transfer Out 

� 
118671 Ending Fund Balance 
18681 
1669 
1670 

Budget Committee- Ocl 21, 2019 
County Commission Nov 4,·2019 

ZS,l37,J28 

.21,928,360 
0 

21-,928,360 

3,408,968 

14,708 

(IJ,251 
0 

_113,251 

27.959 

25,352.,036 

21,915,109 
0 

21,915,109 

3,436,927 

5,000 
0 

5,000 

_(5,000 

25,352,036 

21.920,109 
0 

21,9i0,109 

3;431;927 

Page 58 



Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

j i BUDGET AMENDMENTS i i : 1 ! I I ;���;:m�;�fF=-:_-::==--=�&�:��_l�l�--==-=hm�lolO-=F=;�;,iil�o r A:�:+-=-;� .... �:1---p�p .... =F-=a - -·--··----------- ·-·-··
n·
----·-··--·-·----··-··-------------

---TOriginarBudgetTA.mendments l AmendedBuiigCi(-A.Inendments-;--Amended Budgctj
·
-
------� :�==�-=---ct�=-:=-=�===�-=��-==�-=--]_·=�-=-�-=-�-=r=-�==�-=---{ . - i ·---- i-----------�----r General Purpose School Revenue i j 1 --! --

·
-
-··---�--------

-
r

-
',..-; ---1 

���=��:_-j-��=��������-=-:��=�-�;�J==���-I;�-=�1-=-�=t - � _=-p--===
-:=-

=-�:----1 
40100 i !County Property Taxes j l i ! . -------·- ··--·-------------··-· 

:=�==��-�=�R���F�7r�L����r_-:_
-·

_
·
��-:�

-

-

��

-

-� ---�.:���-=-��-- _j:=�=-(��T�!����-�-�::.·�� --��- --�----��:�:���-l--------��
-
-�=-��=--��t--- -------------�-9·-�-:1��� �-----�=------��ai ; ! l l l i l . ! i --· ---·-·-· -'- ···- · - ··---·-----·---·----··-··------·---·----·-----'

-
· ·--· ·---._l--

=:=1

- - - - I • i [Total County Property Taxes j 9,878,448! 0 i 9,878,448 -- -· --- 0 �-· 9,878,448 I --- i 
�-����==-�=-

-
��c�======-�=�-=

-
����-=-----·- ------�=J��==-==J==-��J._-==

-
-- -=-�-�����--

-- -�--=----r-
·--
-
--
·
·
· ; 40125 ! !Bankruptcy i 2o,ooo! o i 2o,ooo ! · · · 

· - --·o·i-· ·-· 2ooooj ___ _ ----�--
------.Jr ···-' -----�� ------------·---··---·-·---�------• ' . 1 i ' 

1 f i ! i ! ! I ; 

�-=-��-=---��--- ���-\t��--
-
���=

-
-�=
-
----=-
·
---
-
����-------------�-

--
-
-
-
------�=�-------�-·2_

o_:o_�t��-��=�-
·
-_aJ::::_

--_
· 
---���-���-

----_=
·
_
·:... ___________ -o-_�----_ 20,?._oo_t��--=---�a.\ 

; I I ! i 1 I ' ' · ·----··------·-·-!.....! ... --·- -·------·--�·-·-··---··----·---··--·-··· ·----i------------:·-··-- ·----·-
·-··------·---:--------·--

-
-J--·------·--;....---- I 

40100 i jCounty Property Taxes ! J \ i 1 ! i �=--�-���i�f: it�-;--r---����:;�:.-=-:-����·�
-
---�:-_-_

-
_
·
--:�-::�i��� : · -==-:t-·-_: ________ :-�:-:�-:�-,f::-:: =--�--!-�-----��--:�-:-:�-:: 1�=�----�R 

�=-�=-=�=:=.: jj�i3����il£fiir���-Ta���===--�=:�=�L--=-.--=� 558�����-����-- --�:��·.:: .... .?=�·--
·
-558.641--

-
--�=�-=

- o J-----��1�=-�-=B i j ; < : • I : ; ·--------··--·- - -'---· ··-·
·
---· --------·--···----·-·-·----·-···--·---L--··---·J--····· · · ···-·-········-·-·'·----·--·---�

-
--···--·----------L------·---------�----·--·.1 �����-�����oi��:U�:���:�f;�f.��es ·--===-=---=-J 4,ooo.ooo\ o I 4,ooo,ooo I o l 4,ooo,ooo I - - --·--i-i ---� 

40275 i !Mixed Drink Tax I 25,0001 0 : 25,000 i 0 i 25,000 i !····---·- ··-·--·-- --·· · [· :···-···· ·-- ·-·· - · ---··-----· ···· ---·-·-----------··-·--; i i i i ; -- -� 

=:-_--------=���=:. y!�£�1������-�-o_c_a_I qti��-!����=��----- ·[-1• --4,o:E,-o_?-�. �:�=--�-=��=-�-�L
1
-=_-=_-=_-_-_-_4-,o�2�5-,o-o_o-� __ --.: _____ o \

1
---·--4-,o-25-,oo·ot_-_--_--�-=�=� 

·----------.. LJ.-·--·�---
-----�·-�·------------·-------!-----·----- . _j ________ ._ __________ } __ 

i. 403�l!._ _____ . .! l�tat�t�'?. Local Taxes _________ j_ j ______ j_ I \ L----�--j =--=-==--1����ti!;���ec;���cations Tax .. ·--·---i--------
2
�--

-
·--· -·-�-i------;�--·-·-----#-----�

�
---.=.-�J--

� 
·- -·- i+tiltiif8tirtu-t-ory_L_o_c_ai1'3xes---··--- ·---·! 22,9ooj --

-·-····-·-a
·1---22,90�------o\---- 22,900 l - +\----1 

To�ai L;cliT-t;;s fC=��=-
-���:�:�=====--=-���--�-4,5

-
0-4,��:�

·
�=--�---�

·
:
-
��-
-o-�-

·
--·�

-
4-,5
-o_4_,9_93 1 =��-�t=

·
--I

-4���:
-��==t I 

BOf Approved Oct 17, 2019 
Budget Committee Oct 21, 2019 
County Commission Nov 4, 2019 

EXH I B IT 1 10419-F 
1 



loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

BUDGET AMENDMENTS ! i j i i ---� 

Ac��unt Num�-�iJ·:i_-�=-
-
-
-

-=-��==�1��I��-��������====j��-�-�-�-i�;�;i��j��-��-�;�:��J��_c��rov����:f���-=-�-rop;:;·-···:i==��:��po·��:�==�=��:�----�--� 
: ' i Original Budget ! Amendments ! Amended Budie.iT. Ame�-dril-eniS·-·-r-Xiiierided'BudgetT-·--

·- - - �i ----1 

::;�-�f;�:t�����·�:i;C;(�==;-_=�)_--:���-���l�L�=n��=��-f���- --F=�-�-��+���-�-t:----1 
4 1 1 10 : iMarriage Licenses : 1 ,2001 - o i 1,20Cn· -- · ---- - ----or·--·-----T2oo-;--·--

----l 

43000 i :Charges for Current Services ! ! i i · 

· · 

i -··----·-r
- - --- --·-

i 

1!i���:�=�--���:�I:�;�;!���;;�i-��:-��=���=:=-�-���--���-�==L��������-=�F����:-.� ������I���=���-�-:=J�:�=-�==����=T�������-�== �-=�F��-==-���-§::---I 
435421 ' Contract for Instructional Services with Other LEA's• 0! 0 i 0 : 0 i 0 ! ! 

--·------ ·- - ______ i_ 
:

- - - ----- -- ---· -- -- • -- --···- -- --· - _: • •  ·-· -- -··--- ·-- j- - -- -·---- ·  _..J _________ _____ ··-' -·--·--- ------·---� ----- -·-- --- _I ____ . --- -43570 ; Receipts from Individual Schools · : 1 5,000; 0 i 1 5,000 ! 0 ! 1 5,000 : 1 
-- - . .- - ----· ------ - - - - ---- -- -· _ _ _ _ _  ..,.. __ _ - ·------ - - ---· - - --- -·-- ------- ---- -· ---- . - - -- - - - --- ------ - ____ _; ___ . - · - - --- - �- - - -- ---- - -- --- --� ----- - - -- - -

4358 1 ( ;community Service Fees-Children i 0( O j  O i  0 [ 0 1  : 
--=���-�=�����-�-�?:��i!�:�-���inaJ��������-!��:-��--�

-
���:��=-���=-=· -- ·--- - - - -· - - a: ·

· -- - -(f i- - --- --- - -··· - -
o

r - ···- - --- --�n- - - --- ------- <>r-- - - - . 
; - � ···--·· ·- ·-··· ·--- ·--·-· ·-·-··-- ----�-----···-----------·-··-J·-·---·· ·-·--·--··-··--;_______ -· - ·----�l ___ ___________ _ __ j ___ --··· .... _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __  j _____________ _i _________ _ _ _ _ \ [Total Education Charges j 1 5,000 ! 0 ! 1 5,000 I 0 ! 15,000 i . 

�� �===�-� ::r: �:_=��= �� __-::--=�::�-=-=� :__-=::�:�=:-=: _ _  :��-L -�-�-t- _ :-_-:_:_ - 1  =��=�==T-:===:�=-=t=-==�=a Total Charges for Current Services i 15,000 1 0 ! 15,000 l 0 • 15,000 l ' 
!-·--·-······

·

·--.. - -··- .. ·· . . i . ... . .  ·-· ··- -- . ·-·---·······- ····-· .. -- -·· . .. . . --·· ----·--·-···---·-. -·-

--1-

- --·-···· .. -----"--····'· ··-- . . .. - . .. ··- . .. i ---------···-·-··---:-- ---···- ·- · - -·-· -·---

;

--·--·--·--··-···---!---·-

BOE Approved Oct 17, 2019 
Budget Committee Oct 21, 2019 
rnunfv rnmm;cdnn Nov 4. 2019 2 



loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

! l BUDGET AMENDMENTS \ j . j ! i \ \ ���·-�-�-=-�=--��-.-=I:=-=�=�==-G-��er�l Funif_I_�_I __ ==��:==�-�--=-���===-�---�=----L.===--=�-J--=�==-�-=J=-==--==J=-=�=:=-: ----1 
Account Number ! \ 10/18/2019 15:28 i 2019-2020 ! 2019-2020 i Approved ! Proposed I Proposed ( - · [ · - ·-· ·-- -----·--·-rT ·----·----------··----···--------!'oi-fg-in_a_I_Bud-ge-t j_A_mendmentsfA_m_e_n_d_edB_u_d-getf ___ Amendments-!A:menciCil Budge(y -- ----·--:i----11 =��-��----=�-��:==-�\J�==e=ocaiRe��=--:�=--=�---����-: 

_
_ -�=��F����--�=�� =F· -���-===i·==�--=-��-- +-���--- --�-�-- --E_ ----�=-- ��-----=-==! 

44100 j )Recurring Items : i ! ! 1 · j --·--· ··-····-�-------- ' . -·--�--·-··· ------- --··----------�-----/-------------�-------·--
-

!·-------------L----···-----;__--------·· ---•-- ·-· . - ------·''-----1 
---·-·

-
· ·-

-
· ----���l ?l!_�".<:�_e_nt_In_c_o_m_e ___ . _____ ... . _. _ _ _ _ _ _______ _\ ___ . . _�_?:��i_ _____ _ _ 

o_L ___ ____ __ 3_o_,o��-l_ __________ ?. __ ! _ _ ____ 20,000 i ! 
44130j :Sale of Material and Supplies ! O! 0 ! 0 l 0 

! --·O-!-·---- -- -:i----1 
· ·····- ····

-
.. ····---- ---··-'-'-·--·-- ------·--·· ·-·-··--·· .. ··---- ··-----· ··-

·
···-' --· .. -·-·

·
·- -

·
--'-------··----. ..J ... ________ c __ , __ .. __________ 

L_ _______ ____ .. '.·-·--·-··---·,..----1 
44145 l  \Sale ofRecycled Materials i 0! 0 I 0 l 0 j 0 i i -----·------�---- -! -j-----·-----------------·-· ··-

·
·-- · ·------�----------------L-

-
--··

-
- ------...,------------·--

-
-·----------------------:·-------:-' ----1 

44146 i :E-Rate Funding ! 0\ 0 i 0 i 0 j 0 i \ =������1'�?_E�[!�e��-=�� rns�ce-�Yffients =_-=_-.=�:=��-==���L==����;ao�----=-�--·-·a j===__s�_,�oo !=------or-·--= 50,����[: .-.���:-i" 
---1 

44160-RET-LIFi jRetirees' Insurance Payments j 7,300j 0 ! 7,300 j 0 1 7,300 i · 
· ! �����J�t��ti��� :r���Yr�e�f��:���=�n

tS����- ��=��=�=���=
-

-�-� (��-==�:��--s.�a�r--=-�:-���-�==���=�:===��--=-�-�-��F=�-:-�---�-F-===--����r--�=·
--··· · ,...: ---1 

�-==�=:�::�=�����7�T�l�s_:�uarle0u5Refiii1i5·-=�=�-:==-�=-�-=-

-

�=�:��:�==-�-=J��L�=-�-

-

·

·

-

· 
o ��===: =��?D"oi_�--=--=-��=--

·
- o�c===- 2,���=[�::=:--�J 

=���i��::?��:: 1N �:-='='==t=�=��i-=-=�t::_::�=��:�:::±-===�-�-���F3 i !Total Recurring Items i 94,400\ 0 i 94,400 i 0 � 94,400 ! l 
==:

·
.--�-��-=�-��:t-------�----==-=�--�-

-

-
·
··---=-==��-----

-

-
-
:��-=-=·--_-=:_

-
_
-
__ -���-����--I�-= : �:-__ _  -_ _  :=J------�:.--_-=--c=-=-��--�---,-�-=--=��-=--=--=----==�����=�-----]a 

44500 i :Nonrecurrmg Items \ : ; i . ! ! [ 
�--:-��¥-�jQ�G·()_yp��Jsale �! Eq?i?��Ei ___ _=:_---:=:�--�����=-=-J�

-

-�=-�..:=�==�--or

·

---�
-
�����=-oJ=-�=-= .. Qr�==--== 0 ���-===- __ i:.;-

·

�-=�-=:�: 
44570-CSH; !Contributions and Gifts i O l  0 I 0 : 0 I 0 l · 

:�:���-.·�. :]i.;;;;;;.;,;��:.ii�-==�::� =� . +==��,:--= �-=:=�f�==�=�i= -- -----�-----=·=_oj����-���8 
, ' : ! : ; I ! 

BOE Approved Oct 17, 2019 
Budget Committee Oct 21, 2019 

County Commission Nov 4, 2019 3 



Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

. .. . . .. : !  
_ 

BUDGET AMENDMENTS i -- - j i i , · 

A����-�;��;��;����=-. -
-
:=�-�����������;;t���==--����-��:�=:i=������2�-��r-��19�����; 

... c=-=��;�;=l�=-;��;s�d-��=i==-Pro�;-:;-=�!��==a 

465 1 1 \  !Basic Education Program i 21,452,000! 294,000 : 21 ,746,000 i 0 j 2 1 746,000 ! . 
----- ----�=��5�i�lJ��.!Y.-�i��i�d���� ---==�----=-=::=--=-�L-�����-�=734;,ii1L�=�-=- ��- -a· r_::���-==--J.i'!,:i.iTI��-=-�==-�o=C�=�� '734, 7!:iJ�=-=-::-��==1 

46520 ! ! School Food Service : o! 0 i 0 i 0 i 0 ! i 

=�-:-�:-=�1111� ������t��!���t�;�l��:=�-=-=·� :���-:-�-�·�� J:-�-�=������JE�-���:: : :���-

-

���=: -��-��j�8;�t�!��=������=:.��=-::���-
-
- --�-�=1i��tc:·----· ��-•i 

46590-FRc i !Family Resource Center . ! o! 0 ! 0 I 0 ! 0 i 
- ·

-
-

· ;  
=:=:�����-�iQ;��J.i]]1��������:----��=-:=--�=-=:�=:�=�=-�-�--:�=--�t-�==•- -��9..625t_�-=-=Q��ol:=:=.-:

-
3a7:!25--i�-�--- -:�-�==:=o�!--·=-=:�-=iQi:I��I�=-�:�t 

46591 i ! Coordinated School Health ! 160,000! 0 ! 1 60,000 ! 0 i 1 60,000 I : =-==�·�����I�[:i�������� ---=����������=�=I��-=�=�� 2j��- _ =��-�J:�=---���§i�l:==-
· ��---�t�E�-�--����2�6 1 � -[�-=----:�;...:_ ---1 

466 10 \ lcareer Ladder Program l 88,6001 0 j 88,600 i 0 i 88,600 I i - - · - ---- - - · ---- -4664o nv���!i���i
"
E

-
cl�iP"���1

------------ -----· - --�------- --------o�----- - --- ----6 - i  - -· ·  · · ·  · ··· ·----<>-:------ - --- --··a-r---- ·-------·-ar· --:!:----1 
=-���=����==������r:.=:��-=-:�-������=-�==�-=�=�==����-==-�} _ __ ___ ______ _ _ _______ ; ____ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  -� ______ __________ ; ___ _ _ ___ ________ l _ _ _ __________ .!- -=--=�]'""----1 

! !Total State Education Funds 1 22,833,018 1 291,500 i 23,124,518 I 0 I 23,124,518 ! : ----------·-----.- 1 ----· - · ··-----------
-

-------------------------- ----�-- --- -- - -- --- - --------,----- - -- -------�--- ___________ , _____ --- -:----l : !  : : · I 1 I -··· ··---···--- - --····- :--l · ·  · · ·· ··--···· ·-· -···- - - -- ---------- --- ---�--------�-- ----- ----: ------------:---------------i--------, ------------- �---· --·--- -.;-----l 
46800 i i Other Stale Revenues : i ; 1 ! : ( ----·--------------·-·· ··· --· - ---- ..... .. --- - -- --- ---- ----- ----1 -------- - ----. ·- ------ ---- ------- ·-- - - · -------- ------r -- ------------ --- --------------·---------:----l 

46840/ !Alcoholic Beverage Tax : o! 0 l 0 1 0 ! 0 ! ! -- ------·---r-:--··-· ·-- ··-·--· --·----:--------------- - ---- ---i-"·------------.------- ·----· - ···- !· - . ··-··· ----- -----·r--· ···-------- - ·· ;---------------;-------�:----l 
4685 1 ;  iS tate Revenue Shanng-T.V.A. . 1 , 1 50,0001 0 : I ,  1 50,000 I 0 ! I, 1 50,000 i ; 

------ -----·------i --r- - --- --- - - - - - - -- --------- -- - �-r------------- ! 
I 

: i i l ---·'-: ---I 

�:��.i��;�::·���2�������-f-���>t=��������t��·�E;��;��:-����=���::�: ��0J:•----1 

-----
---�6980�f�u2_�!t�E �tate Grants 

________________ ____ t ______ Q i ______ !_q,pg_Q_:__ _ _____ _!.Q .. qQQJ _________ _QJ. I o,ooo ; 
______ 

8:. 
____ ___ 

4�!!ltt-��fe ����---------------------------J--------------_2�-- J!5,5Q9_ f- __ _____ 

85,5_9._0._J_ _______ �-------8�,500 !-------1 
·------- - -�699_Q��er Sta_!_:_�!�l!.�ue - -------- -- - ------ ; 0! 0 : 0 ; 0 ! 0 :-------- - ! 
------ _ ________ !_ ; _______ --------------- ------- ---��----·--------) ________ ___ ___ _____ j ___ _____________ j__ __j ________ _______ : _____ , 

; !Total , o l 95,5oo i 95,5oo l o i 95,5oo ! · 

1----·-· i···:--· ···----· ··- -- ---- ·---- --------------·· ··---- -- ,--- -----j··---·---·· · ··- -- -- -- · r ··- ------·---- ------------------:---------------:-- ------
: 1 ; ! i I ! : 

BOE Approved Oct 17, 2019 
Budget Committee Oct 21, 2019 

Cou11ty Commission Nov 4, 2019 4 



loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

! i BUDGET AMENDMENTS I \ i l i , -·- ······-··-··-- -.. ---------------.. ···-----------------� - ------------,--·--·-··-·--- --·------·----------··--+------· ---+---1 j ) General Fund 141 i i : ! ! ! . ��;�-������-�=tc::---=-=�== . �?_-,t_s_h��F�����----. ��--_---_-___ ]-___ -_.:_o�_-_:o=2=o=·:::r_-_2o_�:?:�z.�-=:C�E�prov�d_ ___ \ __ =_
-P-.��

-
--p=os_e�:=_ 1 . Proposed ----j·----1 

! ! l Original Budget ! Amendments 1 Amended Budget ! Amendments �-Am-ended Budget\------;-\ ----t 
--� -· -- - ·-- - ----

�
- i- ----·· - · --··-·-- - - ·· --�------ - - -----� ----- ------ --

, 
- - · --- - ----"'1- - ---·---- --,--·-· - - - ------ .- - - --- - --------� 47000 ! iFederal Government ! ! i ! i ! ! 

- ·--·- -·- .. ---- ·-·- : -, ---· · -··-· ----·-·· .. · -·· --·-----·---·-·----·,---.. ------i-·-- ·-.. --.. -- ... - -.·.-·------------r--·--·---·----:-- --- -- ·- : '---l i • : • ; t 1 : I i7iai�-�===�=ti"Fed.;;��-r�-;;��.,��;;�=---=-�--:��=--�=--=l-- -------:---=-��:���---J
·
.-::�.-�==-=r�---==�==-J------�-=:��=-1--=i 

_ _ _ __ _ ___ 

47q.!.LJX<:..c!':!i!J.P:.� ��E.�!l!!...:.l:"!��!�.9_ra.rt .. �-�-sta!�-----L ------- o! _ _ ___ ?�9!.L_ ... _______ s,ooQ_l_ ___ ____ o l _ ____ _ �,Q..�Q__� ---··--- - - l'
-

. ----t� 
47143 1 iSpecial Education - Grants to States i O\ 0 � 0 \ 0 i 0 I i =-���-��=��l��i[��re �io��-F�e� s·

;����ta;�·Si!�CCffit��)_::I��==���[=�-

�-�:iJ.iL=�� ��0, 73�_r=-=:�=---o
-
! ___ -----�o;73iJ=---�� 

--·------�7.!.!?_-_gg_�-!Sa�a.!t_<l_I?!!!.S:!'!ee sc:��!s_��li��-Gr� _(Ti���L�--------··---ol-- ___ _7_�,2-�Q)-.... _ _ _ _ _ _  ___?���- - �- ----·---· -··-·-·--·-q__j_ ____ ______ _7�,25�_i _ _  -==:=,--l 
47590-VR! !Other Federal Through State VR Grant ; Oi 0 i 0 ! 0 ! 0 i 

����!�%�[�i��li��=�����:�T���������!:1�:��������J�: -�:------� 

�;.��-�-�-�-1!,-_Ji��,�;���-�-----._----_-_-__ -�-�-------_-�- . . �--�-:-:-:::� · ��.��r, =��---3:-:-::-::r-=-----��----�-+�==--� ,::�:;-t----�-�-- 1 1 
; ! 

SOf Approved Oct 17, 2019 
Budget Committee Oct 21, 2019 

County Commission Nov 4, 2019 5 



Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

- ---- -- - ·-- ____ j_i_ ______ !JY.QQE:'!_�M-�l.'!Q���J:�------�---·-- -------·-1_ __ _ __ __ ___ _L_ _ ____ ______ _!__ ________ ___ __ _ j ___________ _ i l General Fund 1 4 1  i i i i 
-···- ·-·· ·-----·-----'-'--···---· ·-·---·--------· ---·----·---·--------··----·----'----·----·-·- ·--·---- · -··- ····· ! ---·---·---··----------·-···-···--·--'--··----·----.-- - --·-· __j ______ , __ --l 

Account Number ! l 1 0118/20 19 15 :28 i 2019-2020 i 2019-2020 ! Approved : Proposed i Proposed i 
. _______ ____ ,_., ________ ·-·- �-- ------·--- ··-·-------------.----------------··---------------···--·-- ----- .. -·------------------�------· ·-----------· ---·----·----- - ------1-------i ! j Original Budget ! Amendments ! Amended Budget i Amendments j Amended Budget ! 

��o���:;:J}:,�!����=-=�-�����=�� _j�-;�-���f�-��:1_:�=: _=;�:�=��=;,,;,f_ � :��;;[=-=�-, 48610-ALT! \Donations - Alternative School i o! 0 l . 
. - ol 

--- . .. ··--- -0-l-------··---· ------·-,-·----- -i --------····------ ---;------····--------·· -···-- · ·---.--- . .  -----
·
··-
-
-· ··----·.-------··- ---·--,·-·-··-·--···- .•.. - - ... ···-·---·-···------·-·--· ·----···-··---------··--·---- -------·-·-----· LCBOE: 48610-BIT! !Donations - Bridges in Transition ! o: 0 : 0 i 0 1 STEM donation for GBS. 

-=-:=-��4�1�����������1�1:.:��-�t.t:�:����==�����==�-���=-J���-=�·--��-JE:_�-���- -:���-fl·::=--�-=�:=���-��H�==-·--=�-�=�F.=��:��=:=:--�1.... . .. . . . . ... I I  
48610-CL !  !Donations - CL . l oi . 828 : 828 i 0 i 828 j 

=�� =�6\
0�!�����

-
��:�:i;-i1�-�=-���:::_:�-�==-�-=---��==�-r-==

-
�-=�=:��-:

---�=���j:i2��-:
·
=���-=--=----2:ii��=���=�-��:r-�=--=-

-=�-= �,i��-r�-==�-- :-
: 
---� 

=-:=---����Q:I-��q!?_o;�:i��;-��f;_·�:=====-�-.:�==-=-==J=����=-=-ar_-�:�=:��
-
- -. -_-_qT·�-=�-�-:=----=-c>T=�=��--=�-:��oJ_ -=:=_:�.�- -�=�-.:QJ------� . 48610-LCEFI !Donations - LCEF l o ! 0 ! 0 ! 0 ! 

- - 0 �-------- �,-----! 
=_:__��iQ;�srcT�l!�iii�����x�-.:-· : _�::�=-=���=�-=-��=I==�==Q[_�--�--_ : :_:::��-oi_:·=--�-:=:�==--=:a_J��=�:�-�-==-��]=-��:: :�:�.:==-�-=-o-:--

--·--r 
4861 0-NMS i i Donations - North Middle School j 0; 0 i 0 ! 0 : 0 LCBO_E: --·-------· ----·-··r;--·-·--_--- ----···----··--·-·-------------·--·,------·---·--·-;----·-----·--·- ·--·· ··· --;······· --·--·---------·----(---·-------·-;---·- ------ -·--- Donation for classroom 
48610-RTit !DonatiOns - RTI i 0; 0 , 0 ; 0 , 0 supplies. 

:::::��--�·?!j�;��=f���:�:�����t�i��---:�=-:=:·�==�=--====�=-�==-===�=�:-�=::-
-
�= ���

-
�:l�:��-=�===:-� l====:�=--�2�0��=:- ·-=-����=:=2,�7; -----.----' --·--------�-----·-------·--·---·-----··- ·------ --··-··----------·--···-· ··-· ··-·······---- - -· ·· ·· --· , · ·--·-·-·--···-------, -----·· ·--- ····- -- -----······ · · ----·--- ·-------r------

48610-WSFI Donations - WSF i O! 0 ; 0 ! 0 ; 0 ! 

��---���������•: __ ;�� :=�::::;�=-:t��=�: __ l:�-i�;,p;=-==;�;jS£��� =-j;i�!=::��-�--��i-·���:,_\-
· 
===-=----� -----··------·--·--·----.!_!_ .... ··- - ·--·�· �--·------- .. --- --- _ ____ _ ----------------·------___ _ L ___ ---�---------1----------�- _ _ _________ .I __ ___ _ _____________ j ____ . ________________ J ______ _ �·---- -------�-----48990 ! lOther \ i : i ! ! 

�-��=��-����;;:]����-�=�--:_ �--���-�=�--•:-��-=0�-�=�-��������-�c-==-���-�t��-�-�� -�-�:_:�-�--::������=� ��-----���--===-�9J:���=-���- ---o{ ·--�����u 49700-INS ! )Insurance Recovery i Oi 259,595 ' 259,595 i 0 i 259,595 i ! -··-··-------498ooTir��ie-;:-r�---------·- -- -·- ---··--·-· ------· ------- i ·----- ·--- - -- --·--or --· . .. ·· - - -o ! -- .. . .  ·- -- -·-----o r· ·- ·-- -· ----aT ·- · -------·-ar------ -;--
==�-�=-==--���].==: --:� :���:·�--==���:=·=:==--�=-=::�-t---------

-
---!--- ... -.----··- -- - -�-----·--· ·-- -----------1------------ - -----l----------- .. -j_-==��� 

i l i j i ! i ! i ----------------------------------------------------------- ---·----------··----·-------r-----�---· ····- ----; ------·----;----------.---·-------t---- , I Ti!.!!!l R_e_:J!!_lll�---· T:-- ---- ----------- ---------·----------!-�t!��.6!! .. j ___ - -.. 2211�-�!. ; __ ----�2.t591,938 -�-----_1388 -: 39,59_9,326 �--______ _L 
; : i I . / ! : ------- ---------n1-�taioth"�;:-s:;;-�-;�;-·· ·---·--·---·---------,----------- - ·0!-- - - - · - ··a r - - - --------- --o-�--·-------o r---··-----·-a-r------·

, ---- -----··--------·-- -1-·i-----------··-------·---·- ----------- I 
: : ' 

J 
(-------j.!-------1 

==��=-:=��-=�JI:�=��-=-�----�=-���=-�==----====-==-�==--=I=-�===�-�=t===-�--=-=�--��-·�:�--=�-=--=--=-- i=-=--==--j -=-==-�--! �= --!----� 
Total General Purpose School i 38,664,611 ! 927,327 ! 39,591,938 i 7,388 i 39,599,326 1 ! 

BOE Approved Oct 17, 2019 
Budget Committee Oct 21, 2019 
Cou.11y Commission Nov 4, 2019 6 



Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

! i BUDGET AMENDMENTS i ! \ i i i 1 
--·······-·- -----,..:-------- -------------- - · - ··-·- - -----------.------ ···--·--: -----··-·-r- - - - --·----·---1---------·---4- -- -- - - - - !----\ 

. l 1 General Fund 141 ; : : I 1 1 ! 
- ·-··--- · - - ----- :- .---- -- - - --------· -··-- --- ------------ ------·- ·-- -

.
- - --·--·----- --,-- -·· ·-- ---- T-- ---- - ---------; --- - ------: --- ---;-· ---1 

Account Number ! ! 10/1812019 15 :28 I 2019-2020 i 2019-2020 : Approved 1 Proposed i Proposed 1 ! -------------
�
-�------------- ---- -----

--
---------Toriginar:SutigetJ-A.meildnielitsl-AmendeiCBudgeif" .A.n1eild"iliim-is_l 

__ 

A:ili.ended-BudgcTi ____ f =��== lF-:�=:-:::�=-:=-:: ���::�:-:�:- --F:-.=--:=-=E�-=:j=: : - - -=---E�:--== J- _:=: �J .-----j 
. ' I i : I I ! 

________________ _LI __ __ __ ____________________________ ___ __________ ___ _ _ _ _ _  � -------------;------------------i----- ----------�------�-------�----------}--

General Purpose School Expenditures ! ! j ! : i 

i:o�i-�� :-]E,�,��-����=�=:��:�=:--��t _ _  ::;��=-�t�-�-=1=:��:-�=-������l��� ----_--j�--� 71000 : ! Instruction t ! i : l I 

���--:�-���------_--_-_:��§:::��:��-:=�:-==�=--:��,�.��.t=_�;;��E��-�.=.:.i:, t ����J--=-_=-----���J:�_j I 
1 17 !  tcareer Ladder Program ! 50,000! 0 \ 50,000 i 0 ! 50,000 ! l ===�-==�����::�l��£�:�;���� ··=-=�=- ==��J-----���iH��t--

-
-��:=.�:��F��-=--� .2_1l;l --=--=

-
�--=-�:fi=�=�:{�F=l 

__ _______ 
195iJf�.!!�f��-�II.!J�titu�_Tea��!.s ______________ _\ _ __ ___ �.!�Q9j ________ Q_\ ________ 

4�6oo_L __________ _Q_L _______ ��.6qQ__I ---h 
- -·-· _______ 

198 [_���:�-e��e.�--�-��_t!tute Teac��-------l----1�t?_1��----- __ __(l_J _ _ ______ 128,2_!!._l_ ____ _ _ _ _ _ _  Q_j_ ________ _y!��--�-------!---l 
___ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  l_Q]J_L���i����rity _ ____ ___ _______________ L_ ___ ��!.��L ___ _  _I.1_���_i ______ _____ 

960,340 L __ ________ Q_L_ 
_
_____

_
__ __9_�,340 _! _ _ _ _ _ _  !_ 

204! lState Retirement : 1 ,623,098 ! 20,320 l 1 ,643,418 � 0 ! 1 ,643,41 8  i J 

�����!���§�����-�� ��L��i�1f����;�G�=���ir=-=-=!t��i\===:'""�----�� 
207-RET-MED\ !Medical Insurance l 52,828\ 0 \ 52,828 ! 0 ! 52,828 i ' 

--- --no;·--- ··---- - -- --· -··· · ··---· ·-- -·····--- ------- : ------- - -;--·----------- -·! · ··· · · · ------------;----- --·-----·. i 
____ . __ _ _  �-,�-Q_e_�!a.!.._��u-��e ____ ____ ________ 1_ _____ 130,_?80_! _______ .. .. 1L�J_5 __ : _ _ ______ _ __ }3 1.!'?_�--t------·--------Q._\ _____ _ ______Q_!,955 :----;..-----1 

208-RET-DENl !Dental Insurance i 30,300\ 0 j 30,300 i 0 i 30,300 i 

���=-- Wit�::.:��=��=--�=-��������:�=�=��·�t��--�-==i;!;�=����- �:}f� · -��:��F=H 
___ 3��__\Qt_!_I.�!"__C<?!_ltrac!�d-�ervices _________ j ____ 83,00o_\--------

-·
Q._l-- ----- -·- 83,000 ! ___ .Q..\______ 83,00Q..j

_ 
__ J=j 

---------��?.U Ins�c_!_i_���l!.EP.!.i.«:�----· ; l06,000J_ _____ (4,0QQ2j _________ 
l 02,00qj_ ________ Qj__ 102,000 ! 

429-EES i iinstructional S�_Eiies - Eaton Eiement!!!LSchool i 48, 197! 0 i 48,197 j 0 J 48,197 1  , ==�- 429-FLM
_
i�tru��-suP.pjies =Fort .!:-E�To�� M�� sch_ooli:=--___ ..!2,?86!---�-===:-_..Q_L=�==��?�L __ -==:__QJ==---- 19:?!!61:----a: 

:�=��-�_-_:_�:���i\J:����t��;:::�t�;�ijl;u_l!:_ad_c��--:-h;_�_:m=.e-=_n�--=-�j-_- ---��-��_il=--=-��- �=---�6.-J-�:��-�-��--��j���� --�·j __ -=--------��:��}1-----l 

429-LES ! llnstructional Supplies - Loudon Elementary School I 35,623( (2,628)! 32,995 i 0 i 32,995 ! 
BOE Approved Oct 17,

_
2019 

Budget Committee Oct 21, 2019 

County Commission Nov 4, 2019 7 



Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

! i BUDGET AMENDMENTS ! i i i : ! i 
=�=--=��=�==�-IL-===-�----��-��-ne�J-��n�l4f=====J:==���=��-�:�=-� ����-�-��-=�=-=-J::=-���-==·=-�---t·--- - - · - - - - - - - - - - ·l -- ·------- - ---;---- - - ·i:----l 
Account Number ! i 10/18/20 19 15:28 J 2019-2020 ; 2019-2020 i Approved ---! ---- ·Proposiil-----,--- ---Pro(ios�d---�------------- � ·----------·-·--:---------·· ·-- -·-·-·· ·--·---·--·-·---------------------------------------------- ·-·-··--·--·--------- -·-··--------------- ----�-----··----- ' I -- --[-l - -.. - ----

--
---------- __ ______ _ ___ __ ________ ! O��g_�?-�-��dg�t-1-�-��-��-�e�--�-�me�:-��-u_d_g:�J-__ 

A�:���-en_ts ___ j__!-_m_en_d_e�-�-��-
ge_"i-_! 

_________ -_-=-_] __ -1 
________ ___i�2.:1::Ei�!-- !����t�!?._a.I_�'!.EP!i�� :: ���-�!!.£!�&!! Scho� ____ [ _____ �Q�Q_�--------Q_; ________ �6,04QJ _______________ __ 0._L _______ �.§�04Q..._i _____ j 
-- -· ·------ ---���;��-!+::��;��-� ��:�:i;:-�-��it&i����Ef�:�� Sch(

_

�----------1t�-���------------ ---�-l---------�;,;�;�------- ------·----·----� - !---------;;��+----·-·a: 1---· ·--------··-··· . -----···- ---·· - - - - - ·- - ·- . - - . .... - ··-----·-··· ·-· --·------ --·-- --------------------------------- ·----------- ·- , ' 
429-READJ ! Instructional SuJlplies - READ i o! o ! -o-i -- - - - - - - - · · --- - -or- -------------OT -- --t 

�=�-=�-�-�2;S.-Es[Ji��-����-n�-��rii����si�c:�e_�
-
Ei�;��;��"hooi]�:=:.�� = --Jl�?�r�===�j]=-==-=�IJ,�75�i�--=-=�-==-��I-�=�=��=:j_J_,_22iT::�--===] 

449 1 !Textbooks . . l 50,000! 0 i 50,000 ! 0 ! 50 000 i 1 

:�-
-
�
-
-�=·=�==-�f;i[I�Jt���!��-�::��:���=·��-- -

·
_- ---
-
�-�--���:[�===�--����=:===�==tc-���-���:���f��-��:-=_:_:::�--··�-�-�:=-�-==�����fL-- ------�-:'i----1 790 ! !Other Equipment ! 150,000i 0 ; 150,000 ! 0 ! 150,000 i i 

�:-�-. :�===�7.�2�E-�I:ofu.:�;=�.9�i�����i�t.�;�i�;;!������-----=- ::=-=-�-�-:=�i�8I.�===:· __ �==--· g]�::·=�::=:===i��-L=:=�===�=.��:::·�-:·:-=-:--5�98_i _____ ::----l 790-FLM[ :other Equipment � Fort Loudoun Middle School ! 3,7721 1 ,999 : 5,771 \ . 0 !" - - -- -- ---s,771T·------i 
��•�-·-·.�·=j9o�"QBilJ9i���-g�ip��i-.-�;�l>������i===:=-======:=-�-�,?.i2.!==:=�:���I=--�= - -::::::=�:z1iC�==�=-:·�-� -==��<>=c:. �_: :==-=j:zt.?J=------!:----t 790-HPS I i Other Equipment - HigWand Park Elementary Schoo! 4,6621 0 ; 4,662 i 0 ! 4,662 j i 
�=- ·:=:��1�f�8��f-�J��;:;�i��-t���;-���;:t����=:------�E=�==: --=itlif-_��-�1' _�

-
=-=-:�.:����.-;}f.B=�==�----=---�==I; �=�:-_:�-=-=-w�=-c�-------;-� ----1 790-NMS \ !Other Equipment - North Middle School ! 16,052! 0 : 1 6,052 ! _ 0 i . 16,052 l ! 

�-�--.:�:=�--����il�\=tg::�:�:�::�:��:�{�!��i1������:�o��h;iJ·==-
-
=�=���l:�=-������==�-

-
��--=1�1tf=�=-=

--=�-=Tl���=-::::==--=t,-��fF�---
·
-··
-··r ··-- ---�=-·�:·=��--=��=�J===����--��=��-----�--=�=�=���=-=�����=-=-�-L_ ____ _ _____________ �- -----------·-·· } ___ -- ----- --·-------- ---------t_ ________ ---------------�-- ··· ---------------J�------ I i !Total R�lar Instruction Program i 22,011,737( 254,064 ! 22,265,801 I 

____ (4,0ID 22,261,783 ! 

BOE Approved Oct 17, 2019 
Budget Committee Oct 21, 2019 

County Commission Nov 4, 2019 8 



Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

i ! BUDGET AMENDMENTS \ i I - i ! l l �����;��;���If=-----�--�-- --
-
-=������-a"�o_·��--�-��y-__ -����-�----lo;fii-:��2�:��-:.--�-t---�-�-�:-f�:�r-A�-�-�1;�-�-�!i.�-:<:n-;-:�-is--�-=i --A�:--�-:n-�d�-:d-���f--���=-�1 I ?iiqi��:·:����=iTi£c���:;;;;�£��-u��:;;;;;v�;;;_��-=�=-=--===�=�c��-=--=-==�---===�=c=---=--==�-=--=-=c������-==�-J- ----

-·
-
-
--- -�=c.�-=

-
-=- l 1 16 i  iTeachers i 739,500\ 0 i . 739,500 ! 0 ! 739 500 ! =-�=��=�=!ii!�rg��r Ladd��?��-��--��=--�-==-=�-��:=--= :=:===- 6.oO.��=--==--- o J��-==��-�§,QQ_�-r====---=--=JiT���==-:,9Qtit==�-'l----,---l 

-· _ _ ________ l_��Li_?_�?��tional A�-�!��� --- -·-- ·--·----··· --·-- - -----L_ _____ l9,808L __ __ _ o_: _ __ _ _ 20,8�8_: _______ 0 i 20,808 ! L 
�
-
_::=:==�=-�-:-i

·
���-��:���:��i���!I��i;!�h��-�=�===:=--=--t===-&.����----=-�=i�t=�-�--�·Ji�_l==�-=�=-: ________ =6�1=

-
--

-
-�:�:

-
_;-=�=-···�i==J 

201 ! iSocial Security I 46,921 ;  0 l 46,921 l 0 j 46,921 ! I · · · ·· · -·- ·--··--·--·-·-- ·- j-------------------------·-----�--�---------·-------------{--·-·- ··· ··· --·----- .-- -·------·- --------·--- ·-----------·-- ·--·-·-' 204i !State Retirement i 8 1,267! 0 I 8 1 ,267 i 0 ; 8 1 267 ! i ------·------····-·- -·--·-·i-;-··-··-·-------·--·· - ······- - -·· ·-··- -----·--------··�----
-
-----·-------�-------··------, ----------·.-------'--}---�---- ':---1 

__ __ ___ ?_02_��T -.Y��L�IEployee � D�p_c:!l��-���anc�---·-·-·----�- _________ l_Z?J ________ Q_\ _______ ____ m_L. _  --·-- ··---�j _ ________ _.!.?l.L ___ I 
_ _ -· · --·-----206 !.LJd.f�Insurance ______________________________ _j _________ 2, 7 14L _ _ _____ Q..l_ ____ -----�J.�j__ __________ gj_ ---·-----�,J}i_ ! _____ _) 206-RET-LIFi !Life Insurance \ 400J 0 \ 400 i 0 I 400 ! i 

��:·�-����
-
�-���f�J��!;��r;����:-�-=�:�-��-=-----�--�-�=�-���-=T��=

-
-
-
�!j_���[-:_

___
__
_ 

-�r�--==��1��-\-- ---- -=����tc--
-���

-�- ---
L4::_!!�£-�-

� ---=��:-__ _, 
208-RET-DENi !Dental Insurance · \ 8 10 i 0 i 8 10 ! 0 i 8 10  i 1 

E2��=�ffi�E:�:;i���;:���==�������E���-�-�=�������-����ii;��=J��----- . J I 
425 1 !Gasoline ! 2001 0 ! 200 ! 0 ! 200 j ! 

==�=�����=���iJJ����i��--��eE��=-=���==��===�==---=l==- 74.�86 �-
-
---=--QJ����-=-�-=:j���-s.6 l==-�-==-o-c=--=·=--2��&6 ·c-----r-l--_,l 

499-RESI JOther Supplies & Materials j o! 5,000 i 5,000 i 0 ; 5,000 i l 
�
-
-��=���:-==:=-..J.�-�\"1o!he-;-E_g�;;;;·;�;:.=.:��

-
===-==--=�=-�=···:

·
�===-=-�6o,oo�:=_--== o !_:=::=--_-69,-ooo L __________ g __ f=��-�=�:�--�opoo : -----r-1. ----1 

... · ·· ---··---�.Q-C�Uother�guip'!l_c:!l�.- - . -- -- -·------····------
-
----_: oi o !  o i o !  o 1 _lr 

: i . I I I : : I . 
·--- . ···- ····------·---�l-1--�----····---···---· -···-·-- --···-·-----------l�-

-
------1-----�----·-·-·- .. . _______ ;.....__ ___________ ( _____ --· --+----1 -·-- -- __ · -· -·-·--·- .. \�:rot�l V_o_£��1?.!!..���-l!�!ion grogra�----·--·---1- ----·-1_,221�888!----�.!.00��------- ... ..!·��t���l---- -----_!_j _______ �26,888 �-----� 

Tot�����-;�;;-�;��--L-·--·- · --- - -- · ·· ·---·-- · - - · · -·-· · · ··· -·- · - · --- ·--- ----�-- - ·· ·· -26;28i.iss]----259,o64i"· · ·· --- - 26,543
-
:349 l--· ·· ·- - ·--=i�oi8 f --- - - · - 26:s39,331i--··--··--ir-----1 

BOE Approved Oct 17, 2019 
Budget Committee Oct 21, 2019 
County Commission Nov 4, 2019 10 



Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

, ______ __
_
___ ____ 

·
-· --j +·----

· _
_ _!lu�9�1�t�JJ�R�;E_N_��---- --- -:---------- -------�- - ---

-
-
-
!

-···--- ·-
-
-·---

-
-·· -·--

-
�-------

--·--
-
-·------·r- - - ---- - -- ------l- ---- - ------!- 1 A:�����t Nt;;;;i;�;

·
-:-t--· --··--··-1o7i8/2oT91s::z-s-----·-··----·· ··-r----21i19=2o2o-·-t---zow:io2oi··--:;\"ii!iiove<i--·t·- ··· lirop-oseil __ _ "i _____ Prcil>osid-----+-----� 

:��;s�;l=�f.�2�:�;����--=��T������T����F���;-��i������=r:·�:;:����:_-__ :-i __ _, 
. 1 16 / !Teachers I 1 ,452,095 !  o i 1 ,452,o95· ·c·-- ·---

----
-
-· --o-r-----

� 45
2095

T 
________ i 

··-·-
----·-·- -·--····· · ·-----�-----

---------
-
-
--- -

-
-- ··

-
--------------

·
--
-
--i·-----------·

·
··--:---·---------�-----···-· -·

·
· ·
"'-�---!----·--

·
-
-
--------- ·-------L ... _..!_. __ ___;-

--
-
-
-·-·(-

. 
---j 

.. l l6-VR! !Teachers i oj o ! o ! o ! o ! : 

�-�-����:-iil!�1:tf:�Ei��:�����--- -�-f��-�f:��; -�����f_��J;,l!�-���- rE�:���i���=---=- 1  
1 63-VR! !Educational Assistants i o j 0 i 0 i 0 ! 0 ! . i -·- ·--·-·--· · - -·-

_ -
-

--
-�}�

-
������������;

�
��=::

_

-·

_

-�:
-
�
-
=�=-

-

-

-
--

-
=F=

--
-·

-

---

_

-J��:�-�J"
-�-=-��

-
--

-

-

-�:F��
-

.
:�:=

-

-��1���
-- ;===-=��--.:

·
_-
_
-��- l�����:���=

�l����� �-��:---.. ��-----�, 
, .=�::��:=

-
��=!2�P.£��i.�;�ih'�g;����;���.-�-=--==�==--==:J==�-==5:o:Q�l=�=�:=Q--!-�=-=�-�=--jLqQ�l==��-��-===���T�-=-�-=--

-
5_:
·
a�l.-----=- ! I ----

- -
--- -·--·--

-
--�61

tr
����:��d __ �!I!J.s_t!�J�.xe����� -·---------+---- ----i}i��i!· ----------

---
�+

------ · -�{���� 1------ --- ----� t·--------1i���� 1-------- -! 
--·-···-········-·····--·-·-·

·
-----�-

-
-·- -----·-·------·-·--- -

-
---------·-----------------·---·-----

·
··-·--·-·-----·--- L_ 

201-VR! ' social Secur_ity : � o i o ! o ! -----o-1 --·-r 

:=��=i��j���!E __ -==��:=��::�=�=E==��i��f-:__ . .. =£===� ��i��I:���:=--. _=JE:::�--==:··;'����\-1 ---1 

_ __ ]Q5..::.�.:!':YJ.�_i�!I!!l®ree �d_Q.e.p�l)den�.!�sur��---------L··--··-··- 66o :- ---- ------C1.J ______ ______ .�Q __ ! ________ !U _ _ _ ··----·-660 L---·-

t=j 

�;�f���i��i�f���=���=��{�-�i�� -=JJ-=;�:�:�tt�=;:�:�1��-�=l��� �. �--l I 
208-RET-DENI !Dental Insurance i 4,300i 0 [ 4,300 ! 0 l 4,300 I ! 

�--=�-=
-
-=:==--��i.i:�l��;;t��':�:¥��i��r;c_: ��-

·::_-_=:�=:�=�:=--=-�=��[�:�=:.::=}Q,39ot==�=�-�!�
-
_:: :::.·

·
�
-
--
-
-�� :

-
iQ��2.0�!=

-
���=�==o �:�=�-��=�--=}o;3·g-q�===;

-
i 
---1 

212-VRl iEmployer Medicare o; 0 i 0 I 0 ; 0 ! i 
:.::�====---399J]2ili����n���t��s.�;�-��.:.=�-=�=-�=��J.��-��:�-�

-
=--=:=_ol--=

·

--
:=--o:: .. �: .�-�-��--�--�� -.

-
=_Q:J_-::--=:.=�--- o-:=:=_:_:=.:�=-

���-o-r- ---- :-. ---
I 

_ ______________ ��Lilns.!J:I�!<?nal_��m�!i�--------------------J ________ 8 1,75�L _j±Q._Q90)i ____ .. 
-
---�1. 75]:_L. ________ · _o J _______ _i 1 ,752 1-----

-
§: 

_ _  -- -------���1_ i_Q_t.!!_��-��I:JP.!�e�--��ateri��------------�-------·---QJ ___ 40,000 j__ ____ ____ .. �Q...900 _L _________ __  QJ ____________ �,OO_Q_i ______ ! ns i ! Special Education Equipment ! 103,5001 0 : 103,500 i 0 ! 103,500 I i 

:�-:

�=-��====�lJi�:���i������-����:��on�;i.;;�----�==
-

·:����: .. ��-��Q?.i,66ol __ ==---===�l�=:=��--.i�o�6.i�J==---�=-.=--o�t=�3�50,66oj_=--=-.=���� 
! ! l ! ; . 1 . i J 

BOE Approved Oct 17, 2019 
Budget Committee Oct 21, 2019 

CouMy Commission Nov 4, 2019 9 



loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending J une 30, 2020 

i i BUDGET AMENDMENTS i ! i ! ! i I 
--=�J�r-- --···----·-c-:cne����!�ifi��--:=

-
--=�=-- -:·--------c=--==r-=-=���:�==��- �-�-------]����==�=·=r=------, ...... ---! 

Account Number \ l 10/1812019  15:28 i 2019-2020 ! 2019-2020 j Approved I Proposed i Proposed ! ! · ·- - -- -.. · ·---·--iT·----·-----·---····-· ... _____ ------joriginafBudget 1-A.IiiendmerilirAiiieiideiC:Budget ! A.-meiiilmeriis-!Amernfe.d ·:st:id'getr---
-
-- �---

�-��������=--��-=�=�Cl=-==�=��-==������--=�==]1==-=-c·=��=�---!=-=-�-=-==-�c�===�-J�=�==���--
-
=�-- � 

72000 i ! support Services : ! : i i I 
·:;;��=:-==-==-�!]

Aue
-n�=ce ......=-=::=�-=-==�===-�-=F=====:===-:�- -F�-==��=-����=:=��:�_=:_-=:-r==�-:�=�=-;�-----. - � 

I 1M ����� �-��[=�-��=��� l=������ 201 Social Security !. ________ 2,696L __ _ _  _Qj ____ , _ __ _ _  ... fA�6. ·!---·-------....Q..i_ __ _ _  ·--· ----�!..6.�6.) ____ __ � 
204 State Retirement ! 4,228! 0 i 4,228 : 0 ! 4,228 i l .·--------�--:-----·4------,-----�·--·- ------··:-··-------�---�---- ----·---·-··----·---;-----···--�: 206 Life Insurance i 1 60! 0 ! 160 ! 0 i 1 60 : 1 ' ----t--····----·--·-------;-----····- - · · - ·  -··---··'··-- -·-·-·----- ----:---·---- ···----·--·-,------.1. 
207 Medical Insurance ! Oi 0 ! 0 ! 0 i 0 i i 
208 Dental Insurance l =�-=--=-oJ-...=..-��.:_ __ �[�=���-=-� o�=�=�=-·

·
o} _ _ �:==-��-=-��-�-�L�==t==l 

212 EmployerMedicare i 63 1 !  0 I 63 1  ( 0 :  63 1  ! ; 
.--·-·· �--·--·---:------·- - - - -::----------------;-----------,.--------·---- -··--,----, 

355 Travel ! 501 0 i 50 ! 0 ! 50 i ! ........... --------·------·- 1---· ·-- ....... ----·--·- _ _____ .. ________ ... _, ___ ,_ . . __ .. __ ,_____ ·:-----1 
524 In-Service/StaffDeve1opment ! 2,000! 0 i 2,000 ! 0 i 2,000 l ' 

I ; ; ' I ,I. I I l ' ! t II Total Attendance ===- 53,2s7t=-=�=j]====-�=-�3,2�Zl-·-=���----�=====5.'ii�71-�==q 
i I : i ! : 

BOE Approved Oct 17, 2019 
Budget Committee Oct 21, 2019 

County Commission Nov 4, 2019 1 1  



Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

! i BUDGET AMENDMENTS i ; ! 1 ] i ---- ------· ----�------"-----------··· -··--------- -------------�----- --------------� --1 --. .  ---······--· --- -�-------- ---------- --- - ----------; ___ __ ___ ___ __ _ ___ ____ . ___________ _ 1 i General Fund 141 j j : i i i i 
��;?�;���;_b;_;_·Tc------��=-------_ l o/1:�!�9.[�!�3.�---------=:=����] ____ 3o1�-!�_o ___ C!O!�?:?_�=�[=_��Jil���-ed_�]-�_P�f���--==�-L - ----��-P.�iCE��J=.=_�==�,_i ---l ! i : Original Budget i Amendments i Amended Budget J Amendments ! Amended Budget ! . f '"! '"1·--------------··----- ··-· - ··-- ···-----·---------------· - ----}-----------------,--- --------------- ---- �------- - -------·---------�---------------�------· ·· ·· --------------.:-- ----- ;-, ---l 72120 i . Health Services : i ' i : ! 1 -�-�- --�� :·�-�-�I�i���rJ �f����:���F�-�:--.-=--�-:�� =�---�=--�=:�- --- -1----��-��it:�t�:�--�--�:�-:�-��-r--��=:=-=

-
��::]fff=��==�:=-

-Tf�-:·:_=� --=:=-�ii�Ifi��-�=--§f 
�=-- �=� -�ij�:�iiil�i!?-�-�_s_a}_�;��g�� .--��-�- -��-� ::-� -��-:-� :==�=��32J7i";��:-.��-� {�62i5�-=---�=-:__�----�<isiii�=----- __ 

o_��:�-=-� -�--- : _ -��:Is_a�!==�=! 
198-CSH! !Non-Certified Substitute Teachers : O; 8,000 , 8,000 i 0 ; 8,000 ! 1 

__ _ _ _  ----� -��ii�%{i_�������l�==•�� -�-��-�----��-���=:��-�-��-::=-�-j=-��=��=�j:f_��I==�---�-���1iC�=�- __ --���:-��F.�=:���------=��-��---�:-�=--�-�� =l�:r��-==-=: 
204i !state Retirement i 30,0621 o ! 30,062 l o f · - · · 3o-,o62T--- ·------. ·- -· · · -··- · · ·- ·-··- - -----· -j··l ·---·-·--··· ··:-· ·· -····--·-·-·-··-· · ·· - - · - ---··---·· ·--- -· --·--··-· ·-·····---:---------- · ··---------·- ·  ··---····; .. ·---·- ·-·-·-·---·--··--·-·-----------,-·--· · -·----·- -- --··----- --·-·--·;------t=J 

204-CSHt !State Retirement 1 7,602! (1 ,032) i 6,570 l 0 f 6,570 : i . • · - - - . •  -··-····---·- ·--------·· --···· ·· ·····--- -·· ··- - • •  -·· ·-------····------·-- · ···-· -----·---··-----·······---·· - ------·----·----·--··::�·--------· ···-·· --·· -···-- •• - •.. L . 
205-RET-VIS ! !EmP-loyee and Dependent Insurance ! 102i 0 ! 102 ; - 0 ! . . . - -

iaz
·
i
-·-·-·---

i - ·- · - - -··- --206!- - i "Lirefu����---- - ----- · - -· - · - ·---- -·- ------ T
--··- - - ··· -·

i�635f
· ------ -- · ---

o
-

f 
-- ·-·--·----

�
-
;635

-T·· ---------
o
-:----·- -- - -- - ·---- ·i,63s_i _____ i 

- -� -- : :-������I[Lj_r�fu;�·;.:£�:=��-=:�. --:==:-===-=����-=-:=r:=�==-���=-·7ai:=�-�=�-:Ii��)r=�=--=:•==�-��_2.Q �!--===:=��c�=:· -_·: :��:= - ·=-_3i9_r------ -;-. ---1 
206-RET-LIF! !Life Insurance . i 325! 0 : 325 i 0 ! 325 ! . 

�:� - �-: :=�-�:=�jQ-i11M;di��_!ns-;;;���-·: __ ����==�-=
-�==---=-==!�===·io.!.g8�=��=-=----=---���=-=-.?_o)i8�[=---==��=.o=·l::-_�--=�--��::�:§�:o8o .c==-�-1:-----t 

207-CSH ! !Medical Insurance i I l ,21 I i (3,687)! 7,524 I 0 l 7,524 ! ! ·- · ··· --- ----·---2081" ii:knta1 In��;��
-------·- - --·-- - ·-·- -------- --·T-----i-:4"0�-------- ----oi--· ------

2�4oo 
-:---------·--oT--··-- ---·--

·
---

2,4
-
ool

--··--- .. ,_, ---1 
.- -�-�-j��;�iijf�[Q��al I������

-
���-

-
== �

-
���=====��==-=•�=��=�-=--�=�-

-
75�1�-=-�=��(ii2iL--

-
==--:-�.-���- ---------

-
=�-��·��=�-

-
-���-·=-��-

·
:::-i.?s-C=-==�=

·
i, __ --l 

208-RET-DENi !Dental Insurance : 432 : 0 i 432 ! 0 i 432 ! , 
-- - - •:•

---
-
-�-

- :--�ii�.c�L£JJ����r������:=����::--:
-==-=�· -�-

-=�-=-�=i�=-
-
-
-
:��-

:
:�=t1�t�--�-���

:-
_�iF==·===l:f�fi==--=-

-�=�-��F-.=·����:�:�:-I���T -�--=]:----t 355 ! !Travel i 400 ) 0 i 400 l 0 I 400 ! ! - -· .. -·· -· ·-·· ------·--;·T'"·----·--· ---�--- --------·- --------· ···-··-- -----�---i··· ---·····-----��--------� ·-----�---·------- ···
-
-------·--!·------------·--:------·- - ·-- - ---······· ·--r----- r-. ---l 

355-CSHi !Travel , 3,000, 0 i 3,000 : 0 ; 3,000 ; I - - - - - ·--- ---399iToili�� c�tr;cteiS
-��i��;-·�·-- -- --- ·---------· -r-- ----9]oor---- · --·----o-r··------9�1oo-·i --------

or
- - · -- · ··· 

9
·
:1oo 

� - - ----r 
- -
-�-��i2����Ii[[o��.f�������:s_eryi��i.-�::�:==-��-

-��-�-=�=:=r==�:��9.Q:�=--=--=�=a·c=��=: -�:Q.�J�.=--=-�=�-==-Q_
-
.c�=:=� --:.��� -���<>i0I=-

i----1 - - .  --· ··· · ·--- -·- - -!�1+�;.:: �:��;i�!_��EPli�� -- - -- - --------- ----1- - - - ---·- !�:���---. --�_QQ_��------ ·- ·-!i�� � --- ----·----� t----·---- ·-· !�
:
�� 1--

· ·· . · - �-� --- ···-··-····-··;-I--------- - ·-:---· -·- -- - .. - ··: · ··-- ·----- ------- ------- ------ - ·-----;-··-·· ------ -----·- --·--- i------- ---- -- ------;·-·- ----- ----- ---- --- · --i·--·-- - -------------t·---·----- ------ ·· -· ----- --�--------
··- - · · ·---- -�?9-t;:SI:J:j__ ;Oth_er S_�Jl.P��� .8f._M_!!.��!la_!s _ _______ �-----------L---- ·--����L (9,608)[ _______ �-�,��-

6
_: ________ 

0 !_ ______ _ ---····�- -�3_,_8�6 ! _ __ ---·- · .. _?�'!.U��_§ervice/StaffDev_�l.9.P.!ll_!:_ll�--------- ___ L_. _______ ?Q_(ll_ ___ _ __ o_i__ ________ _ §Q_Q_i_ __ _____ _Q_L_ _____________ �00 i _____ l 
__ _ _ __ _224-CStJ:J.j_In-Service/Staffp�y_e!c:_p��-��----·-- ·--·-___ J_ · ----------· _7 ,OQQ\ .. ____ _1,000 ! . -·-- __ . _!_Q1QQQ) ________ _____ __g__j ___ __ ·---·-__ --· .�9, QQQJ ____ � 

735-CSHI /Health Equipment i O! 10,000 I 10,000 ! 0 i .10,000 ! i 
---

-·· ------
---_::=rc::--====��-�-

-
.::�

--
�-���--�==-· _ ____ : _ __ ________ . _l _______ L ________________ j_ ____________ 

_[ _______________ __� __ _ i /Total Health Services ! 587,2671 4,000 l 591,267 i 0 ! 591,267 j 

BOE Approved Oct 17, 20� 
Budget Committee Oct 21, 2019 
County Commission Nov 4, 2019 12 



Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

I ! BUDGET AMENDMENTS i i l _ i l i -i 
-- - ---- ----- - -------�Jf.:==:::=---=:=-�����!��d141 ��==:=-�J===��=J���:�:=��=�=[--==-===-T1

._:=:::_�=�=���;- -=�==
-
��==�-===!:_------1 

Account Number l ! 10/1812019 15:28 ! 2019-2020 i 2019-2020 i Approved , Proposed ! Proposed 1 i ------------
n-
--------- ---------------------------i-origiriaTBudgeiT:AmendmimtsfAmcndeci Budgef'!""-A:Inendme

-
riiS-

-
- �- -A-.n-e-n!feirii"tl<i-gei_ l ____

_ i:-----J ---- ---- -- - -- ------- ---
�

- -!----------- -- - - - - ---- - - - - - --- - - ----- --- - - --
1 

---------;-- - -------------r---------,------- - -T-------------� ------r 
-··---�- ---------------�-i---------------.---------------------}---··-··---·--! ------·· ·- ---t-------------1------------�-------------! -+ 
72 130 i i Other Student Support I ; } : I : ! 

,�:�-��-�--�=--==�-���a�i�����};:.:t��-�=��--��------
-:--- -- - -=�{-- _ --- --�-i���C�:-=---�---�=�- : __ �-66::�1H��

-- --�- �J =-�=.����::��-�T�- [ 
162i iClerical Personnel i 151 ,799! 0 : 151 ,799 ! 0 i 1 5 1 799 ! i 

�:���::. �-�-�-i89;�iiJ2������ari������;��-:��- �:��-�------------��===��-=-��----=�=�-·�2ii�--�==-�-5��i�C===---2�r:=�=--=---�-�95j___ __ 
i-i -----1 

201 ! i Social Security i 50,6571 0 ! 50,657 I 0 ! 50,657 ! - --� 

�<�il�lEi��L��.������:-�- �4���=���t=����=�-:�--�1tJ�-������-��-<�-i� ----=�:-----1 
206\ }Life Insurance i 2,746! 0 I 2,746 i 0 j 2,746 \ 

.����������REI��[l�:��
u
�=���e���-��---�

-
:�:-�-��-�=������

--·

�J�

-
-�==;5_41{���

-

�����:��-��t��.- �j���f[�=�=-�-���=�:����:�--=�i4:ii%l_�---� 
207-RET-'lvfEDj lMedical Insurance ! OJ 0 ! 0 i 0 i 0 i 

- - - - - - - - --------- - - --'- - --------- ------- - - - -- - - - - - -- - - --- - --- ---------- - -- -------- -- - - -- -- -------- - ----'- ----- -- --' -- - --- ----·------'------------ · ---- ---- - ------ - -'-----i'----ll 
208 [ 1Dental Insurance ! 6,425 1 0 ! 6,425 l 0 i 6,425 i I 

2oi-Ri1-�oiNcl'o���-lnsu��c�
- -- -- --- - ---

- -- - ------ ----------� - ---- ---
43
i
i 
_ _____ Ol ______ -

432 
-�--------o-T------ -----43-2!____ ,:----, ---1 

=-• : =�=i�,'�It::t��:���.- ===�=�--=�---1- ·=�1�t:.·�-�-.:=r --
_ _  _I�:·��[�-=- --�i_-�=-=�=�i,=�===---� 

- ···· :::3-�":i���=�:! i��,��-=�==--=•-==-1=•-==-=-,,�,�=-=��':J::=·-J��j --==3-!:::::::::::::::�:��1:::_ B 
__ _ _ _ .. ·-·-- ---�·5_?_L! Trav�---- __ _ _ __ __ _ __ __ ___ _________ _ ) __ ________ __?.QQ) __ ______ . ________ __Q__( ______ 5QQ_; _ ____ ______ Q__!-------- . _ _ 5_9.Q__j____ \ I 399-SAFEi ;contracted Services i o! 9,200 I 9,200 i 0 : 9,200 I i 
�--
-
:-�.�.· ·

-
� -�:��4J.J�ELJQtber �-�EP-!i�i�-�;�����=�-=���==--==��-=--===�--·a-c=�-=i:�=-==�=hs.�gT=.-=:=�����--9J'=�:��-� -:j�5ooi--�= 
499-SAFE! iother Supplies & Materials l 0! 1 ,500 I 1 ,500 ! 0 \ 1,500 i 

__ ��-��i�_J1i:·:�;�����;���-��-�-���=-��----�-�=���=�--�--=-�sj��-��=��+,r=�==��t:I�%1�-- -

--- ------ --6��--����--�-��-=:H��f�==Pi 
; ; ; l ! l j ! l - --- !  iTotal Other Stuck�-;s��;i _______ -- -----T ----l.-ls-4"io31 ____ ____ 95,sooT ____ 1�49,so3-�-- -------------o-1"---- -- -- i�i49,8o31 ___ 

, 

BOE Approved Oct 17, 2019 
Budget Committee Oct 21, 2019 

County Commission Nov 4, 2019 13 



loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending J une 30, 2020 

i ! BUDGET AMENDMENTS , 1 , . 

-= .:.--�-=--==��-=;·_·��---�"-�--���:=������!�-��-L4!_-::��-=
-
�=

-
--�-�-�=

-
���=-:

-
==-�=�: :=��

-
-�-·c·�-=--=�=:�t�::��-��=-�=--=:·:·��--=-

-
----T------

Account Number : ! 1 0/18/201 9 15:28 j 2019-2020 1 2019-2020 I Approved ! Proposed - : - -P�opo�id·-�---- ·----- 1 

=-�-=--=:·.��:�����-�=�;���
·
�-�

-

_:::����: _ -:-�:-�=�:- �-����-���==:��-�-===1.���=3:��=��=::����!����1�-����:��r -·���e=����:t��]=���������-=��=-f�-��
-
�=-�=

-

:"':-

---� 

72210 i !Regular Instruction Program ! ' i i i 
. ' . . . . . .. 

::::=:�:-==��-=-:!'9JI!�Ii.��<>!IP!ie���----·-:_= �---��=�-=�--�---�=:=J:==-=---_�j<i6�7isL=::-.-�:�::_9.t==�� 3o�,z��t=���=-c�iQQQ2l ___ =-�-_ _  ii_8;7_s.�_ �;!i �chsed on 

. . . .  1 17j lCareer Ladder Program : 5,000; 0 I 5,000 i 0 ! 5 000 pe nne anges. 

I
·
- - --

·
-
·
· · ·---��H�l�:it��������=:�-.-�-�=-���-=:· __ ::_·_·==--

-
�-:�=•==-==�--l :·��-=:_-_-�{�� �=:=�::.�= ---=�= i==·��:���r=--

--
-
:=��==���=��:�·:.: :��.-��-�tH��

--
r o .· :=�=--=:z:oi� --:��!

-
�L�-���!Lt¥�= -==

-
��-

--
��---� -�--��-

-
���===�=

-
�=�:-�=

-
�-�:·=--��i?:P

.
qi:�=�=�=-���=Q��-=-�=-j9�ao2�:-=��-�-�-=��._l_?_QT[������=

-
-��-� -����-��-r-=�-=� 

. _ _ 204j !State Retirement 
. 
. . . : 1 15,499! 0 ! . 1 15,499 i (6,000) ! 1 09 499 : ! 

:�.·-�x�s.:ij_�; Y!�JI�;;,-;;y���!i�E.t:!l����fu����;;-_:
-
���=�=:=]:=�-===-�-���-��:::-.:��-=�-- -· --g=)==:=-��=-!65 c��=:--==--Q�r-=-====-��-:='�65 :==�-�J==l 

206 ! iLife Insurance i 4,248l 0 \ 4,248 ! (800) ! 3,448 i i 
...... ...... .. . -- .... .............. ....... --- ..... ........ -....... -------·- - -- - .................... ----

-
--·----" .. -.... --- .......... -... -................ ------.... -.. -·--------------- - ------- ... -·---------------·----- - I 

20�-RET-LIF ! !Life Insurance _ i . 1 ,790! 0 ! 1 ,790 ] 
. 

0 ! - --· --
i :7·9Q·

j
-----

, · · ···----·----i···,·----
·
--- --···-·---·----�-------- - -------·- ---------·--t·-·-------- ·· - · · - - ------ � ---------

-
----(·--�-------·--;-------·-·- -----····; --- ···---··- ---- ------·----r-·------+, ----1 

. . . �07; :Medical Insurance . I 226, 150; 0 ;  226, 150 ; (30,000)! 196, 150 1 l, ___ 1 � :--� 2Qi:.�i-�Q i::�����=r;;!���=-::_
-
�-- :=-==-::=·��:-=�==-=r·=:�=��:

-
1.:.0-ooL-.:-=����---o l .. -��== ·-s�aQ9J-�-�===-�--==oT=�==�=��=:�;9_0il�--�==��,__i ----1 

. 208 ! !Dental Insurance ! _ 8,725i 0 ! 8,725 i (I ,OOO) i . 7,725 ! . 
i - -- -· .  -·-··· ·· · - - - - - -�--= � - - - ·  -- ... ·-·- -

-
---- -·--·----� ----------- --

--
------

-
--· -----;--- ---------- -----�---;··-·--------;-----------:----�-- ------------ i---------·--·------�---· -- ----,---

--
---- · --·-!-, ----l 208-REF-DEN! !Dental Insurance : 3,610 ! 0 ! 3,6 1 0 i 0 1 3,6 10 : I -

�--:- �� -�--��-=.�-jJ2 :J��������Mi.'���---==�-
-
��- �����:=·:===�c��=::����li:J}iC:---�===�_oJ==�-�6-:I��=��--=.-�•=����i?i9>r==-��:��=

-
�-:-

- ·
;5�i?��i

-
- --

- --
-
-
--,-----l 

355 ! !Travel . i . 17,ooo i 0 i 17,000 ! 0 i . 
-i?:ooo �---- i 

.
-
.

·

-.. �: _ _  - ---.�;g�t�Jt1�;2_:�����;���i!���f�!���;��F==��. -�=.t��:�::=�---�(!,��[�- -----=--�:�;r:r�����·�--��-���I�-��-=��=�H�fE��=��J-------1 
432-GBS j JLibrary Books/Media - Greenback School , 1 3,385! 0 j 1 3,385 ; 0 ! 13,385 ! i 

-- - - - � -���ii;�J�;Jub� 13-���:!M_;��-�i!ig���d���-Ei��t� sr·==-�- _ i6s._gj��=�--<U--=--==�-3-:-isj=�-�•-�-�=��- �-�����:-=�=: =��=:.· __ ��:s.�_f.:-�-- ·=lt---11 
----- ----:i�=�if-lt��:-������1}!�-���::�-�\::�;:f-cho�_! ___ 

-- -- -- -���! ----------%-[------�:�}i l --- -- - -- ---�+----- ------ - - -!:�ii+�=-§: 
- ... - -- - -�32-���.l��������i��-�-��-� �i��li-�����__�----�c-�� _ _  

-__ :_��iJ�=��----_--�=-�--�=���-
-
�M9�::� -=�-=�=--=2 �; ===--�-�-�-6J-6��3��-� -�=:-__ -_! 

432-PES 1 !Library Books/Media - Philadelphia Elementary SchJ 4, 137\ 0 I 4, 137 ! 0 : 4, 137 ! ! - �-- --i � � ----· ·-·- ---- --- - - --- -- -- --- -- - �  -··- ---- --- - - - -- - - - - - - ,-- ---- --- - - ---- : . - -- -- - - - --- -;· - ------- - -- -- - - - �- - - --- ---- � 432-SES i !Library Books/Media - Steekee Elementary School i 3,500) 0 ! 3,500 i 0 ! 3,500 i ! 

BOE Approved Oct 17, 2019 
Budget Committee Oct 21, 2019 
Couuty Commission Nov 4, 2019 14 



Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

i i BUDGET AMENDMENTS J _ i i ! ·- j \ i 
1�:.��:�-.�:==��=:_c�-��--��=--GcneraiF�·iid _141·-------+---==--===c=-==---·;·=--===--=--=- ·: -·==-=--j-=�=�=�=�l=--j§··: 
Account Number \ j 10/18/2019 15:28 ! 2019-2020 i 2019-2020 i Approved ! Proposed 1 Proposed i i 
-·-··-

---- - --
;l

-------------------------·--r·origiriai Budget i Amendmerits-! Amended Budget"[-.Ameiililnents_\"_Ariiendeif But:fgei -t-

-

·

-·- --l - P·-·- -· --- · �- - - · · • · ·,•-

i

• • • - - - · - - -
·· - -·--···--------�--- ;-·-·------·--;·---- ·----�---------.. ----·-------�--·-·t--·�-----··•••-·--:--------. 

---------·· ····-----�2:4.l_L�:�e£:i���-ff.D���l�P.!!l.e��-----· ___ _______________ ;_ __ _____ - -.J�QQ�!- ______ o__L _____ ��,_Q_o_qj ____ ___ ___ _Q_l _ __ 12,000 i ) 
__ ____ ·· -- ���J:;_s_i_i l:!!:Servicetli_!�J?�����rn��-�.:-��op_g!���!a_ry_�_d __ ---·-----�_,_5..Q.Q_! __ ____ _ _Q_i 5,�QQ .L. ________ � __ oj�--- · -=-5�5oo

_T __
____ --j 

524-FLMi ! In-Service/Staff Development - Fort Loudoun Middl� 5,300\ 0 \ 5,300 1 0 i -- - -· -s:3cioT ______ - · :  

-------�--�t�����f\·J��}:��I:����:.�:;��-�;f:���-�-�-����r-=:=��=�i!_:!_���-���-=���=E��- ___ -_1f!�tr.�:���-----��-�-i--��- �-_:-������1- -=- .]� 
-·--·- ---··- - --�-��_-]:.E§.�-\-I-�:��-nr!��til.ff.Q_e�e)�P�_ei!�.:.!:-�':l��l!: gi���I_I!a_ry_� ____ ____ _?_,.9_qQj-_______ __Q _[ ______ �t2.9.Q__j . ---------·--o--i---·--------·.?�-®-: _____ __ c=j 
- · ·  · ----··· ··-·?J.�:!::!i�_'. !!ll:�e�J£_���f!?��e!�P.Ill_e.!l.t_:l0..1!�'?�.Hl� . .§-�O..t:!li _______ _ S.J.�?.L __________ __ Q_! __________ _1,�_?-_; _ _ _ _ _ ___ _ _ _ _ ___ o _L _____ _ _  �,��� .i _____ _ _) 

524-NMS; i in-Service/StaffDevelopment -North Middle Schoo( 6,750i 0 i 6,750 ; 0 ! 6,750 ! : 

�:�� �---��-:��iit;��r-J��r:�;�������:=��J�����������r --�:-�1���; ���-���--���- --·�-�]��F�=-��- � : ----· _ -� -:���-� c---��a 790i !Other Equipment · ; Ol 0 ! 0 i 0 ! 0 i i -·- '�' ·•-•••-• -----·-·-•-•••,•-:---• __ ,,,,_ ·•- �--··•-•A•-• -··-- -·•·------·

-

··-----•; • ,----· ·-•• -· -··----:--· ---·· - · ··-·-·-+-----··-·- ----:---·-•·----·-r----·------- --�---------:• 
--- ··-·-- · - -- �?_q-SA.!�U9_��-�-�ipment 

________ _ _ ____ __ _______ i 0! 0 I 0 1 0 i 0 ! i L------- -· - - ·· · - - - tL . .. ----------·-··· ··------ ·-····--·-- _____ L_ __________ .L. _
_
_________ j ___________ L ________ �--------___ j _____ :--l---1 

· - - - · ··· _ ____ i J.'!'E.��-�!:g!:!l_�!Jnst��ctio!I .!'!_<?.I�!..�IJ.l--. -- .----·_i__ _____ l:J_708,94�! ____ __ (12_�2)_L. _____ 

1,70��2..L _____ _ jg�§2Qt ____
_ ).,S�J.t257 f _ ____ ;-i ---1 ! l i I ! i ! ! . 

BOE Approved Oct 17, 20l9 
Budget Committee Oct Zl, ZOl9 

County Commission Nov 4, 2019 lS 



Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

! i BUDGET AMENDMENTS : ! i i l --- ---i i ����-:�·. :: ... ·=�-�---�JI�:��-:�=---
-
��������IFund-!41 ··:��:�=�--�=J�-�:·==�-=��-��-OL�-==�-=-

--·c�==-=�-=��:�--- : ·-=��=-�==[===�=�=�--=t·�----- --;::----1 
Account Number ! ' 10/1 8/20 19 15:28 j 2019-2020 ) 2019-2020 i Approved i Proposed i Proposed i . · ----
·-

-
-··

·
·- ·- ··· · ·

··- ----
·
--·---'· ' ·

·
· · · ··- ·-------- -----------··------- ·--- ---·-:-------

-
----<-·-

-
---------;-

-
-----------

-
---

-
·-'·

···--··-----------1. ____
_
__

_
_ _
_____

_
_
_
_
___
_ , _______ _______ _.:-· ---11 ! ! : Original Budget ! Amendments j Amended Budget 1 Amendments ! Amended Budget j · i 

�;.t:;,,,�������=-��f��:��������J-�-;���F���,2�t���-����f����=;�J;���--l,..._ 
----�

� 
I 17 i lCareer Ladder Program ; 1,000! 0 ! 1 ,000 i 0 ! 1 ,000 ! i I--- -- - --

··
· · · ·· --- i-24\ !P���h-;I�gi��-Pers��el __ _ _ __ - ---- ·· · --

-
- - - - ----- � - - ------29-6:o85;·-- ------oT _____

_ i96,ii85_! _
__ - - --- ---

-
·-o- �- - -- ----296

,
085- r·

·
· -------1==1 

=�--=�2TJ�li��iE?��;;:��2��-\��:t��}f�{J-����:�=--���t�L�����[=--��If.i�t1SE�, 
206 i !Life Insurance i 1,200! 0 i 1,200 i 0 ! 1 ,200 i ! 

---
-
�=�-1i���1;iiii�!-�if;�lrl��i;��-==�=--==-��=�-�-==-�������--- --=-==1�!��=--=-=�Q"I-==.-=-=}j�:� :���=-=--=-o ::-·-=:=-�ji�:J�==--=J:---I 

207! !Medical Insurance 1 58,870; 0 i 58,870 i 0 / 58,870 1 i ��=�����:��B��:.��a�f������==�����-:=��--��·_: -:_<=��:��=[�-:�:---��:·i;i�1.:.��=�-----�-�-��F��--- --1:��J:::���-=���-
�
���: i==-:

·=��==f�-�lE :
- -�=:�::l� 

---1 
208-REF-DENi �Dental Insurance l 863 ! 0 i 863 ! 0 ! 863 ! i 

-
-
- --
-
----
-
- ----

-
- - 2.-!iQ��P.!�;;!:M.�����-�=-==·:==�=-�:::=.=.

-
�:_-_-.��c�.:==�:���:�r=---=-=--�-q=-.==---==�64";. �-=�=-=--- _ o J -=---=-�-.-:=:��?-��".1:.·_� :::=�==- -t,... ----l 

355 ; !Travel ! 21 ,650! 0 i 2 1,650 : 0 i 21,650 i l _____ _ _ _ __ __ _ __ __ j_?�I<?i���S?����t_e_d s�;i��----=-=: �-=�·:�:- ::::-. �:--��::��-��-=-.-._}�():_QQ9_j �--�--.�=�=:=-a !�=:=-.-i-sQ,Qg_o_r:-
·.:==�--� o -!----== __ i?�iO.�T�:.·=--.-=.-.�t==J 

..... - - -----· · _S.?�iJ�.:�-����e���ffDev:_J_��_:_[lt ____ _ _____ _____ _! O: 0 I 0 i 0 I 0 i 
; : I t ! ! 1 ! ··· ·- · i -..·

---
-
---------------

·
····-·· ·-�·· -·· · ·-- · ·-- ·- - ______ i ___ --·--·-------"!····· ----------�,------------·----i·-·- · - ·  � -------,----------·····-

-;- -·· ----
-
--i !Total Special Education Program ! 730,027i 0 1 730,027 : 0 i 730,027 ! 

BOE Approved Oct 17, 2019 
Budget Committee Oct 21, 2019 

County Commission Nov 4, 2019 16 



Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

i : BUDGET AMENDMENTS ! ! ! \ j i 

���:;�;����;�lr�===- ���;;���"����:�=�==--=-=�F��ot:2o2�-+ 201��2o2��t--A���oved -� -
-��P-ro��sed�-l -��o:�;��=�-���=-=--=�-b 

-��-��--- �--��:�:���==��\1=�=��-���� 
-���=�=�--�-

:
�=:-��=

-

�-�--
-�-
--
-]���i

n
a�-�-�-��-�mend-��=�-::�=:��

�
_Bu��c

t 
t���d��=�-[�m��-��-!--�d�ij�=--=:· 

72230 ! i Vocational Education Program i i ; ! i ! LCBOE: 
··--- -- - --· -- --·--.- ,-- . ·--

- .. ·····-··- ·--·--
--------- --------·---.-------·

· --
------L----·--·----.---·-·

- ----
-·

--·-·· ···-·
-'· Updated based 105 j  : supervisor/Director i 76,688[ 0 !  76,688 l 19,250 ! 95,938 i on 

-··- -----··- ---·· ··---·--
--·--- - -- - - ---

---
---··· -·- -·· · ·----·· ·--·------··· . ----·-·------------------·------------ --

. personnel changes. 162 l  !Clerical Personnel ! 40,780! 0 i 40,780 i 0 ! . --4o ?so- \ 
·- · ·--·· ·- -�-------- ·-:-(-- ·----------------· -�---------�-- ----- · ····· -----------·--;------------,---------------:··------

--;-----------�------- ---·----..!----�-201 !  ;Social Security I 7, 1431 0 !  7, 143 i 1 ,334 ! 8,477 i : 

· ··- ----·-- ··-··- - ... . . .  -·
-
·-- - -·-··

-

--- ---··------------···· - - ··-
·-

-

-
-
-

---·- ---·-·----------·1- ·-----------··-------------··-·---�---·------�------
-

---···· --·-··--------w 204i ! state Retirement i 12, 1 1 1 ,  0 !  12,1 1 1 ! 2,423 ; 14,534 : i -·-------· ... -- ---------···- ,-:··----- -·- ----------·· ...... · - ---- -----··----·-,.----
-

--------,---------� ·-----·-----·-·�----·- -·-·-,---
-
-·-----·-- ---· ······--- --··--·-: . .. _ _ __ }g��T.:-.Y.�S.!_LE�E.���� an�Dependent_���r�-�-- - · -

-----L _. ____ __ !.Q�l_ ___________ Q_j__ 102 ; -�-- 0 ! _ _ l.Q2_l_ ; 206 i !Life Insurance i 360j 0 i 360 ! 0 l -J60 ) ----
- ; 

=-�:��- --�-����:r��-��j�r�j;_�����===-��:-��--�:�--�-- -··�- :�.��==--:--=r�==
-
-j�1=-=-=-�----- Q_l�-===-� 20�r-·:=��-=-_9�----�=-�-29�I��=-�:�=t-----i 207) iMedical Insurance l 1 5,050! 0 ! 1 5,050 ! 1 ,880 ! 16,930 i 

-� 2��������-;-�-�-:-(-�--

·
_=_��=-=--

�-��:===t-·�--��

-

-=--�-��=-��rr=;�---_----_1-�-��-ll-�-=� =:-.9-:�-i.-��--=--=�·�-���:�t=--��: 1 
== --��::t����7�=;= ��===·=�l·�=-= �;�=-=-�-1t·�=�r=·= --: i -= =·=��i�r==�=1 
!---·---- ·-·-�·- ·:-���=Ic=�=-==�-=�=:==���-�-� � -

-- --- � �: .. .  - ·  _ ___ _ __ ___________ L _____ ____ L_ -- ---------1- - - . _ __ _______ _..! ______________ - - _!-�==-------- -
\ [Total Vocational Education Pr<�gram ! 159,827\ 0 ! 159,827! 26,964 i 186,79I i -----i 

BOE Approved Oct 17, 2019 
Budget Committee Oct 21, 2019 
County Commission Nov 4, 2019 17 



Loudon Cou nty Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

i l BUDGET AMENDMENTS i ! 1 ! l 
���� :-.�-.

-
-:�����-= :=---u�=��-----

-
---ce-nc:�T��-,n�L��-:·_����-=-I�--�--==�-=�=-J�.-�--�=:�----�-�-=J�::=--===]--�--=-�==��=�---=------.�=-- ·�-=--�-����==-==J----1 

Account Number i ! 10118/20 19 15:28 j 2019-2020 i 2019-2020 i Approved i Proposed 1 Proposed ' 

;��j���=IJ�;;��������_-;_\LI�=�-�:����·]������J=�}I�tm����:::l�-===jp 1 1 1 ! i career Ladder Program ! 1 ,oooi 0 !  1,000 ! 0 !  - 1,000 i---- ------- �  
- - - - : _·.·==��=-:����gJJ(:�-���;_?r�����=-=�=----=:�=�-- -�=�:=

·
=j�=--�

-
25i45�[�=�:=�-=::Q-_i=�-=-=j�j_'-454f:�=�==�===:=Q�l==--=-����i����l- ----�=-_ir

--
-----

l 

201 :  ! social Security ! 21 ,790! 0 ! 21,790 l 0 !  2 1,790 ! ! 

��- -: __ :_-�_:�-=J�iBt��£:�i�������-��=�:�:_--: --::--��=��-:_:�:�=--�::[�=-�--�!��{!�����=��:-=�J-���-�:: _ -�
5
·�t[��-:�=�=�:-----��=�--�-=��::�!

5
����ft�==-=:-:.;·-----� 207! lMedical Insurance i 60,360j 0 i 60,360 1 0 ! 60,360 l - ------l :=:::-�=�-�?J�il���:-������==:=� = : : =: =i==:=--;:���:==:���I�:=-�: ::::�=-===3:F ·====t::J:::=�-=!,__

- ----� 350i ! Internet Connectivity i 100,000! 0 , 100,000 i 0 ! 100,000 ; i 
:�- ----:· --�-������-9-��U��� c�nne��i;;��:�=���::= -�: .: .

·
: �.=:=_::·--�:-��!:� -- - ����:-�==-�! -�=�:�:�. -=:��-=�-!=���-

-
- �-==-�- -o- 1-�� -

-
�
-
=�--

-
=�==9-

·!·-=:��--=��=:·:_:�=�Q=c-=�=��=:==:j 355 \ :Travel : 5,400� 0 : 5,400 1 0 ; 5,400 t 
·----· ····· ···------ ... I •• ;·•-••···-·· ---·---·---- ·····-····---� ·-·-•·• • -----� ·•·----�-----·--- ··-·----;--·--·· ••······--�----------- �---··--· --·-···--·-·--··-----••· ••. -···--·�·-···----.. · -···----3991 !Other Contracted Services ! 12,000' 0 � 12,000 i 0 i 12,000 !......-:--::-::-::-=--'----, 
-- -·-

·-·---· - ·-··--·-·-; -;-·---·-----------------··---- ------·- -------··· -----·· ;-----------------r-·-- ---· ---·-i ----------·----- ""i--·-· ···-·--
-
------;--------------- ;·- LCBOE: 471 i ! Software ! 190,000, 0 ; 190,000 i 0 ! 19 , 0 : STEM donation 

--·-·- ···- -- ---·· - - ·-----· -; --------------------·--- ---- . ------------·-·· ··-·-··----------- ;·------- - .  -----------, --- -- - - · --------.. . .  - - ------------�---- ---- ·---------·--.-----------· --····· �-�-� 499 i !Other Supplies & Materials ! 4,000/ 0 � 4,000 j 0 ! 4,000 i expenses. 

:�--�-�·���-=-�-�---f�i��-:��=�:�!��¥;��i������-=- --·· - :��=- -=��� :=�i�==��=ci�;��:r--
--��-��- --� �----�-F-�===���!�:I�i--����==�-����r-�-�-��=--=���iH::!�+�· 1 • 1 :�-�---�-�:��- -- =--!T��===-=--=-�-=-=�-�� -=: �- � -- - --.:��-=��--1 _ __ . --------------- 1-- - - -- --- - - - - --l--- - -------i-. -·--·-· ···--- ----�---·-··---------·----.!. .�����=�=] 

i iTotal Central & Other Transportation ! 960,858i 01 960,858 1 5,388 ! 966,246 i 

BOE Approved Oct 17, 2019 
Budget Committee Oct 21, 2019 

County Commission Nov4, 2019 18 



Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Endil')g June 30, 2020 

iT- BUDGET AMENDMENTS l i l I ! ! ---- -·--·--·---·· · · ·--··-
\- i
----- ·-------

c
�
n-e
-ra-t-fund -14

-1·--------r-·-------�:
-
-

··- - - - - -·--------r--------r---------r-------- ··--
�
---·- - , 

A"�c��-�t-N-;;;.."b;�-T\-- ---·------ - · -- Tottsnof91s:2&-- ---··----. ··-r 2019-io2o--!2o.19�io2o--T
-Approved ___ I __ Propo��d"·--r·--p;.opos;;"d--[----�<-

1 __ _, 

=����=0�---�=�11=--�=���-���-��=
-������==��-�----�����J!��:�-��=����===����--l-��edBU,- Amendm�� .. . J_����� -���-F---------�---1 

72310 I !Board o(Education ! ! - 1 I ! --� . -----! 
---�-�:-��-:�-������i�1J���d-�_c!_��i!!��"M�;b��f.���-=�=-����==� -==-4ii:iO.QL_::=::����_a_r·- --�=- --�o.3o�---==--QI=�-==- - ·--!o:3Q9J�-��=�=�t---j 201 \ \ Social Security \ 2,499j 0 i 2,499 J 0 i 2,499 i I 
=---���:�-�·:::=�-�i_o�!�\§!�� . .i.��!!l_�i���

-
���===-�=�-==-=:�=-c=::=�h!QiiC=

·
=---=--Q_�=-��--- l,soq_!---=-=�--=-o 1��=�-.!.iQP_l _______ =�-:,___--t 2061 !Life Insurance I 1,480i 0 i 1,480 : 0 : 1,480 I 

- ----��-��-:=��ffi�=��-��;�_;_:==�-������-�-�-=-�=--=-�-�-r=�--�---=· 2t�-r������=�- --��E��-=-�� L�-��=�=�-==�-c��-- --�=�-��r�J�- -�-� .. :---l 
305 ! !Audit Services ! 12,000! 0 I 12,000 ! 0 i 12,000 ! - ·-- · - - -·-- -

·
-331;-fl"���&;��- -· ----·--------- ·- · - ___ l ___ ___ i5,ooo1·-- --- --2-o:ooor--- - 35,ooo 1 o i - -----3S:ooo:- i ��- . �---:��---_-i�_sTJ:ii�-�!�·==�--�-����-==-=--=-� _ ==-_· �--�--==�=�-=-�:.�io9Q!�:���=�-oJ-=:=���=iooo-C-=_�-=:== o f�=--�=��-��o_Qoi��-=�----=t==J 5061 \Liability Insurance i 28,578; 571 I 29,149 l 0 \ 29,149 i ! 

-�= ---�-�-::�:�:::· - - -��1[��!t�-�=IE����i�������-������:��---j�=�:: __
__ �.-�0%1=-==-�4��j=--- --14,:�� -- - ==-:�--� \_ ==--- - -�4,��=t==:�_j 

--· - ------- �-!�.UTruste������-�!�n _______ _____ _______________ _l _______ __lQQ,Q_QQi- - ------ ··-g_.L ____ 3oo,ooo J ____ _ _ ___ g__j ______ 3oo.!.ooo_L_ __ ______ :8 
--·-·-- ____ ·- ----�q_l_)yJor����-��P-���atiol! ln�?.!__ance_ ·---· -·- --·---_\ ___ _ _ _  -�Q3,496\__ __ _______ o�. _____ _}03,��----

·
- ___ _Qj ______ 

2Q_3,496 _l ___ __ ! 
··---_ __ ________ 5_2i] __ !� Sery_iE�§.taff D5velop_l!l��--- ----------·--__ ___ !_ _ __ ---�_9Q !_ _ _ _ _ __ . _Qj _____ __l5,000 ! ________________ Q._l__ _ __________ ]2,g_QQ __ ! _______ l 599i \ Other Charges i 0\ 0 i 0 i 0 i 0 ! i 
-�=�=�· :.:::·=�:=:: �T!. -�--=====-=:=�==�-�-��--�-�� � --- ·----=-��1--- ----- - -------� - - .. ---- · - -+--- -- - --- �-+- -----· --- -__� __ - - - - - --------1 - -:����-�!------l 

: ;Total Board of Education : 641,223: 35,065 1 676,288 ! 0 ! 676,288 ! 

BOE Approved Oct 17, 2019 
Budget Committee Oct 21, 2019 

County Commission Nov 4, 2019 19 



loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

i i BUDGET AMENDMENTS 

� ��-�-: - �- --�-:�:�� -=:::_�:���-�- -� �--��:·::�.?��-���!����� 1 �=---:�����:::�����-�� --�---���:-�-�=--==:·:-��=r��-==--==i=� .:==-�::��=:!=�-�--��-��--:=��---=�:��--==:�! 
Account Number 1 :  10/18/2019 15 :28 j 2019-2020 : 2019-2020 ! Approved ! Proposed : Proposed ! ,---1 

��2�=-�-�-��]���,��.�:u����-�-�-�:=-:j�,;,�����F:�����r=��:;���=��··�!��I���·�·�·�«J�=_] __ --� 10 1 ! I County Official/Administrative Office ; 1 34,763 \ 0 !  134,763 i 105,355 i 240, 1 1 8 i ; -��:--��- -:��---��=�f�fl]1����e������=��----=������-�-��::=;�-: ___ -���-:���:4H���-�:�: ::��:=�:=-���=- -·---�ti�.:f��==�-���� --�::�-I�-=-=�=-�-�--������a.-t--�::=�=-��---� 189 : iOther Salaries & Wages ; 7,200: 0 ! 7,200 i 0 i 7,200 i LCBOE: 
::_�-:·:�� :=:·:�

-
--�ioi[i��-��i--§��i�;-._�-=��:·--�=�-�--��- �

-
-:==.�:-.�-��:==:-�=� --�=:_ :j'i��_i9L�·=====-�a�r��=:�-=�i:669l=:=:�-�-- :·�i:3i5�! _____ ��==-�:·_==j·_��o.��] �jr::,�:a:e�" 204! [State Retirement : 19,589! 0 :  19,589 i (4,270)i 15,3 19 ! �=�����OJ��r:���f i�jft���!������c��;!l�u���L�--=���·�----�= -- -1��--=�=�-�:�:: :�1�!··:::::=·:�==�1=-==--}tf:�==�-�-- -.-._� :·�--�T� �-=-=�-=•��1�f��: _________ D 

---- ---- 206�Illi-f�i¥! - [Lir� -i��;;r��;------- -- -- -- --------· ---- · · ----· - -·-r- -- ------12cr ---- - - --
a:·

-----------··
i2o

T __ _____ - ---a:·----------�·2a-:·-- -- - ----� 

-�--.�-��:.::--.��1iOi���1it�����=�=-�-���=-�:��·-=�---�=---��T�- ::�=�·��:�:ffiF���=:-=��--�:.t==�·��=����=t�-��=��--:=��li�.l: .=:�=�?{1{�=��-�-.:--��1,.. ---� 
208-REF-DEN! iDental Insurance l 435 J  0 ! 435 l 0 : 435 i i 

- - - ·- - - - -- -- --- --212 : - !E�;;I;;-;; M�cti;��---------- - - - -- ---· · --- - :-- -- ·--- · - i-729T -- ----- - --- ol ____ _____ ·- - 2�n9T- · --- - -- --i�oi5·t ·--· -·-------3.744T _____ t=j 
---: ·: . . ·-�- �-�·-=··=-3�}iJ��l��i�--:=��==�=-�:-_·�=�=--�=-=�=-�=--+�������j���=·=-�:-�-�-������=-----�-:��-��==:-�=-·=:-���-���:� 

·--=-=·=;k��i-.���:-�J 
.. __ _ · - ----- · ___ ]2o_i_)!>.':!���M�f!l.����-- --------- - ·-------�------�1Q9.Qi __ _ _______ Q_i ___ _ _!_�,Q9_Q_i ____ ____ __ ___ _y_l._______ 14,0Qg_._! ______ __) 

348; ! Postal Charges . i . 2,500! 0 j 2,500 ! . 0 l 2,500 i �---! - · ----� ��=�---��.3i:�L����c==--==-�---=�==�---�=-· -�-�����-�-_::·:�=-�=:��:�=:-�9-�!�--�-=·-- :=-=-��o-! :�===-�-�=-5oq�==�::.=:= ·= ·:=•-=��=-�===���=1==��=--�r--__ .., 399i :Other Contracted Services i 40,000! 0 i 40,000 i 0 : 40,000 i 

�-��·-·=::-
.
��--��-_;_i*!�-[��:��:;tiki:����p=;-�� -��-_-_ -_--�-�---�--�---�-� �--=-����-���c-���� �--��f: �=-

· 
--�--���� .:�-�-�-: ----� �-�:= �--�{�-�����---��---i��}_ �--�-E_i · ------ ·· ·-- -5�2t.i�t!t_���_!l_ii!!l.:�.--- -·-- --------· ----· - :  3,500! 0 ;  3,500 I 0 j 3,500 ! ____ ___ ) 

.. : -!. ... ··- ---------· : !Total Office of the Superintendent 

BOE Approved Oct 17, 2019 
Budget Committee Oct 21, 2019 
Co�·nty Commission Nov4, 2019 

---- -------�- ---. -- ---·· -------·---·---------------�------ ----370,624\ 0 i 370,624 : 
··-- -�- ----�-------------�-- -- ___ _ _ _ L_ ______ _ 
112,680 i 483,304 i 

20 



loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Ending J une 30, 2020 

�;�;��::; i !==-=-�!!J!Q��j;;;�;;:EN��= �-:��;f::,,=='-i-::;�_:;�J--�-�-�--;o�--e-�---:_-=_[_:_-::-p;;,�;;�;:�l----�---p---r�o-��-s-,d-�:f--- ---�--��8 --------·.-----�-� ------- ---------------- ----·- - ---- · -·Tol-Tgiliar Bu-dget\ Ameriilnlents jA:menifelfBuiig·eq-A"menifmeilts-·T·i\n-ielldcd Buliiei- 1------; 
=-��--�:�=-=�-_;r=�=�----�=--=:=��==-=�:-�=-=-=���==r:::.=--�=-==-T=-�-�=�==---l--==�==-.: ��=�:=�--=J-======�c��==-:-. --
72410 i i Office o{the Principal i i ! I i ! ; 
=-===--=-��j�o-� !_ :-p_�����=--�------- -----=��-�----===----�-:-===�c--�==--· -s-1 s,i�:====�==:_Q_r:==-Bis.2��==---==�--i�9.iQi�---� 

1 17\ \ Career Ladder Program j 6,000\ 0 1 6,000 1 0 ! · ----

:=�=:�:�·-===:=[�{
'J���i��i��}_-:· _

___ ---���----=---�==:=���J�-:-=-���-!����1-=-�==-�-�- �]----�---- ��:���J�-���-�==:��f-=--=----!�:���pe=nnel changes. 
__ }�-5��I=i���-��f/e1��:=�� D�pen��n!_!I!_S�-��� -- --

·
. -- --+-- ------1,:���---- ---B-----

l,::H----·---- --� �--=-=--
j-
-��6- i·- : 

---�- - �Q?:�I:��dii�rit--s�---�-��--------.. -- -�-=��----- :-�=-
---
-·
·
c:=:-�=-�-2-,o-_o�l-__ ��----- -�--o_\-_------�---_-2_,o=oo

-
_ i  �=-��=-=�-=- oJ ___ --------==-2�o:QJ_----- -r-\ ---1 

207 ! :Medica! Insurance ! 102,500l 0 !  102,500 i 14,050 !  - 1 1 6,5SO i ·-----f 
-�----· -----�---·-· ·-·! .,. -- - --. --------------------·- · ·- -- ---��---·-----;--

-
-----,-··· -·------;------�----�---· -,

-

-.- ---�------� 207-RET-MED; iMed!cal Insurance . ; 4,350! 0 J 4,350 i 0 1 4,350 i i :=��i�E��li�:1Et�� - -��==��==t��;;�hf���-� 1-----J�==-�;���-�-��lt�--d 
------------}�i�

-- ���:��ication ------------ ---- _ ---·-+- _ _ _ _ _  _!�����\- ------- --� 10 �:��� \ -------ci-1 10 �:���i--- - ·-P - --- ··--- - - - - -- --- �-, - - ·--· . -----------·-------------� ---�-�- ---- · --- ··----·--- · ·--- -------1- . ··-------
,----·----·--··------· 355 ! !Travel l 10,000 \ 0 I 10,000 \ 0 i 1 0,000 i ! 

===��--· '�1r���!��.;���=-==:===�::=-:=; :���2'::_=-��::+=�:J==--=:r�-=:'�:t=:\-l----� 
�2_5 __ j0

::=.=:--
-
--==!1�;�

,
��:-

s
f_t�-

e �-�i
-
n
-
ci��1 -----. :�:::: :::: ::�:::_l,�Q�S-�3--� ::::-_::::= ' i----_-___ 1 ,_2��23 t---- :_:::::::=�181---� 1,2-13-�44��-----=E 

:=
·
:�-===

·
1-19_fT����':'!l!.��_@ookke;p�i�:=_��-=�-���-

-
-�---��-=--�--���-�-�-=i�z?!C���-�:�=�

�
�=-9..[===_§JJ�r==::= ·::

--=�I�=== 66,7741=:=_--. 
-------- - -�i�H \�;�;t��:�;----------- - ------ --- - - !- --- - :;�\--------- - -� :::�� 1--- ------- -� - !- --- - - --:::��+---- - --� 
�---.:�i�6:�il.�[\�it::::--�-�----�-�--�--�-=--=�:��:_.:�_::�=l�-.:·=�=�=-----���=--��=-��--��==-�-=-��-F=��-�-�: ��=��---�--c ·

- --��-==-��n-=��-=o 207! !Medical Insurance i 7,090\ 0 I 7 090 i 0 I 7,090 j ! ·-------··· ··J · ·r··--------------·- -------------····-----;---------�-------- --· .:...z..::..:..:------------- --:-----i 208! iDental Insurance i 375 1  0 I 375 I 0 ! 375 I i 
::=.�==�--�i�iLJg!!i';�Medicru:e -===-�=====�

-
-�:---r=��---9691:

·
�---

-
· - o I 969 � ---��-- o I 969 1 

- --- r-l ---1 
- ----------{�}! ·l ·��:�i�elStaffDe�;;pme;tl·-------·---·-----!· ··------·----�:�· ---- ·-----�+-------�-1-- -- - - . .  - ---t!--------

1����
---· --i I =:===�==�l=��-- .--==�:�==���-=-��=�------� - ------·-- ·------�-- - --- - - - - -!--------�------ . --- -+----------�----- -- -;-[ ----1 

l �Total F1scal SeTVIces i 88,076 i 0 i 88,076 i 0 1 88,076 I 

BOE Approved Oct 17, 2019 
Budget Committee Oct 21, 2019 
County Commission Nov 4, 2019 21 



Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

-- -���-= -:_::·=:����-�-��t�-=-�-.:������lta��;n�����-- -:���::L . .. ��--=�.-����:-����=��:·=--==-1 --==----===:�L=�����=�=t-��-:==-�-������[------ ·- ;1--: ----� 
Account Number ! ! 10/1 8/20 19 15:28 ; 2019-2020 ! 2019-2020 i Approved ! Proposed ! Proposed . �- ------ I 
----------��:����]�l�-=-=-===----------==--==-�·=: �--:��:��i-����:�ii����������-�!llen�--��men��-�����T.�-[���me�ii---C��-e��� ii"�����--�=:.·:�---�,_ __ , 

I r , 1 i 1 r • 1 · · ·-· · --------·-··-·· - .. -1-:-------- ------------ - - - - --------------------·-·-·· .. -- - ----7· ------------------�-� ----------;-------------·-----+-··
·
--------- ------ -----------}---- ----- ---- ---------�--------- ---!i----i 

72610 i ! Operation o[Piant : i i i ! ! / --·------·· · --·······-·- ··--'-··-- . .. --- - .. ----------------
-

--- ·------ ------ - - - - - - - ---.. -· --------•------------- - --- - - ------------- -----T--------- ·-------... ......... -----·-- ------- -- . ·'-----i 166 ! !custodial Personnel ; 136,933/ 0 J 136,933 1 0 ! 136,933 ! 
��==����:i�{��f����������-- -=-�=--:r :-=-���r==�fr- --�����:!s+--= -- ��r�--- -�=it1�l�=�=s 
=-��--��-��-��:-�<i6C!:I::;�-fu����-==-====-=-�=��=-- - - - -- ; _____ ��--===·:=s��:==::_�-o--:--�=-

-
---- 8ooi=-=�-:==-�--�----gT=====��Q2::c:::::-��:==l 

:�-�:=���=�==1�����!���a;��ce :::=-====�==-::=�=:- · -�. : - · !: _�·::=.�:d1�:==�=====�.t-==�=-j���1-�t=��==-=�-=�=i:!=�-=--=-- 43.�iti==.:==_-_[,_• ----� 
208 1  iDental Insurance ! 1,880! 0 i 1,880 ) 0 i 1 ,880 ; : �=�-:�-Q!����6��J��tWY��������---��==----�- ----_-=---�-==------� :�:� . : __ :·_�:�::·=:·1�E=���::�����J-��=-�����_}��ff=�����==-=-J=l-===·--=------��{��F[���-

-
:=p 399 ! !Other Contracted Services ! 1 ,295,000! 0 ! 1,295,000 ! 0 ! 1 ,295,000 I l 

:===-�-����Mr_j:O·lli������te�j;����!irt L��c!_o��:��-���-��C-�: :=:--=·�-�::i;�oo�-==��-==:_j_��===-�2�QQ_-�--====-�:=..-:=9�)=::.:=�=-�2�_Q9=1=�-==:-�J---l 

:_=- _- -:-��---�-�1��l5E�_:_t�E-�-��-:-:_d"_ob-��i:� t==:_=���l-�_--=��1:t-__ --�=-��i�j-�-=�-------�==�tl---�---_-_-_---_:_�-:!ru-�-- :�J=-=1 
::_=·=-==�-��-��1i�-������-���:��:�

e
:����

a
����-i-�-����.���L-���--- -�1.i�1��=�����-�--•!----j:.13i�-�-� i=-==������-l---�==-lt!3�:��j��===-�-B . . __ __ _ ________ _1_2._5_!- :<J�9l!�t: ______ .. .. __ __ -------------· ____ _ _  . . . .. · ·+· --- ·-· _____ jJQ_q_g_!--- -· . - - - --------�-:- - - - - - -_!JOOQ_�---------· __ .. -��- -- _____ 1_,_00��----- . --\ 

434; ;Natural Gas , : 1 20,000j 0 ' 120,000 ; 0 : 120,000 I I 
l=:=:�.-�=-::.:�}�i1- lr5���-�:�����:r�:��---===� :�-��-- �- � :-r:-�- �•-�:--- �--�{iHF�·=:=-�i��;�-:l�-=�=------=3-�iRT�-=:=�=-�---�---�f:--�=-==-----il-�-:-�-�--�{=-=-�--�=-P 
----- ---�---=--��-��=---��-_-_}r�� -�-�-=��---�-��=-=-====--=:���=-== �---- - · ���:: � __ __ _ ____________ . ____ _: _ __ __ _ ____ ___________ _ j _______________ , ___________ ____ ---- - -- ----i�---------------t----�=��1: __ __, 1 :Total O�ration of Plant 3,265,906 1 1,192 ! 3,267,098 i 0 i 3,267,098 I i 

BOE Approved Oct 17, 2019 
Budget Committee Oct 21, 2019 

Cou,;ty Commission Nov 4, 2019 22 



Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

����;���_;;._�-.. _ _ -�:�;����i:;���=b�!-�-��-o-�!-J�m�
0-:-·�=:m-·0-�:-1��f.iti�--�i�i�--o_n_P-d_0

_
m_�:
d
-:t_s_-J-__ -A-�-:-Jd-0e-;0--fi�e:-��-.�t�.�=-r I- -- - --·- ----- · - ·---T;--- · -· ---------------·----·· ··--···-------!·---- ·-1---- -,----··- -----r-----------�----------·-i------l==1 

7i62a-------·--·-: · (;;���;������-�r?l���------ ---·------··-·· ·- -i-------·-----r------------�----·-------· ---�--------� ·-------·-·-t··--·---; 
-
-

·-
-
-

=-�==�--·j_3jJJM�!!i�!!!mce
-����l>���rY.i����il.����=��J=�=� i5-q!�gf�-=�o=t==-�-o.9�o c=.==---·-·ar�-==iSo:Q:�o_l_���-_j:-___ , 

335-INS \ !Maintenance andRepair Services-Building l ol 25 1,08 1 i 25 1,081 I 0 l 25 1,08 1 ! ! 
3is:.TNRM-ff[ti�i�i���ce �d Rep-;;ir servtces-Build�g·-- ---r-· ------or- - -8,514f ________ s:s14T" ___ ----·o-T ·· -----s:s14T·----·--�;--------J 

�=���=�����-�==�r�---=�-=-=--==--=-==-��-==-��1 _____ ___ ______ j_ ____ _____ ____ r ____________ J __________ J ___________ ___ L_�=��-1 l iTotal Maintenance of Plant I 250,000! 259,595! 509,595! o l  509,595! ;i----; �0��:��=�=-���Ili�:�:��;�-- �--··-
===���=�-�:=����� i��--��-����-�.��--

--���---�=1���=�---�-�=+��-�� ·�=-=�=t=�=-���·����E�-=�:=t I 
105 i ! Supervisor/Director ; 55, 785 j 0 i 55,785 i 0 ! 55,785 j i 

--=�-��:�.===�=i2_l1.�r���i;!�c:_cii!L�==---=---=--==�-:-�:=_-::_T_�==-�i.���=��--=!>J�==-=�-3;��=-==� o t-·-== 3.��2_c:==:: __ . __ r-t __ ,l 
204 i \State Retirement i 5,412i 0 i 5,412 ! 0 i 5,412 i [ =-

-���=�=·:·�1��-=���i�;�c:·�- ----- -�-=�����=�J--==�-- ---:3:�=� �������f��- -.=����=����1f- �-_-_=}r-=· --�-�i��Jt�---- . ;.-------1 

208 !  !Dental Insurance \ 375\ 0 ! 375 I 0 I 375 : 

��-���=��1ffil:�;";:������ -���-�f�-�����=���=J[_�,so:::���---�-1:--=:=�:.o::�H�-�a 
3271 !Freight Expenses i 100 j 0 I 100 I 0 i 100 i l 

=��--
·-
_·
--
-=��

-
��}�i�r����E.��;;-d""R��air servic_�_--_E

-���;,�c�= -
·!--

-
_ ��=-=�__§.�!3-C===�=----�C���--6-,w[���-�---=--===--o_t���--------_-_6_�-_i4_3_-i-,-----=-��::-----1 

340[ iMedical and Dental Services \ 3,000j 0 j 3,000 ! 0 \ 3,000 ! i �����-��=---=�--·�fljg��i�����-�-----�- -
-·- -·-=---_-

-·-::]-_--=
-�=--

-==d��r- - -����·�-�r�:-��---- 1 .���l- -·-- ��--��f��·=-�- � .�·����-----1 I 
399 i !other Contracted Services i 3,200! 0 1 3,200 I 0 ! 3,200 I i 

·=�-=��:-���-:]�]�;�;�:���:;�evelop���- _ �.·-��-�:�-��----=�·[=-��=�-.��-1����=�==�=-:-���E�����:t=��u�-- ··-�=IE--·
·-� �}�fi_�=��=F 

• I i ' I . I . --·--·- -- -- ·····- 59?J.LQ.t!l�_r_Cha�_g�------------------·-· _\_. __ _ .. . ____ .?_,_98�L---- ·- ---··_Q_j ___ ____ 5,985 i _________ . _ _  Q._L. ______ 5,98�_: ____ .!:-------J 
790\ jOther Equipment \ 4,oool 0 i 4,000 i 0 l 4,000 i ! --·--·------·--1-l·------··-·--------------- -----\ ! I I I 

! �----:-i ---1 

--------l]i;t"aiTra��portat�on -----==�· __ 1,927,90�=--=----=--=jJ 1,927,901 1 -·-oi _____ !,927,�01 l�i 
! I : ! i ' ' I 1,----1 -----· -····------h------- -------------- --·-·- j ------ i·--------4-------j---------:---- --�---·-1-----t 

=����===��=.llr�t�I s��port Seryice��-====��-=�-=!_-=_1}�10�!�:�= J2_�_�53i_.=-13,499.J9i!-
-==�i�-�� _____ 11.iti�s1l ___ ---:------1 � i \ I j \ i i -·-- -------·-··-- -·--·----·-----------· -----···-·----····--·T--··-···---·--+·-· ··- --·-·--·-·-r----·---·----�----·-----·-·----i- ··----------,·-··------,----1 

Total Education ; 39,390,323 1 652,417t 40,042,740 ! 16,942, 40,059,682! 

BOE Approved Oct 17, 2019 
Budget Committee Oct 21, 2019 
County Commission Nov 4, 2019 23 



Loudon Cou nty Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

! i BUDGET AMENDMENTS : : ! ! i J i 
�--:-=:--�-���-�- -

-
:�=:�j����-=�:��-����-if��-���-1 ��=-==-- -�---�L�==-��--�=�-r=-��==-�::-.:�:�=-==--�����-=-�-=!:=�-:�=�--

-
----�_:_��=r�==--::--· ---1 

Account Number l :  10/1 8/201 9 15:28 i 2019-2020 i 2019-2020 i Approved i Proposed i Proposed l 1 --- ------------------•·· '· ·---------·----------------------··-- '---.. ·------------'- · ·--------··c.. --O-----------C----------------. . . . · -'--- -- -- ------:1. __ --j [ i i Original Budget j Amendments : Amended Budget i Amendments ! Amended Budget i : 

1��-:�·--=��-��-�--�-��T\�=�-�=����- -�=�-�����:--.���:=:-�==�--���-��-
-
-�-=-:��--.�--����]==�-=���� .. ��-:J�==- �-=---�--1�--=���-��-�---- -E==�--:-�:��=�-_-:j��-��-�---�:----� 

73300 i i Community Services . . ! 1 1 ; i ·---·--------- -·-- ·· ----- :-; ·- - - ····-·-- ···---- - ·- ·---------·-----------.,------ --·---- --------�---· ·------------· -·-r· ·-·-----------� .. :-- --------� -----· ------·-- ··-----·---· -- -----t-- ··----- ·-----! 105-CCLCi : supervisor/Director - CCLC Grant O i  1 1 ,444 : 1 1,444 i 0 ! I I  444 ; ! 

�-���i�!�t!tl��£i!��gk�=����;��--��:�=t� �= ��ti=�!��i�-.,����=;�:t=-==�=�I�-��==�!��-��=--:--: 
---l 

1 16-LEAPi \Teachers - LEAP Grant j 200,000! 0 ! _ 200,000 ! 0 ; 200,000 ; i 

�����!f�������;:l��!�����= =�::: �;-��[��,:��:J;--��1�1��-;=;t��=�=�::�!���=� =�'--i ---1 
1 89-FRC! !Other Salaries & Wages - FRC Grant i _ 25, 192! _ . 701 i 25,893 : 0 l 25,893 ! ! 

=:��_i;���J[$���[i�i��--��i���-���1]��F-=���=��-=�-��-:�-�-�:�����-��� - --��:=�=-��1:}��F-_·_ -�=���ti��3���-���=��-�H--���:-��=����:�:�-�=[-.. -�:��=l----l 
201-FRCi !Social Security - FRC Grant i 1 ,561 i _ 44 ! 1,605 I 0 1 1,605 ' i 

-=��J��!�ri1r���;�ii��------=�;;�-':���=�.::����I,;�t��=�-=-��=;�===-�����---=��r�r=-=�§ 
- -- - ·-

__ -·:.i��ij�[--lf��:\�t:::f�t�-L�!\!'.�_g:r��===:�� =�-�-��- __ :�==�-==���:i1=����=--�-- -J���ii . �--=�=� 23·��}r-=-���--==��+! -�-�:--��=�---=-jj�t¥s-=!����=-��--=f 

�����l1��i;�= ��==- :�;-�:==-�;--��iF=-=--�F-�--==-�m==�--=�r:-:==���t!tt=�;=-1 1 
:�=---�==i!.2�9��(�Lf�_�;;_i�;,��������

-
::�<;:"hc-������=�-�= --�� ��·���=--=��=�Q[��--:�=:��-:C9:9.��i-:=�-=-l":���--���-=-�-���::��-ji_:: _ _  ��==-�:=�-�- i�i.i6=:==-�-�-�-=l 

212-CCLC-EES i iEmployer Medicare - CCLC ; o! 769 i 769 l 0 i 769 \ l ·--- - -- -- ii2:iic)- iE����;�;-M�d-ic_ar_e-- F-Rc ________ ___ ____ ___ _ _ _ _ ! __ _ _______ __ _  366: ____ _ __ ___ 9T  ________ .. __ 

3
_7_5 r· -- -- --- - -- - o-·r - ·- -------375l _____ ___ t=j 

-�=�==i!i-i��C J����yer ��dic�e-�!-E.�i6��..!.. ... =---==��-�:=c=·-_-_-_===-���-��=�-�:==:=� Q.j=�=:��-�- 3���-:---=-��=-=--=-j�c=-==:----����==-��r 
355 ! !Travel : 1 ,5001 0 : 1,500 : 0 : 1,500 1 i �2�����!; :��;��--��::_�����j�==�J:�t;�:?.�: :_ �"����=- =�--i����-��--�f%�:�·· - ._:� 

399-CCLc\ !other Contracted Services - CCLC Grant i ol 3,000 i 3,000 ! . 0 ! - ·3,000 T------� 
-· -·:;9·9�cci.-c::-EE"si-foilier c���;;I se��;�-�-ccLcarant ______ - · - - -;· ·- ----- --- ·-- --o� - --- --. - ·-;:ooo·r· · -- ----��oaT _______ ____ _  o-i- - ----- ---I.Ooo-r----, 

BOE Approved Oct 17, 2019 
Budget Committee Oct 21, 2019 

Co:Jnty Commission Nov 4, 2019 24 



loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

! l BUDGET AMENDMENTS i j \ i ! ! , ----- - ----·--------,
-:

--··-----
c;eneralif�nlfi4

1 __ _ -----··;- ·-------------i----· -·-···--,- ----------, ---------:···--------------T .:-----1 
! 1 ! I ) I : ! 

Ac-��-�;�-;i,;,;,-t,-;;-:·:-------- ·-·--io7f8ho19T5:�---- ----:·--iil19-foiO·T- -i6"!9=i.o2o\_
._Approved--i--p;oi>o5e!l-r ·· --p:ropos�

-r-----
· . 

·

·

··-··- ----
-
-----

]T
·---·--·-·----- ----·

-
-----

-
---·-·-------Tol-iginai Budget i-.Am-ellcfiiientsT A.ffiended Budgetl-Anlendments_i __ AmeliCfeii:Bli(lg-et-i --

--
·
-

-
,:·----1 -----

-
-·--· ---------·'--'···--··-·------ ·-···--···· .. . -··-----·-------�-----·-··-··------·-· ---·---------�-------·-·-'--· . -399-LEAPi !Other Contracted Services - LEAPS Grant \ 4,000! 1 ,000 l 5,000 I 0 i 5 000 i 

����=:-��2-cfl����::��:�[�;i�i.���=·������=---�-���--����r�=�=�-=����E���--�-i.������---�:��� 
·r-=��-�=--

--
-
·±t�

-
-� ·-�---�-=�:��+=-

-----

_

· 
..;...: ---1 

____ i�?--C�!:-�=-��L\12.�o_d SuP.P.!i�.- cc:;��-----------------·---L--------·-·- ·---Q\. __ __ -·· !��Q.! ________ 1,oo�J _Q_j . -�2QT.-�===---:-1 ---1 
429-LEAPl !Instructional Supplies - LEAP 1 2,500i (2,500) 1 0 ! 0 ! 0 ! 

:==�����=�-=:-4.�2Q9.!h;�&;rPi;�
-
��-M�!�ri��:��:��-==-===x:�-=----==:.-�9g_Q;=��== -��j�c:�·:==-;:��=�----oi===�- �ao·o-c�=�:. ·!-. ----� 

__ -· __ -�99:_�_9,:_g_LJ Otl_!_�_r_��!P..£lie.��-f0��_r_i_�!s _:_fg_!-_g_Grant ___ _ _  j _________ ..QL ------����?.J.. ···----�8,298_ L-----___ Q_[ _______ ___ ____ _2:?�21�_! ____ _[ 
499-CCLC-EES ! i Other Supplies & Materia1s - CCLC Grant ; o! 8,75 1 I 8,75 1 i 0 i 8,75 1 i i 

�--�=

-

- �---_
-
--�?J:;g_�!J9�0����E��;-���r���;��=:==�== :== =�=��=��ol=���=--

-
_-iiii .��=�=-· sii1-=�===�- -oJ: ... =�-=-�-�--828·r--·---:i-----� 

499-FAMi iother Supplies & Materials - FAM : oi 9,922 : 9,922 ! 0 I ·---
-
-9,922-i------; 

=�� -:=_49_:���=������!��E -:----�-- -�§�����w-s_-o_
·
;_�t--�==�r��:���-�=--

·
:,_-�4--��F� ���-�:�=��+��----�-_-__ 

-.1-.4-4� F-==--
----

2
.o
:f�J� 

:���--.:�=� �-��5��lrE"s-�������riQ.�����;�;n�===-��-=�=-
-
=i=���-=-�-==-i9g_!_-_-�-- -=-���-:::·Q=c=�--------�.9-.!----=�-Q_

·
c_�:------ - ----

_____ __ -��4-C.f.I:-C! �In �e.!Y.�c:f_§_t�_!)evelop_!!l�_!lt -_gCLC _9rant ___ __ I_ __________ 'L_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  ].JJ�..\---------�?��-----·-0--!----
-
________ ],]�classroom supplies. 

______ 51:�-CCLC�_!::_?.�j_il!! .��-r::i���-t�ff��-����E!.·J;:�L�Qr.�t ____ l_. _ ____________ O! .. .. .... .. _._l_!Q_Q_Q.J ____________ _1_QQ9_) ________ _9_.)_ _ ________ 1 ,00( 

--· - ·-··---�?.�h.���_j�_S__t:����.!.l!ff!?�y_e!�pment_::_!:-EAP�_Q!.�.!.. ___ j__ ______ _i,_Q_Q�-----·---(45�lL. _____ 3�545 I ________ _Qj_ _ __ ____ __ 

3_,54t!-c-L----,----' 
790\ !Other Equipment . ! 2,300\ 0 i 2,300 i 0 i 2,300 ! 

-- - ---·79o�·cci"c!
-
!'
oih��-Eq�ip;;��;

-:ciAI>s·a��1-----
-·-·-- ---�--· .. --- .. - -- --or- -·-- - ·· · oT - - --·-· --· --·-al ____ ----- -- ·· o-! · · · ----

-
-----

o
-

r 

��:
·
:=-

-
-�--=�-=-=:�j_j .:��� ·-��-�=--�=�====�==�--==-�===�-�- _1_. _ ______________ :_ - · -- _ _ _ _____ ! ____ ----- --------1---------- __ ...\ · ·· --· -------· _j_ _______ j I \ iTotal Community Services 1 361,8501 273,2321 635,0821 2,000 [ 637,082! 

BOE Approved Oct 17, 2019 
Budget Committee Oct 21, 2019 
County Commission Nov 4, 2019 25 



loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

i l BUDGET AMENDMENTS . J -� i i ! 
----����-�:====!I==-� -��--�----�������r�!���d-���-�=---=--==�J=�=:==:��:-�-�-:�-�����==-=r=-���

-

��=�t=-�==���----�=�-J=�=-��-=-� · :· -------�----- . 
Account Number i i 1 0/18120 19 15 :28 : 2019-2020 j 2019-2020 I Approve'd ! Proposed l · Proposed- -r- ----- -;-i---t 

-� -�� --�- ��-�:�-=���=b:��-�=����:--. �---�·-.:_�-���:��=�=-�-�=����=�����=��E��������=��l:��=-����-��::�I�:!���=�B·�==�c.��=�����n��r!.�=�-d��!����J=-�=---j---; 
73400 i i Earlv Childhood Education i i ! l ; : ' 
�-:�����--=�l�Jj�����;��;����ii�i�=-

-
-�=-�-���-���==T-����---:�1�1�����--�-=�:-������=[_:_=:-:�:.-_·

_ 
�-��:��E���==�i!Di�1�-�������I7�:ii��r�--

-
_ 

1 95 i  !Certified Substitute Teachers j l,OOOi 0 : 1,000 i 0 ,  1 ,000 LCBOE: ·
.= :· :

·
�����=�� _! ���]�:;�s;��if.�-d=i���-;i�!��T���i�-�-=��==�=l� -

-
��-�- - -��-.�qo_�[�=���=-_jJ=-i=-·=-�=���Q9o-��=--===��- - ---=Q')::�=�=-= :j�qg_�) ����e�:;:s. 201 � ) Social Security ; 33,356! 0 i 33,356 i (376) 1 32,980 • 

-�- - :��--��--������i��!J�i����������;-
-:�:_--�·====--=���=�=-�=T�-�-��:�=�i�9.§iC_:��:-���-�--�-:Q�C�:·.�= 54,2§.�I�---===�<����ar::·.·= :=�--:=.i�2��L ____ �--;;---; 206! j ure Insurance · ; 2,395J 0 i 2,395 i 0 i 2,395 i ! ---------·· ....... ------q·--- ------ .... ·------··· ------ . --·-----------------------------· r··-------- -.. --· .. ·-- ..... , --------------------,--··------ ... - ·-- ---;---------- ·- --. . . . . . .. - --;-- -- - ... - -----------·--··-------- �-------;---

------· �Q�.:..REI�TI.::J _ ,_!:: i� .. In���a!l£�----- ..... ... _______ -----------·--- .. l ______ ___ ... --�?�L. __ ______ _ _  __Q_ ! _ _____ _____ ---��L-- ----- -- ·- 9.J . . . -- ·-- - - _________ -���-L ______ [ 207i !Medical Insurance ! 92,8301 0 i 92,830 i 0 : 92,830 ! i ---- -2o7�illi-r-=-Miio !- i M'e'di�al �-;;;�;;��------·----------- · ---· : ---- ··--· -- ---i95o:-- -----------or-· ---- -----
r:-95-oi 

___ _ ___ __ _ __ _ _  oT · ·- - ----- · ---- - ��95
·
0

-
:-- - -----�---l 

\::,�j�;ifE����;{:�:1����-������liJE��iE���;u;r��-L=t:;�t=�=-=�)illtt��:p 429! ! Instructional Supplies ! 1 ,600: 0 ! 1,600 1 0 i 1 ,600 l ! 
-��:�:���::.·:=�j2�[Q!!!;!i��;.!!��&._-����-als-===:-����-�=::=J=::�====· �:�9:C.=--===---�=:9. .. !=���-=-=��-j] ___ _ �=--==·�-:·���- i .- :. : ==:==�--�===--i[==]:=J 524 1 iin-Service/StaffDevelopment l . 1 ,6001 0 ! 1 ,600 I 0 i 1 ,600 i 1 

· :=- ===--:��j�-�\9������!.8�:s-=.�.::=�--.�----====�=]-��:�-�:-.. ·:�·:.:�-���qt�� -.:---==-·:�---.9_j:-�=-�-:-.�-=�-�-_42�[��--:��-=-:
·:�::��- - i�---: ·:· .�-===�:.42Jii===--· 790! ! Other Equipment ! 0( 0 i 0 j 0 ! 0 i 1 

;��-::����=lE�';'";�:�i�;�.,.�:�----��t:���i��,�t=-�"-'�L:=�--�-'·"'t���(iT�t=:�������t- �1 I 
7�Q_qQ__ ____________ H�e�!�1 _ _Q�t!�Y. ________________ -------- --------· i- - - - - · - · ------- ----- :-- -- .. ------ ---- -· -+ . ··-- - -------- i------ -- - - . -! ... --- -------- -- -·--!----- ! I --·-- --- - -- - - - - ---�---- -----� : - ------- --- ----- - ·:···· --·- --- - - -�------------------------- --- ;�---- - - ·----------- ------ - - l  ----

-
-·- ---- ---- -- --- - :----------- - ------r--- ---- - - - ----�- --- -- ------ --------; -------- ---{---

76/oo 1 !Regular Camtal Outlay i ; ! 1 : : 1 �-��-�==-�-��-�I�=i=l�:���:��_¢�n���- -� �-� -----�-- -������-�j�---·���·--- -�
-
-����J-�: .

.. 

_::•--�����������������i=�--=·-�·-·--���-j-�· - - --=������---

-
-.;..· ----l ! i Total Regular Capital Outlay ! o! 0 i 0 ! 0 ! 0 l I - - ---------------- !-;----- ----- ---- -----------------r··----·------------:------------:··------.. ------j----------·-i ---- ---�·--------�------� 

·--��-����-�-�===-��!=-=-����==�-=��-�-����---- -- --�--=-�-�=�==t=�:�=-��=��=== l=--==-���-=-1=� ·=:�=.:=�---- !---==--·:--: ---l 
- ------- - --- - -- -H- - --- - - -- --- - - -- -- - --- ----------.; ------ ---- --- - ---+ ---- - ---- - -----j · - · ·--- - . ---------------;--·----------------: -----· :r----; 

I i ! i ! I : I - ····-·-- ... ·--·-·· . ·--··--·IT--·-·-----···--···---··-·--------·---·-· ··-·- �------- --· · ·--.-- --·-·- ---··-----· 1-- -·-··-----------�--------- ··---------. ··-·-·- ·----------------

BOE Approved Oct l7, 20l9 

Budget Committee Oct ll, 20l9 
County Commission Nov 4, 20l9 26 



loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

i t BUDGET AMENDMENTS 1 ; i ! j 1 
-------- · - : --;- - --- ------Generai -Fund14_I __ __ __ __ _ y---- ----- ----+---------[----------;---- ----·--r------------+-----;------1 
------------- � -: - ···- ----·· ·-·------------ - --- -- -----------�----------------··------;----------�--L ________ ;_ _______ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ ___ j _______________ ! ____ +-----j 
���o_':'�-���b-� __ !_\ ______ __ ______ _ _ _  1�0-�������_!___ ___ ____ _j ____ ���-=���o _ _  \__�����2_!��--'----�prov:_d i Proposed \ Proposed i ' 

! i i Original Budget ! Amendments i Amended Budgetr-Am-eniiments ___ !Amerlded Budget! ___

_

_ _ 
----------·-·---·---··----- --- ------------------------·-----------------------· -------------·--·-----1--------------- ---------------------- ---------- ------ ' 

80000 \ ! Debt Service i : ! ! i i : 

=-
-
�����=-����!T--

-
.:���==--�=�

-
=�--�=�-��=

-
===--==---:=·-���������=J�=�==-=c---------l��-�-:�

-
--=�-�==�!=�-�-�=--===��-==��-� 82130 r :Prmc1pal : : l : ! : i 

=�:=--��=--=-·=-6o_!�-�i��iP.i9_��-�i<i���=��=�-======-l=- --�=:�---: ����-�QL_ ��-=:==��c=-=---= __ 9�\--- - �-��==�-�=QJ�=�:=-=�-���---Q_'----�=d 602\ ! Principal on Notes i Oj 0 I 0 ; 0 i 0 i ' 

���-:-���jf��=-�=-;=��-�=�� -=__ -_I-���==·i�-- =��-1-�=----�t��=: _ _  f-=-�- -=�L : _ _]:----l 
l ; � ! i i i I ; 

- ------ - - - - ---------;-'------ - - - - ------- ---------------- - ----------------1--- --·---- ------------+---- -- - -- - - - - - -;------------l- - - ---------- -----;----- ---·------ ___L_-.... -... .l 
82300 i ! Other Debt Service ! : ; · i i ! 

=-�
-�---�==-�-·-:r--=.:�:=:-�=-:=--��=�-:�===-==-==--1=--=---�--�:���-=�:l��==�=-��=�-�----------)-=----�-===---=-f--==�==�---�-------__ -_i-,_ ---� 

82330 ! !Education ; : ! i i i ! -------------,-r---- - ·  ---- - ------ ---- ----------- -------- - - ----------- ----- -----, - ------ -- - - - - - - -------- ,--- -- ----- - ------ - -- -------- ----------r- - - - ---------- - -,_---,----J 699 ! · Other Debt Service i Oi 0 i 0 1 0 i 0 ! !-----1 

90000 i ! capital Projects i ! 1 ! - - - ---[- ----- � 
��i����-�=����aO�h�-:��-�����:_�-�:���������--- _ ---��E��--���-�==r=-�----=�-==1 ---=-=�- __ ---c==�- � ---�c=��--��=�-- �-�-+1-----� : i ! I i _j ! ! \ 
- - ------ -- - - - -99iooT1r�;;;-;a;� -��;· --·------- ---- ----------------�------ ----- -------------r·-------� ------------ r·-------·r-- ------ i------j-1 
------ - ------------------- -- "  ·-------------------------------·-- -- .. --- -- ------ -- -- --- -- - -- ------- --------- __________ ____) ____ _________ _ ____ ---- --- -- -- -- - - � 590\ !Transfer to other funds 1 . Oi 0 i 0 ! 0 ! - - 0 j -- -, 

:�= =:===t{:
o�!:��dii�;; :·����

-
[����;4j��-:_��1,Ilj��=:��00�57�-�-=-�

-7�+-�_
-
�:so7,9�:= : 

i-----! 
i ! Total Other Uses l 0\ 0 ! 0 I 0 ! 0 ! 

=·� :���=�==!J=-�=��-==�=-=------------==--!-��--���=���J.--���=-=��l---------! __ -�--====�=1===:=�----! 
Total General Purpose School 1 40,579,4431 921,114 ; 41,500,557 ! 7,388 I 41,507,945 i 

--::=:-�==�=n-==��-==�=---- ---�� -�- ----------- :-----------:--------1--- ------+------ ------+-- E: �----.:=��-��-�=n�===��-�:��=�===-=�-=-�--�-��r��--��==-�-��=--r=�:--=��-=�:�--�-:��=�=-===-l--��=�- ------l:�::=-�:���:===��+--��--� 

BOE Approved Oct 17, 2019 
Budget Committee Oct 21, 2019 
County Commission Nov 4, 2019 27 



loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

i i BUDGET AMENDMENTS i l i i 
�����=:=�:=:=-�J�J: �-==��-=--����ra�Fund ��-=--==--=��=c��-:--=�-�-=-=�� ---- i==�=��=-=c-===��-=-J==�:=�-=�����I===�=-=-···-T=-=�- +----J 
�5���!:!_t���E.c:! ... U ____ -------�-�����019 2:5.:.��-------·

_!__ _ _  �_019���--L -��!�:���-L- -�pprove_d \ Proposed i Proposed i i 
\ ! i Original Budget i Amendments ! Amended Budgetr·-A.nie-iilimeilt5l-Amende!Diiilige"ti ------- --- - f 

�����:�:�;·�;��������::�������;-1�-=:���Yi�--=����r:;:=�������j������t���-�-'"�����L� :-��::_i 
Total Revenue : !  l 38,664,611 !  927,327 i 39,591,938 ! - 7:388 [ - - 39-S99:326_ 1  __

_ _ -- i 

�-��-
-��-=-���-� �����-:�:�:�:-��:��-�:���==�: :��==�:· -- --����--=�-�-

·==
-

·=c��=-==-�-����i�=::���-:���-��:!���- ---�-� --=-��=:I 0_�-�-�----���=���-=-�-�--��-· __ : ___ -�-3�------� �-�---�.--_ ----� 

Total Available Funds ! 42,327,171! 927,327 ! 43,254,498 ! 7,388 i 43,261,886 ! l 
���--

-
- -- -�����:�=:�1L:�-���-��:��=���--==����-------=-�--�·==�=�-�t��:=���=:·_- -=�T�==-------��-l�� -==-��--==-�

-
-��]=:·=��=���-���=E���-���- �--�=F . -=��� 

Total Expenditures i ! 40,579,443 ! 921,114 , 41,500,557 ! 7,388 ! 41,507;945 i--- ----� 

--�:���:�:�-=��=j:[�-�-=-
-
- --�=�-�----�-��-��-=�=�-�===��--��==-j=�--��-�--��=-:-� _]�--���=:===�����=��

-
- ___ :��- -; _ _ ������-�----�-����-�--:�:--��=����[�=���-i-f 

---l 

��t!!!_I_ated En��!t!::_u_z:!�-�al�nc�---- - -------------------·---·J ______ !�747,2_2!) _________ _!i,21}j_____ 1,753,9�!_i_____ 0 j_ ____ ------�2_5}.1�1 ! _ _i \ l l ; i I i I . 1 
�-..-.=�-:·-�=:�:=-�-�ii====--=��:-�--�::�===��==:=�-J�==��=-��J-_�=-==�-�--l·===�::��[�:=-- ------- -1�:=·: �--�==--- ---L=��-- -�'-----l i l * $300,000 was transferred to sub fund 999 of fund 142 that can be pulled back for regular fund balance purposes at any time. i ! 

BOE Approved Oct 17, 2019 
Budget Committee Oct 21, 2019 

,co,nty Commission Nov4, 2019 28 



A c 

,...!... Federal Fund 142 ------ ;---· .2. Account 10/18120 19 16;30 

3 Number 

4 
5 Federal Funds School 

6 
7 Sub Fund 010 - Consolidated Administration Revenue 

6 
9 47100 Federal Throug_h State -
10 47 141  Title I Grants to Local Educ Agencies 

� 1 2  47 1 46 English Language Acquisition Grants 

� 
1 4  47 1 89 Eisenhower Prof Development State Grants 
1 5  r---
16 47 1 47 Safe & Drug Free Schools --
1 7  
16 49000 Other Revenue Sources 

� 49800 Transfers In 
20 
21 Total Other Revenue 
22 

--

Loudon County Board of Education 
School Federal Projects Fund 1 42 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 9 

D E J 
I 

F 

2.019-2.02.0 2.019-2.02.0 Approved 

Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt 

94,9 1 5.58 1 3,093.42 108,009.00 
325.00 0.00 325.00 

1 3 ,905.00 0.00 13,905.00 
-

1 ,346.00 0.00 1,346.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

1 1 0,49 1 .58 13 ,093.42 123,585.00 

BOE Approved Oct 1 7, 2019 
Budget Committee Oct 21 , 201 9 
County Commission Nov 4, 2019 

EXH I B IT 110419-G 

G H I I I I I 
Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Budget I 

0.00 1 08,009.00 

0.00 325.00 

0.00 13 ,905.00 

0.00 1 ,346.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 123,585.00 
- -



A c 
1 Federal Fund 142 r-- -� Account 10/1812019 16:30 

3 Number 
4 
23 Sub Fund 010 - Consolidated Administration Expenses 

24 
25 722/ 0  
26 1 05 Supervisory/Director 
27 1 6 1  Secretary(s) 

� 201 Social Security 

� 204 State Retirement 
30 206 Life Insurance 
31 207 Medical Insurance 

Loudon County Board of Education 

School Federal Projects Fund 1 42 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 9 

0 I E I 
I I 

F 

2019-2020 2019-2020 Approved 

Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt 

66, 145.58 4,054.42 70,200.00 
2 1 ,000.00 0.00 2 1 ,000.00 

5,450.00 205.00 5,655.00 
8,960.00 0.00 8,960.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 -· �-· 208 Dental Insurance 

� 2 1 2  Employer Medicare -
34 355 Travel 
35 499 Other Sue_elies and Materials 
36 524 In Service/Staff Develol'ment 
37 599 Other Charges -

� 
39 
40 Total Expenditures Consolidated Administratior --� --

,£ Be2innin2 Fund Balance 

�-
44 Revenues 

� 
46 Expenditures 

,..£. ------· 
48 Ending Fund Balance r--49 

BOE Approved Oct 17, 201 9 

Budget Committee Oct 21 , 201 9 
County Commission Nov 4, 201 9 

---- ·--

0.00 0.00 0.00 
1 ,270.00 55.00 1 ,325.00 
2,500.00 945.00 3,445.00 
1 ,000.00 0.00 1 ,000.00 
4,1 66.00 7,834.00 12,000.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
-

1 1 0,49 1 .58 1 3,093.42 123,585.00 -

0.00 0.00 0.00 
---· 

1 1 0,49 1 .58  13 ,093.42 123,585.00 
·-

1 1 0,49 1 .58 13 ,093.42 123,585.00 

o.ooj 04 0.00 
-- --� - --- - -

G H I ' 

Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Budget 

0.00 70,200.00 
0.00 2 1 ,000.00 
0.00 5,655.00 
0.00 8,960.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 1 ,325.00 
0.00 3,445.00 
0.00 1 ,000.00 
0.00 12.ooo.oo 1 
0.00 0.00 

0.00 1 23,585.00 --

0.00 0.00 

0.00 1 23,585.00 

0.00 123,585.00 

0.00 0.00 
-· j_ 

2 



A c 

1 Federal Fund 142 
2 A ccount 10/1 8120 1 9  16:30 -
3 Number 
4 
50 Sub Fund 109 - Title I Revenue 

51 
52 47000 Federal Government 

� --

� 47100 Federal Throu�h Stale 

� 47 14 1  Title I Grants to Local Educ Agencies 
56 

..£ 47 1 4 1-CAR1 9  Title I Grants to Local Educ Agencies 
58 
59 Total Federal Through State 

60 
61 Total Federal Government 

62 
63 Total Revenue 

� --
65 Total Other Sources 

·-· 

66 

r£ Total Title I Revenue -· 
68 
69 

BOE Approved Oct 17, 2019 
Budget Committee Oct 21,  201 9 
County Commission Nov 4, 201 9 

I 

I 
- --

Loudon County Board of Education 
School Federal Projects Fund 1 42 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 9 

D E 
I 

F 

2019-2020 20 19-2020 Approved 

Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt 

I 

8 1 3,2 1 5.42 (13,093.42 800,122.00 
-

0.00 79,674.78 79,674.78 

8 1 3,2 15 .42 66,58 1 .36 879,796.78 

8 1 3 ,2 15 .42 i 66,58 1 .36 879,796.78 

8 \ J,2 1 5.42 1 66,58 1 .36 879,796.78 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

813,2 15.42 66,581.36 879,796.78 

1--· 
-------

G I H I 
I 

Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Budget 

_,.- LCBOE: ---- Reallocation. -� --
(1,395.00 798,727.0 

0.00 79 674.78 

�I ,395.00) I 878,40 1 .78 

(1,395.00 878 40 1 .78 

(1,395.00' 878,40 1 .78 

0.00 0.00 

(1,395.00 878,401.78 -

- -

3 



A 
1 

2 Account 

3 Number 
4 

70 Sub Fund 
71 
72 70000 

73 

� 71000 
75 

76 7 1 1 00 
77 1 1 6 
78 1 63 
79 1 89 
80 1 95 
81 1 98 
82 20 1 
83 204 

� 206 
85 207 
86 208 
87 2 1 2  
88 429 

� 722 
� � ------

92 

� 
94 

c 
Federal Fund 142 

10/1812019 16:30 
-----

1 0 9  - Title I Expenses 

Education 

Instruction 

Re<TU!ar lnstntction Pror!ram 
Teachers 
Educational Assistants 
Other Salaries & Wages 
Certified Substitute Teachers 
Non-certified Substitute Teachers 
Social Security 
State Retirement 
Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Employer Medicare 
Instructional Supplies 
Regular Instruction Equipment 

Tota!_�eeulHr Instruction Proeram 

BOE Approved Oct 17, 201 9 
Budget Committee Oct 21 , 201 9 
Cou,nty Commission Nov 4, 201 9 

! 

� 

Loudon County Board of Education 

School Federal P rojects Fund 1 42 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 9 

D E I I 
F 

2 0 1 9-2020 20 1 9-2020 Approved 

Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt 

-

I 

I 
- - -- - ----- -

474,896.00 (26,896.00 448,000.00 
55,560.00 0.00 55,560.00 

-

0.00 0.00 0.00 
- - -

1 ,000.00 4,000.00 5,000.00 
---

1 ,000.00 4,000.00 5,000.00 
33,0 1 2.00 (1,826.00) 3 1 , 1 86.00 
52,502.00 (2,898.00) 49,604.00 

-

1 ,437.00 0.00 1 ,437.00 
60,502.00 (6,88 1 .00) 53,62 1 .00 

2,625.00 (407.00) 2,2 1 8.00 
7,72 1 .00 7426.00) 7,295.00 
1 ,000. 1 1  23,999.89 25,000.00 

-

1 ,000.00 57,500.00 58,500.00 
- ----

50, 1 65.89 1 742.42 1 .00 1 . -- 692,255. 1 1  
I --t-· 

G H I 

Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Budget 
- -

I 

0.00 448,000.00 
--

0.00 55,560.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 5,000.00 
0.00 5,000.00 

-

0.00 3 1 , 1 86.00 
0.00 49,604.00 

-

0.00 1 ,437.00 
0.00 53,62 1 .00 
0.00 2,2 1 8 .00 
0.00 7,295.00 

(6,000.00 1 9,000.00 
_(19,923 .68 38,576.32 

(25,923.68 7 1 6,497.32 
--

4 



A c 

Federal Fund 142 

Loudon County Board of Education 
School Federal Projects Fund 1 42 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 9 

D E F G H 

r!- Account 
Number 

1011812019 16:30 2019-2020 j 2019-2020 I Approved I Proposed 1 Proposed 1 j 
3 Org Bgt 
4 �Sub Fund 

1 11
09

-
Title I -----------+----------+--

96 
97 1 70000 Education 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

�� I I I I ��000 Support Servtces 
100 

Other Stud.- • �- --umer .><uuem .>u un I 1 
Other Salaries & Wages 2 1 ,880.00 0.00 2 1 ,880.00 0.00 2 I ,880.00 I Social Security 1 ,357.00 0.00 1 ,357.00 0.00 1 ,357.00 � ___ 204 State Retirement 2 , 125.00 I 0.00 2, 125.00 0.00 2,125.00 1 

� 2 1 2  Employer Medicare -·· ---�7.00+- 0.00 3 1 7.00 _ 0.00 3 1 7.00 
106 355 Travel 700.00 0.00 700.00 0.00 700.00 

..!.2?. 599 Other Charges 1 0,58 1 .3 1  1 97. 1 5  1 0,778.46 0.00 1 0,778.46 1 
1as I r-- :;;-:;-:-r-· � Total Support Services 36,96_Ql_!_j___ 1 97. 1 5  37, 1 57.46 0.00 37,1 57.46 
1 1 0  
1 1 1 Sub Fund 109 - Title i 

112 
1 1 3  70000 Education 

r---· � -- ----� 22000 Instruction -· 
� - I 
1 1 7  7221 0  ESEA Title I t;1s 1 89 Other Salaries and Wages 59,66 1 .00 3,999.00 63,660.00 0.00 63,660.00 t-;19 201 Social Security 3,699.00 . 248.00 3 ,947.00 0.00 3,947.00 � _ 204 State Retirement 6,342.00 0.00 6,342.00 0.00 6,342.00 � __ 206 Life Insurance · 1 60.00 0.00 1 60.00 0.00 1 60.00 
122 207 Medical Insurance_ _ 9,897.00 0.00 9,897.00 0.00 9,897.00 
123 208 Dental Insurance 376.00 0.00 376.00 0.00 376.00 
124 2 1 2  Employer Medicare 865.00 0.00 865.00 0.00 865.00 
125 1 ,000.00 1 ,500.00 2,500.00 0.00 2,500.00 
126 Other Contracted Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
1271 499 1 I Other Supplies and Materials I 1 ,000.00 I 0.00 I 1 ,000.00 I 0.00 I 1 ,000.00 

� 524 In-Service/StaffDevelopment 1 ,000.00 10,47 1 .32 1 1 ,471 .32 24,528.68 36,000.00 
129 599 Other Charges 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 I I 
130 790 Other Equipment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 I I 
131 
132 Total ESEA Title I 

BOE Approved Oct 1 7, 201 9 
Budget Committee Oct 21 , 201 9 
County Commission Nov 4, 2019 

84,000.00 1 6.2 1 8.32 1 00.2 1 8.32 24.528.68 124,747.00 

5 



A c 
1 Federal Fund 142 '-2._ Account 10/18/20 19 16:30 

3 Number 
4 

133 

134 

135 99100 Trans(§rs Out & Indirect Cost 

� 504 Indirect Co'st 
137 590 Cumulative Transfers {including Consolidated Adm 
138 

� ---·-

� -� Total Expenditures _Title I 

� 
143 Beginning Fund Balance 

� 
145 Revenues 

� ·---

r!£ --· Expenditures 

� 149 _Ending Fund �l:t_nce 

BOE Approved Oct 17, 2019 
Budget Committee Oct 21,  2019 
County Commission Nov 4, 2019 

Loudon County Board of Education 

School Federal P rojects Fund 1 42 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 9 

D E F 

2019-2020 2019-2020 Approved 

Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

-·· -

813,215.���--- 66,581.36 879,796.78 

0.00 0.00 

' 

:± 813,2.15.42 66,581.36 879,79ust-
813,215.42 66,581.36 879,796.78 

__ , __ ------
0.00 0.00 0.00 

G H I I 
I 

Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Budget 
--

0.00 0.00 --
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

(1,395.00) 878,401.78 1 --
------

0.00 0.00 ------
-

(1,395.00] 878,401.78 

(1,395.00) 878,401 .78 
. 

0.00 0.00 

6 



A c � II Federal Fund 142 ----1 
Account I0/1 8/201 9  16:30 

3 Number 

Loudon County Board of Education 
School Federal Projects Fund 1 42 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 9 

� ' --+-

H 

Proposed 

Amded Budget 

till -- I I --- I 1 52 
1 531 Sub Fund 
1 54 
155147000 

�£!i!-CARI 3  
161 
1 62 

1 1 9 - Title I School Improvement Revenue 

Federal Government 

Federal Through State 1 ---
Title I Grants to Local Educ Agencies 

Title I Grants to Local Educ Agencies 

Total Federal Through Stc:.:a..:.;te=-----

�tal Federal Government v.vv 1 v.vv v.v, 

Total Revenue - --

Total Other Sources 

I I I 

I VoVV ' 

BOE Approved Oct 17,  201 9 
Budget Committee Oct 21 , 2019 
Cou nty Commission Nov 4, 201 9 7 



A c 
1 Federal Fund 142 

2 Account 10/1 8/20 19 16:30 

3 Number 
4 

1 73 Sub Fund 1 1 9 - Title I School 1mprovement Revenue 

174 

ill 70000 Education 
176 

177 7 1000 Instruction 

� --
179 7 1 1 00 Re�lar Instruction Prof!ram -· 

1 80 1 63 Educational Assistants 
181  1 89 Other Salaries & Wages 
1 82 1 95 Certified Substitute Teachers -

� 1 98 Non-Certified Substitute Teachers 

� 20 1 Social Security -----·--

1 85 204 State Retirement 

� 206 Life Insurance ----

.1£ 207 Medical Insurance ---

� 208 Dental Insurance -· 

189 2 1 2  Employer Medicare 
-
190 429 Instructional Suppl ies & Materials 

---� 1--- 499 Other Supplies & Materials 

� 722 --- - -------'--'- �gular Instruction Equ_iEment ____ 
� --· ·-----

� -- - -------- �1!!_1�ular Instruction Program 
1 95 

BOE Approved Oct 17, 201 9 
Budget Committee Oct 21, 201 9 
County Commission Nov 4, 201 9 

-

-

Loudon County Board of Education 

School Federal Projects Fund 1 42 

Fiscal Year Ending J une 30, 201 9 

D E 
-

F 

2019-2020 20 1 9-2020 Approved 

Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 o.oo I 0.00 

0.00 0.0� 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 l 0.00 0.00 -_ o.oo I 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 �-00 1 
--

0.00 

! 

G H I 

Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Budget 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

-· 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 - -
0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 -- -

8 



A c 

Loudon County Board of Education 
School Federal Projects Fund 142 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 9 

D E F G H 

Proposed � Federal Fund 142 1 Account 10/1812019 16:30 I 2019-2020 __ I 2019-2020 I Approved I Proposed 

Number Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 
4 

196 72210  ESEA . I -
1 97 1 89 Other Salaries & Wages 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 - . . 
198 1 98  Non-Certtfied Substitute Teachers 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 '199 -- 201 Social Security 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 r-- ------ . 
200 204 State Retirement 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 r-- --
201 2 1 2  Employer Medicare _ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

� 355 Travel 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

� 399 Other Contracted Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 _ 0.00 0.00 � ---·
·· 499 Other Supplies & Materials __ 0.00 _ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

� 524 1n-Service/StaffDevelopment -
· 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ! 

206 ;_______ Total -�----�- 0.00 \ •• 
·--

- 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 . 0.00 I � ! � 72710___ Transportation _ 

211 3 1 3  Other Contracted Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 � r-- I � ---· 
0.00 +- 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

� I � ______ ��I Tra nsportation 0.00 i 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
�5 I != -- -------- .. ----� ____ Total Exp_enditures Title I School Improvement 0.00 � 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
� i � --· ------- Beginning Fund Balance 0.00 __ 0.00 0.00 0.00 __ 0.00 
� _ _j � -------+ Revenues 0.00 f-- 0.00 0.00 

, 
0.00 

. 
0.00 

� 
222 r------- Expenditures o.oo 1--- o.oo 1 o.oo ! o.oo 1 o.oo 
223 ��--I lEnding Fund Balance I o.oo=J= 0.00 I 0.00 I 0.00 I --- 0.00 I =I 
225 

� 227 

BOE Approved Oct 1 7, 2019 
Budget Committee Oct 21 , 2019 
County Commission Nov 4, 201 9 9 



A c 
1 Federal Fund 142 

2 Account 10/1 8/20 19 16:30 r-
3 Number 
4 

228 Sub Fund 209 - Title IIA - Teacher Quality Revenue 

� I 

� 47000 Federal Government 
231 
232 47100 Federal Throuf!h State 

47 1 89 Eisenhower Prof Development State Grants � -· 

234 
235 4 7 1 47 Safe & Drug Free Schools 
236 

� 47 1 89-CAR1 9  Eisenhower Prof Development State Grants 

� � 49800 Transfer In 

� � --· "Iota! Federal Through State 
242 

-

� --
Total Federal Government 

� ---- -

� Total Revenue 

� .3£ Total Other Sources 
- - - -·· 

� ------

� Total Title IIA - Teacher Quality Revenue 

� - - - --------

251 I I -

BOE Approved Oct 17, 201 9  
Budget Committee Oct 2 1 ,  2019 
County Commission Nov 4, 201 9 

I 

Loudon County Board of Education 

School Federal Projects Fund 1 42 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 9 

D E F 

2019-2020 20'19-2020 Approved 

Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt 
_______J,_ I 

I 
I 

I I 0.00 125, 145.00 t 25,t 45.oo I - · 

I 

40,000.00 16 , 147.37 56, 147.37 ! 
0.00 14 , 1 69.92 14,1 69.92 

.. 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

165, 1 45.00 30,3 17.29 1 95,462.29 

165 , 145.00 30,3 1 7.29 1 95,462.29 

;::-]-1 65, 145.00 t-- 30,3 17.29 1 95,462.29 

0.00 1- 0.00 0.00 

1 65,145.00 30,317.29 1 95,462.29 
I ·---+--
I J - -- -- ---

G H I 

Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Budget 

--- LCBOE: 
-

------ Reallocation. 

2 1 ,372.97 146,5 1 7.97 
-

0.00 56,1 47.37 

0.00 1 4, 1 69.92 

0.00 0.00 

2 1 ,372.97 2 1 6,835.26 

2 1 ,372.97 2 16,835.26 

2 1 ,372.97 2 1 6,835.26 

0.00 0.00 

2 1 ,372.97 216,835.26 

-

---

1 0  



A c 

� II  Federal Fund 142 
2 

I 
3 
4 

Account 
Number 

2521 Sub Fund 
253 

10/1812019 16:30 

I 1209 - Title IIA Teacher Quality Expenses 

Education 

Instruction 
257 �7/100 - l ls�ar/nstruction Pro�ram 
2591 1 89 1 I Other Salaries & W�g(!S 

Certified Subs 
Non-Cert Subs 
Social Securjty_ 

·-· 

�1-------�99 Other Supplies/Materials 
2671-----------++-----------------------------------+-----·---r;ss Total Regulnr Instruction Program t- ---

Loudon County Board of Education 

School Federal Projects Fund 1 42 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 9 

-----

� � I 
270 

BOE Approved Oct 17, 2019 
Budget Committee Oct 21 , 201 9 
County Commission Nov 4, 201 9 1 1  



A 
1 1--r-2- Account 

3 Number 
4 

� Sub Fund -------
272 rm 70000 

� 72000 -------

� ------
� 72130 

� 322 

� ------

� � 7221 0  

� 1 89 ------

282 -� 
� 204 

� 206 

� 207 --

286 208 
-3!!:? 2 1 2  -- ----

� 355 ----

� 399 
-- ·  

� 499 
---·· 

291 524 
� 599 

-------· 

� ---------

� 
295 99100 

c 
Federal Fund 142 

10/1 8/20 19 16:30 

209 -
_
Title IIA Teacher Quality 

Education 
��port Services -
ESEA Tille II A 
Evaluation and Testing 

-�----· 

ESEA Title II A 
Other Salaries & Wages 
Social Securi!)' 
State Retirement 
Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance -r?-mployer Medicare 
Travel 
Contracted Services 
Other Supplies and Materials 
1n-Service/StaffDevelopment 
_9ther_�_t�arges 

------ -

Trans(g.rs Out & Indirect Cost 

--

� 
297 

504 Indirect Cost 
59"'iil lcl}mulative Transfers (including Consolidated Adm ----�--� E2 

------ ��Total Expenditures II 300 
----- ·-!-· 

� � Beginning Fund Balance ------ --303 
·- · 

� Revenues 

� 
306 Expenditures -

� -----
308 Endine Fund Balance 

BOE Approved Oct 1 7, 201 9 
Budget Committee Oct 2 1 ,  201 9  
County Commission Nov 4 ,  2019 

Loudon County Board of Education 

School Federal Projects Fund 1 42 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 9 

D E F 

2019-2020 2019-2020 Approved 

Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt 

3 ,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 
3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 

85,687.00 0.00 85,687.00 
5,3 1 3 .00 0.00 5,3 1 3 .00 
8,963.00 0.00 8,963.00 

1 60.00 
· -

_(0.40) 1 59.60 
9,897.00 0.00 9,897.00 

375.00 0.00 375.00 
1 ,243.00 0.00 1 ,243.00 
2,600.00 1 ,000.00 3,600.00 

1 5,000.00 5,000.00 20,000.00 
2,453.00 1 ,059. 1 9  3,5 1 2. 1 9  

1 0,000.00 1 6,800.00 26,800.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

1 4 1 ,69 1 .00 23,858.79 1 65,549.79 

I 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 -

165,145.00 30,317.29 195,462.29 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

165,145.00 - 30,317.29 195,462.29 -

1 65,145.00 30,317.29 195,462.29 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

G H I 
I 

Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Budget 

--

0.00 3,000.00 
0.00 3,000.00 

1 0,000.00 95,687.00 
620.00 5,933.00 

1 ,063.00 1 0,026.00 
0.00 159.60 
0.00 9,897.00 
0.00 375.00 

145.00 1 ,388.00 
0.00 3,600.00 
0.00 20,000.00 
0.00 3,5 12 . 1 9  

9,544.97 36,344.97 
0.00 0.00 

2 1 ,372.97 1 86,922c� ·----------

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

. .  
21 ,372.97 216,835.26 

0.00 0.00 

2 1 ,372.97 216,835.26 

21 ,372.97 2 16,835.26 

0.00 0.00 

1 2  



A 

Loudon County Board of Education 

School Federal Projects Fund 1 42 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 9 

c I D I E I F I G 

co;� 10/1 8/2019 16:30 2019-2020 2019-2020 Approved I Proposed 

� -tt- Federal Fund 142 I I I 
3 mber Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt Amds 

H 

t'roposed 

Amded Budget �---H---- I I 3091 __ _ _jJ '3'101 Sub Fund 309 - Title III Revenue 

311 

Title ll English Language Acquisition G� 

I I I I I � 
Title II English Language Acquisition Grants I u.uu 1 �.�u o .n 1 �.�u o .7 • ...=.:..::=.:..H--- I I ! 

--++'T:..:o:..:t:;;al Federal Through State · ' ""  ... .., . •  .., _ , ,  • ..,_,._.., I I ,--- I 

I 
l V,VO..J . .Jk j ..J,..Jv & .7 1  j "- • ,v.,. , 

---1+-------· ·=t 
• v,uuJ.J� I 

BOE Approved Oct 17,  2019 
Budget Committee Oct 21 , 2019 
County Commission Nov 4, 2019 

i v.vu I v.J= v.v, 
I I =+ +-

1 3  



A 
1 r--
2 Account r--
3 N um ber 
4 

330 Sub Fund 
331 

332 70000 r---------

333 

� 71000 � --- --

� 7JJOO � ---- 1 89 

� 195 --

� 1 98 --

� 20 1 
--·-· 

341 204 
� 206 

------

� 207 ---

� 208 -------'� 
� - -- -� �-� 
� 399 

---·--

� 429 
-- ----·-

� 499 ----

� 722 
--· -·--·-

350 
· -

� -� 
Sub Fund __ _ 

353 

c 
Federal Fund 142 

1 0/18/2019 16:30 f--·· 

309 - Title III  Expenses 
' 

Education 
- · 

Instruction 

--
Ref!Uiar Instruction Prof!ram 
Other Salaries & Wages 
Certified Subs 

_l/_on-Cert Subs 
Social Security 
State Retirement 
Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 

_ Emeloyer Medicare 
_ .Q!!l_er Contracted Services 
_ IJ)structional Sueplies 

Other Sueplies & Materials ��g.L!!ar Instruction Equipment 

l'T�t!!_I_E.egul� .!'_Instruction Program 
I 

i309 T-itle III 

BOE Approved Oct 1 7, 201 9 
Budget Committee Oct 21,  201 9 
County Commission Nov 4, 2019 

--

I 

··---

--· --

---

I 
I 

-

Loudon County Board of Education 

School Federal Projects Fund 1 42 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 9 

D E F 

2019-2020 2019-2020 Approved 
-

Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt 

I 

-

0.00 0.00 0.00 
350.00 730.00 1 ,080.00 

1 ,320.00 0.00 1 ,320.00 
1 39.20 1 0.00 1 49.20 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

38.99 0.00 38.99 
3,880.00 (3,880.00' 0.00 
4,349.24 6,1 09.00 1 0,458.24 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

·-
10,077.43 2,969.00 13 ,046.43 

· -
·--· I I 

G H I I 
I 

Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Budget 

-- I I -

-

---

--1--0.00 0.00 
1-· 

0.00 1 ,080.00 
0.00 1 ,320.00 
0.00 149.20 - . 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 I -

0.00 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 38 .99 
-·-- � 0.00 0.00 

56. 1 0  )0,5 14.3�-
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

-----

56. 10  1 3 , 1 02.53 
------

1 4  



� 3 
4 � 

A 

Account 
Number 

c 
Federal Fund 142 

Loudon County Board of Education 
School Federal Projects Fund 1 42 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 9 

0 I E I ; F 

.,n't n_..,n.,n I "1n 1 o_::-.;� A ---oved 

Amds __ I \-- 10/18/201 9  (6:JO I - v • r-v-v I - v u --v-v i �t't'' 

Org Bgt I Amded Bgt 

�70000 JjEducation 
356 

Support Services 

I G H I I 

I Pro!'osed I Proposed 

1- Amds I Amded Budget I I 
357 72000 
358 I 
359 7221 0  I 

v.vv 1 0.00 
- --- -- · (1,000.00) 

3,592.97 
2,5_��.97 ' 

-· �-----+�-------------------r----------+------365 ·- ' 
� 366 -----+�� -------------------------------�----------------+--- -------� 99100 ITrans(ers Out & Indirect Cost 

368 504 I Indirect Cost 
369 590 !Cumulative Transfers (including Consolidated Adm 
370 

o.oo I 
0.00 I 0.00 

lb,Ul!:),:)L 
371 �- !!Total Expenditures Title III I - - --- - I 
@.t--374 Beginning Fund Balance 0.00 
375 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

5,?61-97 
I -

-
0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

21,647-49 56.10 21,703-59 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

16,085-52 r rc.1 n., 
: 

l6,Uil5.52 I 5,561.9� 

o.oo I 

21,647.49 56.10 21,703-59 

21,647.49 56.10> 21,703.59 
I 

376 ______ �evenucs ! •u,uo"-""' 
I 

"•-'" '-n 1 .... ,u, ,,,, 1 -'"••" 1 "' • • ' "-'-"7 1 1 
377 
378 Expenditures J.u,uo;;,.�" I �,.Jut.7 ' 

I .c..a.,
u
-. ,  

.
... 
7 I .Ju..a.u I .c.J.1tu.J..J7 ! I 379 

380 Ending Fund Balance 

BOE Approved Oct 17, 2019 
Budget Committee Oct 21 , 2019 

County Commission Nov 4, 2019 

0.00 0.00 0.00 o.oo I 

1 5  



1 
1--

2 r--
3 
4 1--361 

382 
383 
384 
385 

� � � 389 

� � � 393 

� 
396 
397 
398 
399 f-;jQo 
401 

� 403 

� � 406 
407 

� 
� .i!.! .!)1 
413 
414 

* 
� 

418 
419 
420 

421 

� 

A 

Account 
Number 

--

Sub Fund 

47000 

47100 
--- 47590 

-----

------

----- ------

Sub Fund 

70000 
-

71000 

722/0  

--

1 89 
1 95 
1 98 
20 1 
204 
2 1 2  
524 
790 

------

1"1= _lhuu·""orl___fl, 

c 
Federal Fund 142 

10118/2019 16:30 -

--

409 Title IV - Revenue 

Federal Government 
Federal Throuf!h State 
Other Federal Through State 

=· Jotal Federal Through State 

Total Federal Government 

Total Revenue 

Total Other Sources 
-·----------

Total Title IV - Technology Revenue 

409 Title IV - Expenditures 

Education 
Instruction 
Title IV Exoenditures 
Other Salaries & Wages 
Certified Subs 
Non-Cert Subs 
Social Security 
State Retirement 
El!II'_IO)::er Medicare 
In-Service/Staff Development 
Oth_er Equipment 

��a! Title IV 
Total Expenditures Title IV 
Beginning Fund Balance 

Revenues 

�-ditures 

t �djR-f<ll'u IIII_B_ala n� 

-

Budget Committee Oct 21,  2019 
Co�nty Commission Nov 4, 201 9 

I 

-

Loudon County Board of Education 

School Federal P rojects Fund 1 42 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 9  

D E F 

2019-2020 2019-2020 Approved 

Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt 

I 

0.00 25,97 1 .00 25,97 1 .00 

0.00 25,97 1 .00 25,97 1 .00 

0.00 25,971 .00 25,97 1 .00 

0.00 25,97 1 .00 25,97 1 .00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 25,971.00 25,971.00 

--

·--

-

0.00 1 0,000.00 1 0,000.00 
0.00 1 ,000.00 1 ,000.00 
0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 
0.00 806.00 806.00 
0.00 1 ,046.00 1 ,046.00 
0.00 1 89.00 1 89.00 
0.00 10,930.00 1 0,930.00 
0.00 o.oo I 0.00 

0.00 25,97 1 .00 25,97 1 .00 
I 

0.00 25,971.00 25,971.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 25,971.00 25,971.00 

0.00 25,971.00 25,971.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
-

G H I 

Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Budget 
--------

-

LCBOE: 1-(126.00 25,845.00 Reallocation. r-
r-(1 26.00 25,845.00 r-

(126.00 25,845.00 

(1 26.00 25,845.00 

0.00 0.00 -
--

(126.001 25,845.00 

--r- -- = 
.. 

0.00 1 0,000.00 
0.00 1 ,000.00 
0.00 2,000.00 

-0.00 806.00 
0.00 1 ,046.00 
0.00 1 89.00 (126.00 1 0,804.00 
0.00 0.00 

(1 26.00 25,845.00 

(126.00 25,845.00 

0.00 0.00 

(126.00) 25,845.00 

(126.00) 25,845.00 

I 
0.00 0.00 I 

1 6  



A c 
1 Federal Fund 142 

.2_ Account 10/18/20 19 16:30 
--

3 Number 
4 

-----

423 
424 
425 Sub Fund 589 - First to the Top 
426 
427 47000 Federal Government 
� 
429 47/00 Federal Through State 
430 473 1 1 -ARRA First to the Top 
431 

� 473 1 1 -ARRA - C First to the ToE Carryover 

� -----

---- -

435 
436 
437 
438 
439 
440 
441 
442 
443 
444 I 

Total Federal Through State 

Tota)_Federal Government 

Total Revenue 

Total Other Sources 

Total Firs_t to the T� 

- ---

BOE Approved Oct 1 7, 2019 
Budget Committee Oct 21, 201 9 
County Commission Nov 4, 201 9  

.. 

Loudon County Board of Education 
School Federal Projects Fund 1 42 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 9 

D E F 

2019-2020 2019-2020 Approved 

Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt 

I 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

-

0.00 0.00 

. 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

I 

G H I 

Proposed Proposed 
Amds Amded Budget 

-

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

----

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

--

0.00 0.00 0.00 

1 7  



A I� c 
1 I Federal Fund 142 
2 Account 1011812019 16:30 1- r--
3 Number 
4 

445 Sub Fund I 589 - First to the T o p  Expenses 
446 

� 70000 EdUcation 
448 
449 71000 Instruction 
450 

� 7/JOO Regular Instruction Program 
452 1 89-ARRA Other Salaries and Wages 
453 1 95-ARRA Certified Subs 

-� 1 98-ARRA Non-Cert Subs 
� 20 1 -ARRA Sociai Se� 
456 204-ARRA State Retirement 
457 206-ARRA Life Insurance 
458 207-ARRA Med ica1 Insurance 
459 208-ARRA Dental Insurance 
460 2 12-ARRA Employer Medicare 
461 429-ARRA Instructional Sueeiies 
� _ 499-A� g�! Supel ies & Materials 
� 722-ARRA Regular Instruction Equipment 
464 
465 Total Rc:_�J:!.r. Instruction Program 

� 72130 Other Student Sueport 

� 322-ARRA ��tion & Testing 
------

469 

BOE Approved Oct 17, 201 9 
Budget Committee Oct 21 , 2019 
County Commission Nov 4, 201 9 

--·
---

--

Loudon County Board of Education 

School Federal Projects Fund 142 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 9 

D I E 
I 

F 

2019-2020 2019-2020 Approved 

' 

i 

Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt 

I 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 --· 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 1 

-

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
! I 

G H I 

Proposed Proposed 
·
----------

Amds Amded Budget 
·-----

------
--· 

--

----

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

-----------

0.00 0.00 
· - - - -

0.00 0.00 
· · · - - - --

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

------

0.00 0.00 
----

0.00 0.00 
------

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

·- - ··---

0.00 0.00 
----·-----

0.00 0.00 
---

- -··-----

--

0.00 0.00 

1 8  



A I� c 
....!... ______ I Federal Fund 142 

2 10/18120 19 16:30 � Account t--- --
3 Number 
4 

� Total Other Student SU(!(!Ort 
471 
472 72210 Rern1lar Jnstruclion Suooort 
473 1 89-ARRA Other Salaries and Wages 
474 201-ARRA Social Security 
475 204-ARRA State Retirement 
476 206-ARRA Life Insurance 

r£Z 207-ARRA Medical Insurance 
478 208-ARRA Dental Insurance 
479 2 12-ARRA Employer Medicare 
480 355-ARRA Travel 
� 499-ARRA Other Supplies and Materials ------� 524-ARRA In-Service/Staff Develo(!ment -----
� Total Regular !nstruction SU(!(!Ort 

� 486 
487 Total Expenditures First to the To(! 
488 
489 
490 
491 
492 
493 

� 
495 

� 497 

-- ��ginning Fund BRiance 
----· 

Revenues 

Exeenditures 

Ending Fund Balance 

BOE Approved Oct 17, 2019 
Budget Committee Oct 21, 2019 
County Commission Nov 4, 2019 

-

Loudon County Board of Education 
School Federal Projects Fund 1 42 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 9 

D E F 

20 19-2020 2019-2020 Approved 

Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt 
I 

0.00 0.00 0.00 -

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 r- 0.00 

0.00 0.00 o.oo I -
0.00 0.00 0.00 , __ .. 

- · 

--i--· 
0.00 0.00 0.00 - - -----

f---- 0.00 0.00 0.00 -----
0.00 0.00 0.00 +-----

- ---· 

=t=--- 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

I I 

G H I --
Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Budget 

0.00 0.00 --
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 ·---

0.00 0.00 ------
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 ------

-----
0.00 0.00 -
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 -------
0.00 0.00 ----
0.00 0.00 - - - -
0.00 0.00 ------- - - --
0.00 0.00 

··----·---
0.00 0.00 ---' 

1 9  



A c 

Loudon County Board of Education 
School Federal Projects Fund 1 42 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019 

D E F G H 

Proposed � Federal Fund 142 1 -Account 10/18120 1 9  16:30 -1- 2019-2020 I 2019-2020 I Approved I Proposed I 
Number \ I Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

4 �-----__� I I I 1 
499 Sub Fund 809 - Carl Perkins Revenue 

-
I I � I I I I 1 � �000 ____ Federal Government I I I I ·-

502 

1 62 
201 
204 
2 1 2  

530 355 
531 499-RES 
532 730 
533 730-RES 
534 
535 
536 

Other Supplies and Materials 
Vocational Instruction Equipment 45,953.57 
Vocational Instruction Equipment 0.00 

\ \Total Vocational Education Program \ 5 1 ,867.57 \ - -- I 

BOE Approved Oct 1 7, 2019 
Budget Committee Oct 21,  2019 
County Commission Nov 4, 201 9 

0.00 5,000.00 
0.00 3 10.00 
0.00 53 1 .50 
0.00 72.50 
o.oo I 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 45,953.57 
0.00 0.00 

0.00 5 1 ,867.57 

20 



A 
1 
2 Account -
3 Number 
4 

rs37 rsJa Sub Fund 

539 70000 
540 
541 72000 
542 

� 72130 
544 146 
545 355 
546 399 

� 524 
548 599 
549 

� � 
552 
553 Sub Fund 
554 
555 70000 
556 ts57 72000 
558 

559 72230 
560 355 

� -- · 
524 

562 
563 

c 
Federal Fund 142 

10/1812019 16:30 

809 - Carl Perkins 

Education 

Support Services 

Other Student Suggort 
Bus Drivers (CTSO Transportation) 
Travel 
Other Contracted Services 
In-Service/Staff Develo(!ment 
Other Charges 

Total Other Student Supl!ort 

809 - Carl Perkins . . 

Education 

Support Services 

Vocational Education Program 
Travel 
In-Service/Staff Develo(!ment 

-

564 Total Vocational Education Program 
565 
566 
567 
568 
569 
570 
571 
572 
573 
574 
575 
576 
577 

' 

Total Expenditures Carl Perkins 

Bee:��!!ing Fund Balance 

Revenues 

Expenditures 

En dine: Fund Balance 

BOE Approved Oct 17, 2019 
Budget Committee Oct 21,  2019 
County Commission Nov 4,  2019 

---

-

-

Loudon County Board of Education 
School Federal Projects Fund 1 42 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019 

D E F 

201 9-2020 2019-2020 Approved 

Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt 

I 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
1 0,000.00 0.00 1 0,000.00 
2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 0� 12,200.00 1 2,200.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

24,200.00 0.00 24,200.00 
---

·---- -
--

_ _j_ _ _  I t-

r o:oo -··---

3,000.00 3,000.00 
4,000.00 0.00 4 000.00 

I 
I 

r---

7,000.00 0.00 7,000.00 

-
83,067.57 0.00 83,067.57 

-
0.00 0.00 0.00 

83,067.57 0.00 83,067.57 

83,067.57 0.00 83,067.57 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

G H I 

Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Budget 
_I_ 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 1 0,000.00 
0.00 2,000.00 
0.00 12,200.00 
0.00 0.00 

0.00 24,2oo:oo 
··-

0.00 3,000.00 
0.00 4,000.00 --

0.00 7,000.00 

0.00 83,067.57 

· --- -

0.00 0.00 

0.00 83,067.57 

0.00 83,067.57 

0.00 0.00 --

21 



A c 

1 Federal Fund 142 
2 Account 10/1 8120 19 16:30 ,___ 
3 Number 
4 

Loudon County Board of Education 
'School Federal Projects Fund 142 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 9 

D E F 

2019-2020 2019-2020 Approved 

Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt 

--
578 Sub Fund 899 - Discretionary Supplemental Funds - IDEA Revenue 

579 
560 47000 Federal Government 
581 
� 47100 Federal Thrau!!h State 
563 47 143 Special Education Grants to States 
�-
565 47143-HQ S2ecial Education Grants to States 
� � 47145-PREK Special Education Grants to States 
� ------� Total Federal Through_ State 
590 
"591 Total Federal Government 

� -
593 Total Revenue -·-

594 
595 Total Other Sources 
596 

� Total IDEA B Revenue 
596 
599 --

BOE Approved Oct 1 7, 2019 
Budget Committee Oct 21 , 2019 
Co�nty Commission Nov 4, 2019 

I -- -

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 12,9 1 8 .00 12,91 8.00 

o.oo I 0.00 0.00 
-

0.00 12,9 1 8 .00 12,9 1 8.00 -
I --

0.00 12,9 1 8.00 1 2,91 8.00 

0.00 1 2,9 1 8.00 12,91 8.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
·----

0.00 12,918.00 12,918.00 -T---

G H I 

Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Budget 

� LCBOE: f-
9,140.05 IDEA Discretionary f-9, 140.05 Supplemental Funds. f-

0.00 12,91 8.00 f-

0.00 0.00 
--

9,140.05 22,058.05 -

9,140.05 22,058.05 
- · 

9, 140.05 22,058.05 

0.00 0.00 

9,140.05 22,058.05 --

22 



A c 
1 Federal Fund 142 

r2- Account 10/1812019 16:30 

3 Number 
4 

Loudon County Board of Education 
School Federal Projects Fund 1 42 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 9 

D I E 
I 

F 

2019-2020 2019-2020 Approved 

O rg Bgt Amds Amded Bgt 

600 Sub Fund 899 - Discretionary Supplemental Funds - IDEA Expenses 
601 
602 70000 Education 
603 
604 71000 Instruction 
605 
606 71200 Special Education Pro2ram 
607 1 95-HQ Certified Substitute Teachers 
606 20 1 -liQ Social Security 
609 2 12-HQ Employer Medicare 
610 429-PREK Instructional Supplies 

� 429-SPDG Instructional Supplies 
612 725 Special Education Equipment 

� � Tota l Regular Instruction Program J 
615 
616 Sub Fund 899 - Discretionary Supplemental Funds - IDEA 

617 
616 70000 Education 
619 
620 72000 Support Services 
621 
622 72220 Soecial Education ProPram 

� 1 24-SWD Psvchological Personnel 
624 201-SWD Social Security ---

� 204-SWD State Retirement 
626 2 1 2-SWD Employer Medicare 
627 499 Other Supplies & Materials 
626 524 In-Service/Staff Development 
629 

� Total Special Education Program 

BOE Approved Oct 17, 201 9 

Budget Committee Oct 21 , 2019 
County Commission Nov 4, 2019 

0.00� 12,000.00 1 2,000.00 
0.00 744.00 744.00 
0.00 1 74.00 1 74.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 1 2,91 8.00 1 2,9 1 8.00 

-

-

--- · 

0.00 0.00 0.00 1 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 o.oo I 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

I 0.00 0.00 0.00 
-- ---

G H I 

Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Budget 

0.00 12,000.00 
0.00 744.00 
0.00 174.00 
0.00 0.00 -

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

0.00 1 2,9 1 8.00 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

3,140.05 3 , 140.05 
6,000.00 6,000.00 

- -
9,140.05 9,140.05 

23 



A 

1 r-------r2- Account 

3 Number 
4 

� 72710 
633 355-TRAN 
634 399-LRE 

� 524 
-----

636 
637 
638 
639 � --·--· 

r-'-� 642 
643 
644 

� � � 648 
--

c 

Federal Fund 142 
10118/2019 16:30 

Transportation 
----

Travel 
Other Contracted Services .!!!�ervice/Staff Development 

Total S�ecinl Education Proeram 

Total ExP.enditures 899 

Beginning Fund Balance 

Revenues 

Expenditures 

Ending Fund Balance 

BOE Approved Oct 17, 201 9 
Budget Committee Oct 21,  2019 
County Commission Nov 4, 2019 

I 

I 

Loudon County Board of Education 
School Federal Projects Fund 1 42 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 9 

D E F 

2019-2020 2019-2020 Approved 

Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt 

---- --

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

�- 12,918.00 12,9 18.00 
I 
I 

04 o.oo I 0.00 

0.00 12,918.00 12,9 1 8.00 

-

_o.oo_t- 12,918.00 12,9 1 8.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

G H I 

Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Budget 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

9,140.05 22,058.05 

·----
0.00 0.00 

9,140.05 22,058.05 

9,140.05 22,058.05 

0.00 0.00 

24 



A IEl c 

Loudon County Board of Education 
School Federal Projects Fund 1 42 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 9 

D E F G 

�ount I 10/18120 1 9  16:30 I 201 9-2020 I 2 0 19-2020 I Approved I Proposed 

� __Jt' Federal Fund 142 

3 Number 
4 

Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt Amds 

H 

Proposed 

Amded Budget 649 II - I I I I -
:�� Sub Fund 909 - IDEA B Revenue I ' ----

652 
6531 47000 Federal Government 
654 
655 47100 Federal Throu;W State c-:-'--� ____ 47 143 Special Education Grants to States 1 ,0 12,682.00 0.00 1 ,0 12,682.00 

_ 
(1,299.00) �.00 I � LCBOE: 

656 47 143-CARI9  Special Education Grants to States 0.00 1 1 4,226. 1 1  1 1 4,226. 1 1  0.00 1 14,226. 1 1  Reallocation. 

1 ,01 2,6�2.00 I 1 14,226. 1 1  I 1 , 1 26,99!:.!.!.4 ____ (1)99.00)1 -- 1.125.609. 1 1  II F 659 ' ' 

� -Wotal Federal Through State 
661 � ____ Total Federal Government 1 ,0 12,682.00 \ 0.00 I 1 ,0 1 2,682.00 I 11,299.00) 1 ,0 1 1,383.00 
1663 I i 
1 664 Total Revenue _ - 1 ,01 2,682.00 1 1 14,226. 1 1  1 , 1 26,908. 1 1 1 (1 ,299.00) 1 , 1 25,609. 1 1  =1 � I � � _____ Total Other Sources 0.00 J 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

. 

1667 � ---=----· Toml iDEA B Rmooo • �-_!.Oll.682.00 "4•226· 1 1 ! l .llMOS.]] ! (l.l99.00)I 1•125•609·1 1  I J 
671 Sub Fund 909 - IDEA B Expenses I ---r-
672 1 T I � 70000 -

· 
Edo�tloo t 1 -j-- I 

m I � � 71000 Instruction 
- 1 

676 
- I I I 

6771 71200 �cia/ Educatio!I_Program �-- 1 1 6 Teachers 63,287.00 (63)87.00) 0.00 t- 0.00 0.00 
679 128 Home Bound Teachers 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 � 1 63 Educational Assistants - 361 ,703.00 50,853.26 4 12,556.26 0.00 4 1 2,556.26 I 661 1 89 Other Salaries & Wages I 0,000.00 (I 0,000.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 
682 - 201 Social Security 28,000.00 3,923.79 3 1 ,923.79 0.00 3 1 ,923.79 
683 204 State Retirement 45,000.00 6,727.4 1 5 1 ,727.41 , 0.00 5 1 ,727.41 
684 Life Insurance 2,600.00 400.00 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 
685 Medical Insurance 140,000.00 9 1 7.66 140,917.66 0.00 1 40,917.66 
686 Dental Insurance 6,000.00 0.00 6,000.00 0.00 6,000.00 �-- 2 1 2 1  6,500.00 374.88 6,874.88 0.00 6,874.88 
f6a8l 399 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
6691 429 1  I instructional Supplies I 1 0,000.00 I 10,090.00 I 20,090.00 I 0.00 I 20,090.00 61>Rl,F AnnrnvPA�AtiQth�l'l�PPiies & Materials I 0.00 I 0.00 I 0.00 I 0.00 I 0.00 

Budget Committee Oct 21 , 201 9  
County Commission Nov 4, 201 9 25 



A c 
1 Federal Fund 142 1-- ------

� Account 10/18/20 1 9  16:30 --
3 Number 
4 1----

-------� � Total Regular Instruction Program ------
693 

BOE Approved Oct 1 7, 2019 
Budget Committee Oct 21, 2019 
County Commission Nov 4, 201 9 

I -t 

Loudon County Board of Education 
School Federal P rojects Fund 142 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 9  

D E I 
I 

F 

2 0 1 9-2020 2019-2020 Approved -
Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt 

---1-- --- - 673,090.00 0.00 673,090.00 

G H I I 

I 
Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Budget 

0.00 673,090.00 -� 

26 



A c 

Loudon County Board of Education 
School Federal Projects Fund 1 42 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 9 

D E F G H 

Account 10/18/20 1 9  16:30 2 0 1 9-2020 20 19-2020 Approved Proposed Proposed � Federal Fund 142 

Number Org Bgt Amds 
4 
6941 Sub Fund 909 - IDEA B 
695 
696170000 Education 
697 72000 Support Services 

Seecial Education Progra"!. 

Amded Bgt 

1 05 Supervisor/Director _ . ,._ . ·-- -·-- _ .  ,-- . 

1--'-'-+----1:6 1  Secret 
- ·  --- -- - -- - ·  ---

189 Other Salaries & Wa es 
703 20 I Social Security 
704 204 ! State Retirement - � . · ----· 

206 Life Insurance - · - --
207 Medical Insurance 

Amds Amded Budget 

208 Dental Insurance . .. . . � ---- , . .. . , 
2 1 2  Employer Medicare - --- -- - -�----=_--:_:-:_:::_.:..:-::+------7'�-t--------::--=-:--:-=-:�c---------t 
3 1 2  Contracts with Private Agencies 

710 355 Travel �--- ---5?4! !In-Service/StaffDevelopm�--- · -·------ - -·---·-- ; ·-·---

712 
�------714 
7151Sub Fund �_?0000 
717 
718172000 

Total Special Education Program �n,. 

909 - IDEA B 
Education 

Support Services 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

719 � 72710 - .. I I"UfiWVflt"��" 
- -- - -- - -- - -- - -- -l 721 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
� � - -- - -- - -- - -- - --� I I '  u•n• A • auopu• •nuuu I ---- -·-- -·-- -·-- -·--
725 

1,012,682.00 1 14,226. 1 1  1 ,126,908.1 1  (1,299.00 1 ,125,609.1 1  

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

726 � I J ' u•n• �Ap�uu,.uo �0 �U� AoV A�0vu�ovu I • .,,��v. u I •o•�v0Jvvou I \'o�uovv'J • o •�-,v--. u I I 
729 
� ' 731 
732 
7331 I I Expenditures 
734 �I= Annrnvo>rl nJ.I&<Wi-l!oFund Balance 

Budget Committee Oct 21 , 2019 
County Commission Nov 4, 201 9 

1,012,682.00 1 14,226.1 1  1 ,126,908.1 1  (1,299.00) 1,125,609.1 1  - - - - - - - - - - - · - - - - _ _ _ .. _ _ _ _ _  � - - - - --� - - - - -- - - -

1,0 12,682.001 1 14,226. 1 11 1,126,908.1 1  (1,299.00\ 1,125,609.1 1  

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

27 



A c 

r2- Federal Fund 142 

r2- Account -- 10/1812019 16:30 

3 Number 
4 

736 -

737 
736 Sub Fund 919 - Preschool Revenue 

� 
740 47000 Federal Government 
741 

� 47100 Federal Throul!h State 

� 47 145 Special Education Preschool Grants 
� 
745 47145-CAR19  Special Education Preschool Grant:; 746 -
747 Total Federal Through State 
746 

� ------ �� Feder� Government 
750 
751 Total Revenue 

7s2 ----· 

� Total Other Sources 
754 - ----·-· 

755 Total Preschool Revenue 

7s6 ----· 

757 7s8 Sub Fund 919 - Preschool Expenses 
759 

Tsii 70000 Education 
-

761 7 1000 Instruction 

.zg 71200 Soecia/ Education Prol!ram 

� 399 Other Contracted Services 
� 429 Instructional Supplies 
� -------

766 72220 Soecial Education Prol!ram 

!E. 399 Other Contracted Services - - -------- ------·--

766 

� Total Expenditures Preschool ---
770 rn rm Be2innina Fund Balance 

773 Revenues 
774 

�-776 
Expenditures 

7ili{ "' """.""o" n t �<Ww.c:,Fund Balance 

Budget Committee Oct 21 , 201 9 
C�unty Commission Nov 4, 201 9 

-----

Loudon County Board of Education 
School Federal Projects Fund 1 42 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 9 

D E F 

2019-2020 20 19-2020 Approved 

Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt 

I ! 
17,236.00 0.00 1 7,236.00 

0.00 5,2 1 8.47 5,2 1 8 .47 

1 7,236.00 5,21 8.47 22,454.47 

1 7,236.00 5,2 1 8.47 22,454.47 

17,236.00 5,2 1 8 .47 22,454.47 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
I 
I 

17,236.� 5,218.47 22,454.471 T 
=t I 

I 
-- i 

I 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 . 

I I 

1 7,236.00 5,2 1 8.47 22,454.47 

17,236.00 5,218.47 22,454.47 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

17,236.00 5,218.47 22,454.47 

17,236.00 5,218.47 22,454.47 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

G H I 

Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Budget 

I 
I 

LCBOE: 
242.00 17,478.00 Reallocation. 1-

1-
0.00 5,21 8.47 1-

242.00 22,696.47 

242.00 22,696.47 

242.00 ----�2.696.47 

0.00 0.00 

242.00 22,696.47 --

I 

0.00 0.00 
1 2,696.47 12,696.47 

(12 454.47J 10,000.00 

242.00 22,696.47 

0.00 0.00 

242.00 22,696.47 

242.00 22,696.47 

0.00 0.00 

28 



A c 
Federal Fund 142 

Loudon County Board of Education 
School Federal Projects Fund 1 42 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 9 

D E F G H 

r3- Account 
Number 

+-- 101181201 9  16:30 I 201 9-2020 I 201 9-2020 I Approved I Proposed I Proposed I 
3 Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt Amds �7�8� __ J±= I I o 

779 
780I Sub Fund lilii, ____ _ 

783 
� 4900� 

f7a51 49800 

999 - RESTRICfED FOR CASH FLOW 

Other Revenue Sources 
Transfers In 

786 � II Total Other Revenue 
788 
789 

�----

-

-

I I Total Revenue I 0.00 I 0.00 I 
792 

II Total RESTRICfED FOR CASH FLOW I 0.00 I 0.00 1 
' I j Revenue a• 

�----=it I +-
� 801 

806 
807 

�-809 
810 

Fund 142 Total Beginning Fund Ba�ance 1 0.00 1 0.00 1 � 

• $300,000 in sub fund 999 was transferred from Fund 141 fund balance and can be transferred back to Fund 141  fund balance at any time. I r I J __ 3 

BOE Approved Oct 1 7, 201 9 
Budget Committee Oct 21 , 2019 
County Commission Nov 4, 201 9 

Amded Budget 

0.00 

0.00 

----

29 





Template Name: LGC Defined 
Created by: LGC 

101 General 

Account Description 

Revenues 

40110 Current Property Tax 

40120 Trustee's Collections - Prior Year 

40125 Trustee Collection-Bankruptcy 

40130 Cir Clk/Cik & Master Collections-Pr Yr 

40140 Interest And Penalty 

40163 Payments In Lieu Of Taxes - Other 

40210 Local Option Sales Tax 

40220 Hotel/Motel Tax 

40250 Litigation Tax - General 

40260 Litigation Tax - Special Purpose 

40270 Business Tax 

40275 Mixed Drink Tax 

40320 Bank Excise Tax 

40330 Wholesale Beer Tax 

41120 Animal Registration 

41140 Cable 1V Franchise 

41510 Beer Permits 

41520 Building Permits 

41590 Other Permits 

42151 Interpreter Fee 

42180 DUI Treatment Fines 

42190 Data Entry Fee - Circuit Court 

42191 Courtroom Security Fee 

42210 Fines 

42220 Officers Costs 

42240 Drug Control Fines 

42250 Jail Fees 

42290 Data Entry Fee - Criminal Court 

42292 Victims Assistance Assessments 

42310 Fines 

42320 Officers Costs 
42330 Games And Fish Fines 

42340 Drug Control Fines 

42350 Jail Fees 

42380 DUI Treatment Fines 

42390 Data Entry Fee - General Sessions 

42391 Courtroom Security Fee 

42392 Victims Assistance Assessments 

Loudon County Finance 
Summary Financial Statement 

. - -
Budget Estimate 

10,538,579.00 

130,000.00 

4,200.00 

73,000.00 

33,000.00 

532,567.00 

265,100.00 

440,000.00 

100,000.00 

290,000.00 

536,400.00 

29,000.00 

21,022.00 

95,000.00 

63,500.00 

332,000.00 

3,500.00 

415,330.00 

35,430.00 

250.00 

2,600.00 

1,200.00 

5,000.00 

10,000.00 

20,000.00 

2,200.00 

1,560.00 

1,000.00 

3,450.00 

45,000.00 

113,000.00 
500.00 

7,500.00 

5,200.00 

15,000.00 

18,000.00 
100,000.00 

18,000.00 

October 2019 

Year-To-Date 

Actual % of Budget 

(167,745.45) 1.59 % 

(44,930.64) 34.56 % 

(67.89) 1.62 % 

(66,998.85) 91.78 % 

(3,833.86) 11 .62 % 

(1 17,204.94) 22.01 % 

(83,660.81) 31.56 % 

(139,153.67) 31.63 % 

(33,595.67) 33.60 % 

(88,618.07) 30.56 % 

(71,343.45) 13.30 % 

(9,816.84) 33.85 % 

0.00 0.00 % 

(30,484.43) 32.09 % 

(24,069.00) 37.90 % 

(94,401.07) 28.43 % 

(277.07) 7.92 % 

(147,585.00) 35.53 % 

(7,422.45) 20.95 % 

0.00 0.00 % 

(522.50) 20.10 % 

(136.00) 11.33 % 

(1,170.88) 23.42 % 

. (3,659.00) 36.59 % 

(5,404.85) 27.02 % 

(316.59) 14.39 % 

(216.22) 13.86 % 

(475.00) 47.50 % 

(1,268.08) 36.76 % 

(10,572.05) 23.49 % 

(25,766.58) 22.80 % 

(77.40) 15.48 % 

(1,847.27) 24.63 % 

(1,075.86) 20.69 % 

(3,826.24) 25.51 % 

(6,306.50) 35.04 % 
(33,288.97) 33.29 % 

(4,042.68) 22.46 % 

User: Tracy Blair 
Date/Time: 1 1/4/2019 3:21 PM 

Page 1 of 27 

Month-To-Date 
· Estimate 
Avg/Mth 

878,214.92 

10,833.33 

350.00 

6,083.33 

2,750.00 

44,380.58 

22,091.67 

36,666.67 

8,333.33 

24,166.67 

44,700.00 

2,416.67 

1,751.83 

7,916.67 

5,291.67 

27,666.67 

291.67 

34,610.83 

2,952.50 

20.83 

216.67 

100.00 

416.67 

833.33 

1,666.67 

183.33 

130.00 

83.33 

287.50 

3,750.00 

9,416.67 

41.67 

625.00 

433.33 

1,250.00 

1,500.00 
8,333.33 

1,500.00 

. - ·  ··-

Actual 

-

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

(8,536.32) 

0.00 

(1 17,204.94) 

(25,488.77) 

(44,668.72) 

(1 1,520.78) 

(30,870.55) 

(29,320.91) 

(3,309.25) 

0.00 

(8,690.88) 

(5,975.00) 

(5,059.28) 

(39.57) 

(42,498.00) 

(1,798.15) 

0.00 

(190.00) 

(36.00) 

(357.18) 

(475.00) 

(1,794.85) 

(29.21) 

(121. 15) 

(106.00) 

(563.08) 

(3,971.21) 

(8,839.77) 

(41.40) 

(576.65) 

(434.62) 

(1,685.90) 

(2,163.50) 
( 1 1,712.60) 

(1,936.93) 

% of Avg 

0.00 % 

0.00 % 

0.00 % 

140.32 % 

0.00 % 

264.09 % 

115.38 % 

121.82 % 

138.25 % 

127.74 % 

65.59 % 

136.93 % 

0.00 % 

109.78 % 

112.91 % 

18.29 % 

13.57 % 

122.79 % 

60.90 % 

0.00 % 

87.69 % 

36.00 % 

85.72 % 

57.00 % 

107.69 % 

15.93 % 

93.19 % 

127.20 % 

195.85 % 

105.90 % 

93.87 % 

99.36 % 

92.26 % 

100.30 % 

134.87 % 

144.23 % 
140.55 % 

129.13 % 

m X :z: -
OJ 
-4 
'""" 
'""" 
0 
.::::-
� 
1.0 I :z: 



Template Name: lGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Tracy Blair 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement Date/Time: 1 1/4/2019 3 :21 PM 

October 2019 Page 2 of 27 

101 General Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 
- Estimate 

Account Description 
Budget Estimate 

Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

42410 Fines 1,700.00 (769.50) 45.26 % 141.67 0.00 0.00 % 
42490 Data Entry Fee - Juvenile Court 673.00 (222.00) 32.99 % 56.08 (62.00) 110.55 % 
42520 Officers Costs 33,000.00 (2,339.37) 7.09 % 2,750.00 (675.45) 24.56 % 
42530 Data Entry Fee - Chancery Court 13,900.00 (997.00) 7.17 % 1,158.33 (300.00) 25.90 % 
42591 Courtroom Security Fee 2,580.00 (476.90) 18.48 % 215.00 (126.90) 59.02 % 

42610 Fines 5,000.00 (2,600.00) 52.00 % 416.67 (500.00) 120.00 % 
43190 other General Service Charges 0.00 (10,226.85) 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 
43370 Telephone Commissions 50,000.00 (5,629.35) 1 1.26 % 4,166.67 0.00 0.00 % 
43380 Vending Machine Collections 0.00 (38.35) 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 

43392 Data Processing Fee -Register 21,000.00 (6,214.00) 29.59 % 1,750.00 {1,994.00) 1 13 .94 % 
43394 Data Processing Fee - Sheriff 10,000.00 {1,624.97) 16.25 % 833.33 (555.76) 66.69 % 

43395 Sex Offender Registraion Fee 3,000.00 (600.00} 20.00 % 250.00 (600.00) 240.00 % 

43396 Data Processing Fee - County Clerk 3,000.00 (312.00) 10.40 % 250.00 {111 .00) 44.40 % 
43399 Vehicle Registration Reinstatement 0.00 (350.00) 0.00 % 0.00 {155.00) 0.00 % 

44110 Investment Income 20,000.00 (94,133.45} 470.67 % 1,666.67 (51,617.98) 3,097.08 % 

44120 lease/Rentals 2,600.00 (1,100.00) 42.31 % 216.67 {250.00) 1 15.38 % 
44130 Sale Of Materials And Supplies 2,200.00 (375.00) 17.05 % 183.33 (150.00) 8 1.82 % 

44131 Commissary Sales 16,000.00 {9,105.08) 56.91 % 1,333.33 {3,000.79) 225.06 % 

44140 Sale Of Maps 500.00 0.00 0.00 % 41.67 0.00 0.00 % 
44160 Retirees' Insurance Payments 61,550.00 (23,487.28) 38.16 % 5,129.17 (3,43 1.09) 66.89 % 

44161 Cobra Insurance Payments 1,949.00 (986.46) 50.61 % 162.42 {493.23) 303.68 % 

44170 Miscellaneous Refunds 3,583.00 (8,018.77) 223.80 % 298.58 (7,691.67) 2,576.05 % 
44180 Expenditure Credits 0.00 (3,642.38) 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 

44530 Sale Of Equipment 500.00 {4,005.00) 801.00 % 41.67 0.00 0.00 % 

44560 Damages Recovered From Individuals 830.00 (830.00) 100.00 % 69.17 0.00 0.00 % 

44570 Contributions & Gifts 24,400.00 (8,581.68) 35.17 % 2,033.33 (1,029.93) 50.65 % 

45510 County Clerk 483,000.00 (158,056.79) 32.72 % 40,250.00 {42,491.75) 105.57 % 

45520 Circuit Court Clerk 95,000.00 (33,089.79) 34.83 % 7,916.67 {7,571.00) 95.63 % 

45540 General Sessions Court Clerk 428,250.00 (122,542.07) 28.61 % 35,687.50 (41,538.73) 1 16.40 % 

45550 Clerk And Master 60,000.00 (28,695.26) 47.83 % 5,000.00 (7,677.71) 153.55 % 

45580 Register 328,000.00 (96,768.98) 29.50 % 27,333.33 (3 1,621.27) 1 15.69 % 

45590 Sheriff 41,000.00 (7,406.00) 18.06 % 3,416.67 {7,406.00) 216.76 % 

45610 Trustee 858,000.00 (59,924.47) 6.98 % 71,500.00 0.00 0.00 % 

46110 Juvenile Services Program 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 % 833.33 0 .00 0.00 % 

46140 Aging Programs 13,528.00 (2,254.00) 16.66 % 1,127.33 0.00 0.00 % 

46210 law Enforcement Training Programs 25,800.00 0.00 0.00 % 2,150.00 0.00 0.00 % 

46310 Health Department Programs 413,100.00 (18,204.63) 4.41 % 34,425.00 (18,204.63) 52.88 % 

46390 other Health And Welfare Grants 20,000.00 (20,000.00) 100.00 % 1,666.67 0 .00 0.00 % 

46820 Income Tax 400,000.00 0.00 0.00 % 33,333.33 0.00 0.00 % 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Tracy Blair 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement Date/Time: 1 1/4/2019 3:21 PM 

October 2019 Page 3 of 27 

101 General Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate 
Estimate· 

Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual Ofo of Avg 

46830 Beer Tax 20,000.00 (9,616.50) 48.08 % 1,666.67 (9,616.50) 576.99 % 
46835 Vehicle Certificate Of lltle Fees 9,000.00 (2,600.35) 28.89 % 750.00 (925.35) 123.38 % 

46840 Alcoholic Beverage Tax 64,975.00 (22,091.81) 34.00 % 5,414.58 0 .00 0.00 % 

46852 State Revenue Sharing- 40,000.00 (14,037.69) 35.09 % 3,333.33 (4,583.39) 137.50 % 

46915 Contracted Prisoner Board 90,000.00 (63,843.00) 70.94 % 7,500.00 (15,522.00) 206.96 % 

46960 Registrar's Salary Supplement 15,000.00 (3,791.00) 25.27 % 1,250.00 (3,791.00) 303.28 % 

46970 State Shared Sales Tax - Cities 6,000.00 (1,912.83) 31.88 % 500.00 (637.61) 127.52 % 

46980 Other State Grants 181,837.00 0.00 0.00 % 15,153.08 0.00 0.00 % 

46990 Other State Revenues 52,000.00 (270.89) 0.52 % 4,333.33 (1 15.00) 2.65 % 

47220 Civil Defense Reimbursement 55,500.00 0.00 0.00 % 4,625.00 0.00 0.00 % 

47235 Homeland Security Grants 13,675.00 0.00 0.00 % 1,139.58 0.00 0.00 % 

47590 Other Federal Through State 40,333.00 (11,210.00) 27.79 % 3,361.08 (4,488.00) 133.53 % 

48130 Contributions 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 % 416.67 0.00 0.00 % 

48140 Contracted Services 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 % 2,083.33 0.00 0.00 % 

48610 Donations 16,000.00 (5,821.50) 36.38 % 1,333.33 (2,306.16) 172.96 % 

48990 Other 0.00 (6,369.65) 0.00 % 0.00 (2,157.48) 0.00 % 

49700 Insurance Recovery 0.00 (2,923.91) 0.00 % 0.00 0 .00 0.00 % 

49800 Transfers In 55,546.00 0.00 0.00 % 4,628.83 0 .00 0.00 % 

Total Revenues 18,450,597.00 (2,109,278.34) 11.43 % 1,537,549.75 (643,414.55) 41.85 % 

Expenditures 

51 100 County Commission (207,782.00) 58,222.25 28.02 % (17,315.17) 1 1,383. 14 65.74 % 

51210 Board Of Equalization (2,600.00) 0.00 0.00 % (216.67) 0 .00 0.00 % 

51220 Beer Board (5,000.00) 920.19 18.40 % (416.67) 920. 19 220.85 % 

51240 Other Boards And Committees (7,150.00) 0.00 0.00 % (595.83) 0.00 0.00 % 

51300 County Mayor/Executive (237,726.00) 71,985.68 30.28 % (19,810.50) 16,530.28 83.44 % 

51310 Personnel Office (45,802.00) 10,953.94 23.92 % (3,816.83) 1,945.68 50.98 % 

51400 County Attorney (155,000.00) 130,908.79 84.46 % (12,916.67) 5,724. 10 44.32 % 

51500 Election Commission (908,856.00) 88,304.31 9.72 % (75,738.00) 33,789.17 44.61 % 

51600 Register Of Deeds (303,452.00) 1 14,028.27 37.58 % (25,287.67) 27,709.17 109.58 % 

51720 Planning (151,242.00) 45,808.98 30.29 % (12,603.50) 9,946.65 78.92 % 

51750 Codes Compliance (316,152.00) 78,027.49 24.68 % (26,346.00) 17,840.83 67.72 % 

51760 Geographical Information Systems (68,598.00) 22,399. 15 32.65 % (5,716.50) 4,681.94 81.90 % 

51800 County Buildings (1,278,624.00) 554,169.63 43.34 % (106,552.00) 85,904.49 80.62 % 

51900 other General Administration (302,500.00) 272,448.76 90.07 % (25,208.33) 160.00 0.63 % 

51910 Preservation Of Records (1,000.00) 0.00 0.00 % (83.33) 0.00 0.00 % 

52100 Accounting And Budgeting (656,361.00) 218,704.83 33.32 % (54,696.75) 44, 163.09 80.74 % 

52200 Purchasing (259,726.00) 76,024.95 29.27 % (21,643.83) 18,540.89 85.66 % 

52300 Property Assessor's Office (430,763.00) 153,641.26 35.67 % (35,896.92) 25,317.68 70.53 % 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Tracy Blair 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement Date/Time: 1 1/4/2019 3:21 PM 

October 2019 Page 4 of 27 

101 General Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate 
Estimate 

Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

52400 County Trustee's Office (378,668.00) 151,305.21 39.96 % (31,555.67) 24,240.15 76.82 % 
52500 County Clerk's Office (645,050.00) 197,226.77 30.58 % (53,754.17) 42,658.61 79.36 % 

52600 Data Processing (190,253.00) 64,397.35 33.85 % (15,854.42) 20,935.58 132.05 % 

53100 Circuit Court (456,313.00) 148,005.01 32.43 % (38,026.08) 29,758.73 78.26 % 

53300 General Sessions Court (690,905.00) 205,073.06 29.68 % (57,575.42) 43,936.56 76.31 % 

53310 General Sessions Judge (471,761.00) 153,838.62 32.61 % (39,313.42) 38,092.95 96.90 % 

53400 Chancery Court (282,236.00) 86,622.24 30.69 % (23,519.67) 19,996.68 85.02 % 

53500 Juvenile Court (316,508.00) 105,617.72 33.37 % (26,375.67) 22,863.43 86.68 % 

53700 Judicial Commissioners (66,400.00) 18,182.40 27.38 % (5,533.33) 4,592.60 83.00 % 

53900 Other Administration Of Justice (18,760.00) 7,192.04 38.34 % (1,563.33) 3,901.08 249.54 % 

53920 Courtroom Security (2,000.00) 1,824.10 91.21 % (166.67) 0.00 0.00 % 

53930 Victim Assistance Programs (22,000.00) 5,310.76 24.14 % (1,833.33) 2,500.01 136.36 % 

54110 Sheriffs Department (5,332,509.00) 1,794,629.93 33.65 % ( 444,375. 75) 362,807.46 81.64 % 

54120 Special Patrols (20,000.00) 712.30 3.56 % (1,666.67) 12.30 0.74 % 

54130 Traffic Control (22,500.00) 12,625.42 56.11 % (1,875.00) 523.40 27.91 % 

54160 Administration Of The Sexual Offender (1,500.00) 89.00 5.93 % (125.00) 89.00 71.20 % 

54210 Jail (4,270,428.00) 1, 190,277.72 27.87 % (355,869.00) 430,237.26 120.90 % 

54320 Rural Fire Protection (240,000.00) 240,000.00 100.00 % (20,000.00) 0.00 0.00 % 

54410 Civil Defense (221,717.00) 65,350.77 29.47 % (18,476.42) 14,560.44 78.8 1 % 

54490 Other Emergency Management (29,675.00) 16,000.00 53.92 % (2,472.92) 0.00 0.00 % 

54610 County Coroner/Medical Examiner (109,000.00) 109,000.00 100.00 % (9,083.33) 0.00 0.00 % 

54900 Other Public Safety (541,500.00) 541,500.00 100.00 % (45,125.00) 0.00 0.00 % 

55110 Local Health Center ( 42,241.00) 20,745.58 49.11 % (3,520.08) 1,569.67 44.59 % 

55120 Rabies And Animal Control (455,898.00) 173,653.57 38.09 % (37,991.50) 27,776.39 73.1 1 % 

55190 Other Local Health Services (413,100.00) 89,679.67 21.71 % (34,425.00) 25,263.03 73.39 % 

55900 Other Public Health And Welfare (20,000.00) 20,000.00 100.00 % (1,666.67) 20,000.00 1,200.00 % 

56100 Adult Activities (3,000.00) 3,000.00 100.00 % (250.00) 0.00 0.00 % 

56300 Senior Citizens Assistance (274,588.00) 79,986.39 29.13 % (22,882.33) 18,108.00 79. 14 % 

57100 Agricultural Extension Service (178,389.00) 3,515.29 1.97 % (14,865.75) 125.35 0.84 % 

57500 Soil Conservation (21,335.00) 6,513.70 30.53 % (1,777.92) 1,251.92 70.41 % 

57700 Flood Control (2,000.00) 2,000.00 100.00 % (166.67) 0 .00 0.00 % 

57800 Storm Water Management (4,000.00) 0.00 0.00 % (333.33) 0.00 0.00 % 

58110 Tourism (145,000.00) 145,202.78 100.14 % (12,083.33) 0.00 0.00 % 

58120 Industrial Development (166,430.00) 166,429.48 100.00 % (13,869.17) 0.00 0.00 % 

58130 Housing And Urban Development (6,750.00) 3,000.00 44.44 % (562.50) 0.00 0.00 % 

58300 Veteran's Services (48,761.00) 14,480.64 29.70 % (4,063.42) 3,296.51 81.13 % 

58500 Contributions To Other Agencies (83,100.00) 83,100.00 100.00 % (6,925.00) 0.00 0.00 % 

58600 Employee Benefits (2,500.00) 61,571.00 2,462.84 % (208.33) 200.00 96.00 % 

58900 Miscellaneous (330,000.00) 20,987.92 6.36 % (27,500.00) 418.04 1.52 % 



Template Name: LGC Defined 
Created by: LGC 

101 General 

Account Description 

82110 General Government 

Total 101 

Total Expenditures 

General 

Loudon County Finance 
Summary Financial Statement 

October 2019 

Year-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Actual % of Budget 

(50,000.00) 0.00 0.00 % 

(21,915,109.00) 7,905,194.92 36.07 % 

(3,464,512.00) 5,795,916.58 167.29 % 

User: 
Date/Time: 

Tracy Blair 
11/4/2019 3:21 PM 

Page 5 of 27 

Month-To-Date 
· - Estimate 

Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

(4,166.67) 0.00 0.00 % 

(1,826,259.08) 1,464,272.45 80.18 % 

(288,709.33) 820,857.90 284.32 % 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Tracy Blair 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement Date/Time: 1 1/4/2019 3:21 PM 

October 2019 Page 6 of 27 

112 Courthouse & Jail Maintenance Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate 
Estimate 

Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 

40266 Litigation Tax-Jail, Wrkhse, 100,000.00 (34,745.06) 34.75 % 8,333.33 ( 12,138.56) 145.66 % 

Total Revenues 100,000.00 (34,745.06) 34.75 % 8,333.33 (12,138.56) 145.66 % 

Expenditures 

58900 Miscellaneous (2,000.00) 332.99 16.65 % (166.67) 0.00 0.00 % 

99100 Transfers Out (125,000.00) 0.00 0.00 % (10,416.67) 0.00 0.00 % 

Total Expenditures (127,000.00) 332.99 0.26 % (10,583.33) 0.00 0.00 % 

Total 112 Courthouse & Jail Maintenance (27,000.00) (34,412.07) -127.45 % (2,250.00) (12,138.56) -539.49 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Tracy Blair 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement Date/Time: 1 1/4/2019 3 :21 PM 

October 2019 Page 7 of 27 

114 Law Library Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate 
Estimate 

Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 

40260 Litigation Tax - Special Purpose 4,500.00 (1,409.85) 31.33 % 375.00 (507.48) 135.33 % 

Total Revenues 4,500.00 (1,409.85) 31.33 % 375.00 (507.48) 135.33 % 

Expenditures 

56500 Libraries (4,600.00) 1,500.05 32.61 % (383.33) 57.08 14.89 % 

58900 Miscellaneous (150.00) 13.32 8.88 % (12.50) 0 .00 0.00 % 

Total Expenditures (4,750.00) 1,513.37 31.86 % (395.83) 57.08 14.42 % 

Total 114 Law Library (250.00) 103.52 41.41 % (20.83) (450.40) -2,161.92 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Tracy Blair 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement Date/Time: 11/4/2019 3:21 PM 

October 2019 Page 8 of 27 

115 Public Library Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate 
Estimate 

Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 

40110 Current Property Tax 308,868.00 (28,540.18) 9.24 % 25,739.00 0.00 0.00 % 

40120 Trustee's Collections - Prior Year 3,500.00 (2,005.21) 57.29 % 291.67 0.00 0.00 % 

40125 Trustee's Collections - Bankruptcy 200.00 (3.42) 1.71 % 16.67 0.00 0.00 % 

40130 Cir Clk/Cik & Master Collections-Pr Yr 2,000.00 (2,157.98) 107.90 % 166.67 (277.74) 166.64 % 

40140 Interest And Penalty 900.00 (186.47) 20.72 % 75.00 0.00 0.00 % 

40163 Payments In Lieu Of Taxes - Other 10,300.00 0.00 0.00 % 858.33 0 .00 0.00 % 

40320 Bank Excise Tax 400.00 0.00 0.00 % 33.33 0.00 0.00 % 

43350 Copy Fees 4,950.00 (1,774.15) 35.84 % 412.50 (43 1.95) 104.72 % 

43360 Library Fees 4,600.00 (1,426.98) 31.02 % 383.33 (357.20) 93.18 % 

44130 Sale Of Materials And Supplies 150.00 0.00 0.00 % 12.50 0.00 0.00 % 

44160 Retirees' Insurance Payments 1,171.00 (4,719.55) 403.04 % 97.58 (313.27) 321.03 % 

44170 Miscellaneous Refunds 0.00 (192.30) 0.00 % 0.00 (192.30) 0.00 % 

44570 Contributions & Gifts 275.00 (316.23) 1 14.99 % 22.92 (38.20) 166.69 % 

48130 Contributions 31,415.00 0.00 0.00 % 2,617.92 0.00 0.00 % 

48610 Donations 3,000.00 (13,700.00) 456.67 % 250.00 0.00 0.00 % 

Total Revenues 371,729.00 (55,022.47) 14.80 % 30,977.42 (1,610.66) 5.20 % 

Expenditures 

56500 Libraries (351,422.00) 142,154.90 40.45 % (29,285.17) 36,475.12 124.55 % 

58900 Miscellaneous 0.00 146.96 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 

Total Expenditures (351,422.00) 142,301.86 40.49 % (29,285.17) 36,475.12 124.55 % 

Total 115 Public Library 20,307.00 87,279.39 -429.80 % 1,692.25 34,864.46 -2,060.24 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Tracy Blair 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement Date/Time: 1 1/4/2019 3:21 PM 

October 2019 Page 9 of 27 

116 Solid Waste/Sanitation Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate 
Estimate 

Account Description Actual % of Budget AvgjMth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 

40210 Local Option Sales Tax 656,260.00 (207,103.87) 31.56 % 54,688.33 (63,097.91) 1 15.38 % 

44145 Sale Of Recycled Materials 131,000.00 (15,061.25) 1 1.50 % 10,916.67 (4,702.7S) 43.08 % 

44160 Retirees' Insurance Payments 82.00 (190.00) 231.71 % 6.83 (65.12) 952.98 % 

44170 Miscellaneous Refunds 0.00 (307.65) 0.00 % 0.00 (307.65) 0.00 % 

46170 Solid Waste Grants 50,000.00 (8,427.66) 16.86 % 4,166.67 0.00 0.00 % 

46430 Litter Program 49,100.00 (8,622.68) 17.56 % 4,091.67 (1,007.08) 24.61 % 

Total Revenues 886,442.00 (239,713.11) 27.04 % 73,870.17 (69,180.51) 93.65 % 

Expenditures 

55720 Sanitation Education/Information (49,100.00) 21,091.61 42.96 % (4,091.67) 693.68 16.95 % 

55732 Convenience Centers (809,285.00) 396,172.46 48.95 % (67,440.42) 51,308.72 76.08 % 

55739 other Waste Collection 0.00 7,699.00 0.00 % 0.00 0 .00 0.00 % 

Total Expenditures (858,385.00) 424,963.07 49.51 % (71,532.08) 52,002.40 72.70 % 

Total 116  Solid Waste/Sanitation 28,057.00 185,249.96 -660.26 % 2,338.08 (17,178.11) 734.71 % 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Tracy Blair 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement Date/Time: 1 1/4/2019 3 : 21 PM 

October 2019 Page 10 of 27 

119 Industrial/Economic Development Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 
- Estimate 

Account Description 
Budget Estimate Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 

44120 Lease/Rentals 21,295.00 (5,300.00) 24.89 % 1,774.58 (1,325.00) 74.67 % 

44540 Sale Of Property 0.00 (579,350.00) 0.00 % 0.00 . 0.00 0.00 % 

Total Revenues 21,295.00 (584,650.00) 2,745.48 % 1,774.58 (1,325.00) 74.67 % 

Expenditures 

58120 Industrial Development (12,300.00) 9,126.50 74.20 % (1,025.00) 0.00 0.00 % 

Total Expenditures (12,300.00) 9,126.50 74.20 % (1,025.00) 0.00 0.00 % 

Total 119 Industrial/Economic Development 8,995.00 (575,523.50) 6,398.26 % 749.58 (1,325.00) 176.76 % 



Template Name: LGC Defined 
Created by: LGC 

122 Drug Control 

Account Description 

Revenues 

42240 Drug Control Fines 

42340 Drug Control Fines 

42865 Drug Task Force Forfeitures And 

42910 Proceeds From Confiscated Property 

44570 Contributions & Gifts 

Total Revenues 

Expenditures 

54150 Drug Enforcement 

Total Expenditures 

Total 122 Drug Control 

loudon County Finance 
Summary Financial Statement 

Budget Estimate 

15,000.00 

6,000.00 

25,000.00 

25,000.00 

20,000.00 

91,000.00 

(135,150.00) 

(135,150.00) 

(44,150.00) 

October 2019 

Year-To-Date 

Actual 

(4,067.65) 

(1,847.28) 

0.00 

0.00 

(7,334.50) 

(13,249.43) 

76,208.28 

76,208.28 

62,958.85 

.. -

% of Budget 

27.12 % 

30.79 % 

0.00 % 

0.00 % 

36.67 % 

14.56 % 

56.39 % 

56.39 % 

142.60 % 

User: Tracy Blair 
Date/Time: 1 1/4/2019 3:21 PM 

Page 11 of 27 

Month-To-Date 
Estimate 
Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

1,250.00 (29.21) 2.34 % 

500.00 (576.65) 1 15.33 % 

2,083.33 0.00 0.00 % 
2,083.33 0.00 0.00 % 

1,666.67 (1,656.00) 99.36 % 

7,583.33 (2,261.86) 29.83 % 

(1 1,262.50) 7,918.91 70.31 % 

(11,262.50) 7,918.91 70.31 % 

(3,679.17) 5,657.05 153.76 % 



Template Name: LGC Defined 
Created by: LGC 

128 Other Special Revenue Fund 

Account 

Revenues 

47700 

Expenditures 

54150 

Total 128 

Description 

Asset Forfeiture Funds 

Total Revenues 

Drug Enforcement 

Total Expenditures 

Other Special Revenue Fund 

Loudon County Finance 
Summary Financial Statement 

October 2019 

Year-To-Date 

Budget Estimate 
Actual % of Budget 

1,000.00 0.00 0.00 % 

1,000.00 0.00 0.00 % 

(1,000.00) 0.00 0.00 % 

(1,000.00) 0.00 0.00 % 

0.00 0.00 100.00 % 

User: 
Date/Time: 

Month-To-Date 
Estimate 
Avg/Mth Actual 

83.33 

83.33 

(83.33) 

(83.33) 
---

0.00 

Tracy Blair 
11/4/2019 3:21 PM 

Page 12 of 27 

% of Avg 

0.00 0.00 % 

0.00 0.00 % 

0.00 0.00 % 

0.00 0.00 % 

0.00 0.00 % 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Tracy Blair 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement Date/Time: 1 1/4/2019 3:21 PM 

October 2019 Page 13 of 27 

131 Highway/Public Works Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate 
· Estimate 

Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 

40110 Current Property Tax 548,903.00 (8,454.50) 1.54 % 45,741.92 0.00 0.00 % 
40120 Trustee's Collections - Prior Year 15,000.00 (2,603.45) 17.36 % 1,250.00 0.00 0.00 % 
40125 Bankruptcy 540.00 (4.46) 0.83 % 45.00 0.00 0.00 % 
40130 Cir Clk/Cik & Master Collections-Pr Yr 5,500.00 (3,843.04) 69.87 % 458.33 (494.61) 107.91 % 
40140 Interest And Penalty 2,000.00 (222.29) 11.11 % 166.67 0.00 0.00 % 
40163 Payments In Lieu Of Taxes - Other 18,155.00 0.00 0.00 % 1,512.92 0.00 0.00 % 
40280 Mineral Severance Tax 60,000.00 (14,859.85) 24.77 % 5,000.00 (14,859.85) 297.20 % 

40320 Bank Excise Tax 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 % 83.33 0.00 0.00 % 

44130 Sale Of Materials And Supplies 22,71 1.00 (8,300.40) 36.55 % 1,892.58 (509.20) 26.91 % 
44145 Sale Of Recycled Materials 0.00 (205.20) 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 

44160 Retirees' Insurance Payments 25,535.00 (7,160.56) 28.04 % 2,127.92 (1,114. 15) 52.36 % 

44170 Miscellaneous Refunds 3,000.00 (2,509.38) 83.65 % 250.00 (2,509.38) 1,003.75 % 
44530 Sale Of Equipment 8,000.00 0.00 0.00 % 666.67 0.00 0.00 % 

46410 Bridge Program 410,000.00 0.00 0.00 % 34,166.67 0.00 0.00 % 

46420 State Aid Program 494,033.00 0.00 0.00 % 41,169.42 0.00 0.00 % 
46920 Gasoline And Motor Fuel Tax 2,263,671.00 (602,723.21) 26.63 % 188,639.25 (205,608.73) 109.00 % 

46930 Petroleum Special Tax 31,458.00 . (8,758.86) 27.84 % 2,621.50 (2,919.61) 111 .37 % 

47590 Other Federal Through State 947,618.00 0.00 0.00 % 78,968.17 0 .00 0.00 % 

Total Revenues 4,857,124.00 {659,645.20) 13.58 % 404,760.33 {228,015.53) 56.33 % 

Expenditures 

61000 Administration (852,211.00) 245,729.05 28.83 % (71,017.58) 62,933.52 88.62 % 

62000 Highway And Bridge Maintenance (1,225, 161.00) 667,928.00 54.52 % (102,096.75) 1,000.00 0.98 % 

63100 Operation And Maintenance Of (304,500.00) 238,704.92 78.39 % (25,375.00) (4,762.54) -18.77 % 

65000 Other Charges (185,100.00) 140,517.88 75.91 % (15,425.00) 294.66 1 .9 1 % 

66000 Employee Benefits (477,282.00) 180,276.62 37.77 % (39,773.50) 32,423.39 81.52 % 

68000 Capital Outlay (2,256,323.00) 522,158.04 23.14 % (188,026.92) 0.00 0.00 % 

99100 Transfers Out (14,082.00) 0.00 0.00 % (1,173.50) 0.00 0.00 % 

Total Expenditures {5,314,659.00) 1,995,314.51 37.54 % ( 442,888.25) 9 1,889.03 20.75 % 

Tota l 131 Highway/Public Works (457,535.00) 1,335,669.31 291.93 % (38,127.92) (136,126.50) -357.03 



Template Name: LGC Defined 
Created by: LGC 

141 General Purpose School 

Account Description 

Revenues 

40110 Current Property Tax 

40120 Trustee's Collections - Prior Year 

40125 Bankruptcy 

40130 Cir Clk/Cik & Master Collections-Pr Yr 

40140 Interest And Penalty 

40163 Payments In Lieu Of Taxes - Other 

40210 Local Option Sales Tax 

40275 Mixed Drink Tax 

40320 Bank Excise Tax 

40350 Interstate Telecommunications Tax 

41110 Marriage Licenses 

43570 Receipts From Individual Schools 

44110 Investment Income 

44130 Sale Of Materials And Supplies 

44160 Retirees' Insurance Payments 

44170 Miscellaneous Refunds 

46511 Basic Education Program 

46515 Early Childhood Education 

46590 Other State Education Funds 

46591 Coordinated School Health 

46594 Family Resource Centers 

46610 career Ladder Program 

46851 State Revenue Sharing -T.V.A. 

46980 Other State Grants 

46981 Safe Schools 

46990 Other State Revenues 

47131 Vocational Educ - Basic Grants To 

47147 Safe And Drug-Free Schools-St Grants 

47590 Other Federal Through State 

47640 Rotc Reimbursement 

48610 Donations 

49700 Insurance Recovery 

Total Revenues 

Expenditures 

71 100 Regular Instruction Program 

71200 Special Education Program 

71300 Vocational Education Program 

Loudon County Finance 
Summary Financial Statement 

· · - . -

Budget Estimate 

9,691,448.00 

187,000.00 

20,000.00 

190,000.00 

44,000.00 

324,645.00 

4,000,000.00 

25,000.00 

20,000.00 

2,900.00 

1,200.00 

15,000.00 

30,000.00 

0.00 

62,400.00 

2,000.00 

21,746,000.00 

734,715.00 

365,592.00 

160,000.00 

29,611.00 

88,600.00 

1,150,000.00 

10,000.00 

85,500.00 

0.00 

5,000.00 

264,982.00 

0.00 

66,000.00 

10,750.00 

259,595.00 

39,591,938.00 

(22,265,801.00) 

(3,050,660.00) 

(1,226,888.00) 

October 2019 

Year-To-Date 

Actual % of Budget 

(148,238.20) 1.53 % 

(45,820.90) 24.50 % 

(81.20) 0.41 % 

(66,751.95) 35.13 % 

(3,911.69) 8.89 % 

0.00 0.00 % 

(1,140,017.58) 28.50 % 

(11,161.84) 44.65 % 

0.00 0.00 % 

0.00 0.00 % 

(351.50) 29.29 % 

(1,635.00) 10.90 % 

(21,241.27) 70.80 % 

(203.00) 0.00 % 

(31,901.01) 51.12 % 

(181.20) 9.06 % 

(6,523,800.00) 30.00 % 

(133,162.33) 18.12 % 

(31,995.92) 8.75 % 

(24,429.89) 15.27 % 

0.00 0.00 % 

0.00 0.00 % 

(6,619.60) 0.58 % 

(10,000.00) 100.00 % 

0.00 0.00 % 

(7,268.35) 0.00 % 

0.00 0.00 % 

(2,836.97) 1.07 % 

(37,051.97) 0.00 % 

(34,458.26) 52.21 % 

(10,888.21) 101.29 % 

(259,595.41) 100.00 % 

(8,553,603.25) 21.60 % 

5,630,423.72 25.29 % 

780,536.29 25.59 % 

365,753.75 29.81 % 

User: Tracy Blair 
Date/Time: 11/4/2019 3:21 PM 

Page 14 of 27 

Month-To-Date 
Estimate 
Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

807,620.67 0.00 0.00 % 

15,583.33 0.00 0.00 % 

1,666.67 0.00 0.00 % 
15,833.33 (8,591. 19) 54.26 % 

3,666.67 0.00 0.00 % 

27,053.75 0.00 0.00 % 
333,333.33 (369,318.67) 110.80 % 

2,083.33 (3,632.50) 174.36 % 

1,666.67 0.00 0.00 % 
241.67 0.00 0.00 % 

100.00 (137.75) 137.75 % 

1,250.00 (550.00) 44.00 % 
2,500.00 0.00 0.00 % 

0.00 (133.00) 0.00 % 

5,200.00 (4,474.54) 86.05 % 
166.67 (35.00) 21.00 % 

1,812,166.67 (2,174,600.00) 120.00 % 

61,226.25 (67,746.27) 1 10.65 % 
30,466.00 (20, 161. 14) 66. 18 % 

13,333.33 (13,437.63) 100.78 % 

2,467.58 0.00 0.00 % 
7,383.33 0.00 0.00 % 

95,833.33 (1,654.89) 1.73 % 

833.33 0.00 0.00 % 
7,125.00 0 .00 0.00 % 

0.00 (7,268.35) 0.00 % 

416.67 0.00 0.00 % 

22,081.83 (2,836.97) 12.85 % 

0.00 (13,440.29) 0.00 % 

5,500.00 0.00 0.00 % 
895.83 (3,500.00) 390.70 % 

21,632.92 0.00 0.00 % 

3,299,328.17 (2,691,518.19) 81.58 % 

(1,855,483.42) 1,836,026.96 98.95 % 

(254,221.67) 252,410.63 99.29 % 

(102,240.67) 85,294.45 83.43 % 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Tracy Blair 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement Date/Time: 1 1/4/2019 3 :21  PM 

October 2019 Page 15 of 27 

141 General Purpose School Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate 
· Estimate 

Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

72110 Attendance (53,257.00) 17,234.39 32.36 % (4,438.08) 8,579.08 193.31 % 
72120 Health Services (591,267.00) 138,102.18 23.36 % (49,272.25) 42,520.14 86.30 % 

72130 Other Student Support (1,249,803.00) 362,750.09 29.02 % (104,150.25) 142,363.62 136.69 % 

72210 Regular Instruction Program (1,706,947.00) 428,772.14 25.12 % (142,245.58) 127,188.70 89.41 % 
72220 Special Education Program (730,027.00) 192,416.35 26.36 % (60,835.58) 31,936.10 52.50 % 

72230 Vocational Education Program (159,827.00) 79,017.65 49.44 % (13,318.92) 13, 122.05 98.52 % 

72250 Technology (960,858.00) 459,086.62 47.78 % (80,071.50) 47,035.68 58.74 % 
72310 Board Of Education (676,288.00) 316,131.00 46.75 % (56,357.33) 46,260.74 82.08 % 

72320 Office Of The Superintendent (370,624.00) 208,422.80 56.24 % (30,885.33) 29,488.68 95.48 % 

72410 Office Of The Principal (1,207,823.00) 461,373.02 38.20 % (100,651.92) 9 1,231.59 90.64 % 

72510 Fiscal Services (88,076.00) 28,262.43 32.09 % (7,339.67) 7,348.42 100.12 % 

72610 Operation Of Plant (3,267,098.00) 1,956,180.43 59.88 % (272,258.17) 176,058.83 64.67 % 

72620 Maintenance Of Plant (509,595.00) 235,528.82 46.22 % (42,466.25) 5,032.30 1 1.85 % 

72710 Transportation (1,927,901.00) 574,549.50 29.80 % (160,658.42) 177,961.06 110.77 % 

73300 Community Services (635,082.00) 124,982.79 19.68 % (52,923.50) 74,797.82 141.33 % 

73400 Early Childhood Education (822,735.00) 260,966.65 31.72 % (68,561.25) 59,903.97 87.37 % 

Total Expenditures ( 41,500,557 .00) 12,620,490.62 30.41 % (3,458,379.75) 3,2S4,560.82 94.11 % 

Total 141 General Purpose School (1,908,619.00) 4,066,887.37 213.08 % (159,051.58) 563,042.63 354.00 % 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Tracy Blair 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement Date/Time: 11/4/2019 3:21 PM 

October 2019 Page 16 of 27 

142 School Federal Projects Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate 
Estimate 

Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 

47131 Vocational Educ - Basic Grants To 83,067.57 (95.87) 0.12 % 6,922.30 0.00 0.00 % 

47141 Title 1 Grants To Local Educ Agencies 987,805.78 (143,840.01) 14.56 % 82,317.15 (7,682.36) 9.33 % 

47143 Special Education - Grants To States 1,139,826.11 (146,639.62) 12.87 % 94,985.51 (11,844.04) 12.47 % 

47144 Education Edge 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 253.08 0.00 % 

47145 Special Education Preschool Grants 22,454.47 0.00 0.00 % 1,871.21 0.00 0.00 % 

47146 English Language Acquisition Grants 21,972.49 (3,975.44) 18.09 % 1,831.04 (26.32) 1.44 % 

47147 Safe And Drug-Free Schools-St Grants 57,493.37 (4,286.00) 7.45 % 4,791.11 (362.04) 7.56 % 

47189 Eisenhower Prof Development State 153,219.92 (21,214.41) 13.85 % 12,768.33 (1,125.48) 8.81 % 

47590 Other Federal Through State 25,971.00 0.00 0.00 % 2,164.25 0.00 0.00 % 

Total Revenues 2,491,810.71 (320,051.35) 12.84 % 207,650.89 (20,787.16) 10.01 % 

Expenditures 

71100 Regular Instruction Program (782,379.93) 209,862.51 26.82 % (65,198.33) 56,602.61 86.82 % 

71200 Special Education Program (686,008.00) 139,939.96 20.40 % (57,167.33) 47,741.95 83.51 % 

71300 Vocational Education Program (51,867.57) 16,182.00 31.20 % (4,322.30) 1,895.00 43.84 % 

72130 Other Student Support (64,357.46) 11,312.15 17.58 % (5,363.12) 4,839.55 90.24 % 

72210 Regular Instruction Program (423,925.17) 125,765.92 29.67 % (35,327.10) 41,682.62 117.99 % 

72220 Special Education Program (476,272.58) 173,663.48 36.46 % (39,689.38) 18,093.48 45.59 % 

72230 Vocational Education Program (7,000.00) 1,987.96 28.40 % (583.33) 1,528.43 262.02 % 

Total Expenditures (2,491,810.71) 678,713.98 27.24 % (207,650.89) 172,383.64 83.02 % 

Total 142 School Federal Projects 0.00 358,662.63 100.00 % 0.00 151,596.48 0.00 % 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Tracy Blair 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement Date/Time: 11/4/2019 3:21 PM 

October 2019 Page 17 of 27 

143 Central Cafeteria Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate 
Estimate· 

Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 

43521 Lunch Payments - Children 430,000.00 (106,806.74) 24.84 % 35,833.33 (55,183.27) 154.00 % 

43522 Lunch Payments - Adults 35,000.00 (6,474.90) 18.50 % 2,916.67 (3,173.65) 108.81 % 

43523 Income From Breakfast 0.00 (243.60) 0.00 % 0.00 (47.60) 0.00 % 
43525 A La Carte Sales 10,500.00 (3,004.90) 28.62 % 87S.OO (1,506.00) 172. 1 1 % 

43570 Receipts From Individual Schools 100.00 (121.55) 121.55 % 8.33 (64.75) 777.00 % 

44110 Investment Income 1,000.00 (1,902.77) 190.28 % 83.33 (0.84) 1.01 % 
46520 School Food Service 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 % 2,083.33 0.00 0.00 % 

46980 Other State Grants 12,000.00 0.00 0.00 % 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 % 

47111 USDA School Lunch Program 1,174,500.00 (134,485.67) 11 .45 % 97,875.00 (134,485.67) 137.41 % 

47113 Breakfast 356,000.00 (40,994.29) 1 1.52 % 29,666.67 ( 40,994.29) 138.18 % 

47114 USDA - Other 186,000.00 (5,029.50) 2.70 % 15,500.00 0.00 0.00 % 

47590 Other Federal Through State 0.00 (5,121.83) 0.00 % 0.00 (5, 121.83) 0.00 % 

47990 Other Direct Federal Revenue 150,000.00 (116,442.00) 77.63 % 12,500.00 (58,221. 00) 465.77 % 

Total Revenues 2,380,100.00 (420,627.75) 17.67 % 198,341.67 (298,798.90) 150.65 % 

Expenditures 

73100 Food Service (2,380,100.00) 1,462,891.88 61.46 % (198,341.67) 83,077.73 41.89 % 

Total Expenditures (2,380,100.00} 1,462,891.88 61.46 % (198,341.67) 83,077.73 41.89 % 

Total 143 Central cafeteria 0.00 1,042,264.13 100.00 % 0.00 (215,721.17) 0.00 % 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Tracy Blair 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement Date/Time: 1 1/4/2019 3:21 PM 

October 2019 Page 18 of 27 

1S1 General Debt Service Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate 
Estimate 

Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 

40110 Current Property Tax 1,653,768.00 (27,129.75) 1.64 % 137,814.00 0.00 0.00 % 

40120 Trustee's Collections - Prior Year 20,000.00 (5,338.11) 26.69 % 1,666.67 0.00 0.00 % 

40125 Bankruptcy 1,000.00 (9.25) 0.93 % 83.33 0.00 0.00 % 

40130 Cir Clk/Cik & Master Collections-Pr Yr 15,000.00 (7,880.01) 52.53 % 1,250.00 (1,014.18) 81.13 % 

40140 Interest And Penalty 6,000.00 (455.64) 7.59 % 500.00 0.00 0.00 % 

40163 Payments In Lieu Of Taxes - Other 84,810.00 (47,192.00) 55.64 % 7,067.50 (47, 192.00) 667.73 % 

40320 Bank Excise Tax 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 % 83.33 0.00 0.00 % 

44110 Investment Income 3,000.00 (5,738.96) 191.30 % 250.00 0.00 0.00 % 

44514 Revenue From Joint Ventures (Govt 27,000.00 0.00 0.00 % 2,250.00 0.00 0.00 % 

48140 Contracted Services 234,420.00 0.00 0.00 % 19,535.00 0.00 0.00 % 

49800 Transfers In 125,000.00 0.00 0.00 % 10,416.67 0.00 0.00 % 

Total Revenues 2,170,998.00 (93,743.72) 4.32 % 180,916.50 ( 48,206.18) 26.65 % 

Expenditures 

82110 General Government (882,000.00) 0.00 0.00 % (73,500.00) 0.00 0.00 % 

82210 General Government (563,240.00) 14,865.76 2.64 % (46,936.67) 0.00 0.00 % 

82310 General Government (271,920.00) 69,080.84 25.40 % (22,660.00) 17,456.00 77.03 % 

Total Expenditures (1,717,160.00) 83,946.60 4.89 % (143,096.67) 17,456.00 12.20 % 

Total 151 General Debt Service 453,838.00 (9,797.12) 2.16 % 37,819.83 (30,750.18) 81.31 % 



Template Name: LGC Defined 
Created by: LGC 

156 Education Debt Service 

Account Description 

Revenues 

40110 Current Property Tax 

40120 Trustee's Collections - Prior Year 

40125 Bankruptcy 

40130 Cir Clk/Cik & Master Collections-Pr Yr 

40140 Interest And Penalty 

40163 Payments In Lieu Of Taxes - other 

40285 Adequate Facilities/Development Tax 

40320 Bank Excise Tax 

44110 Investment Income 

Total Revenues 

Expenditures 

82130 Education 

82230 Education 

82330 Education 

Total Expenditures 

Total 156 Education Debt Service 

Loudon County Finance 
Summary Financial Statement 

- - -·  - - -- ..... 

Budget Estimate 

3,318,688.00 

60,000.00 

3,000.00 

46,000.00 

18,000.00 

162,060.00 

600,000.00 

5,170.00 

60,000.00 

4,272,918.00 

(3,615,000.00) 

(1,478,975.00) 

(130,000.00) 

(5,223,975.00) 

(951,057.00) 

October 2019 

Year-To-Date 

Actual % of Budget 

(60,063.02) 1.81 % 

(18,754.55) 31.26 % 

(23.07) 0.77 % 

(34,441.53) 74.87 % 

(1,612.85) 8.96 % 

0.00 0.00 % 

(129,290.33) 21.55 % 

0.00 0.00 % 

(35,092.13) 58.49 % 

(279,277.48) 6.54 % 

0.00 0.00 % 

55,933.21 3 .78 % 

3,191.01 2.45 % 

59,124.22 1.13 % 

(220,153.26) -23.15 % 

User: Tracy Blair 
Date/Time: 1 1/4/2019 3:21 PM 

Page 19 of 27 

Month-To-Date 
·Estimate 
Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

276,557.33 0.00 0.00 % 

5,000.00 0.00 0.00 % 

250.00 0.00 0.00 % 
3,833.33 (4,432.72) 1 15.64 % 

1,500.00 0.00 0.00 % 

13,505.00 0.00 0.00 % 
50,000.00 0.00 0.00 % 

430.83 0.00 0.00 % 

5,000.00 0.00 0.00 % 

356,076.50 (4,432.72) 1.24 % 

(301,250.00) 0.00 0.00 % 

(123,247.92) 0.00 0.00 % 
(10,833.33) 706.25 6.52 % 

(435,331.25) 706.25 0.16 % 

(79,254.75) (3,726.47) -4.70 % 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Tracy Blair 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement Date/Time: 1 1/4/2019 3:21 PM 

October 2019 Page 20 of 27 

171 General Capital Projects Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate 
Estimate 

Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 

40110 Current Property Tax 164,141.00 (2,524.26) 1 .54 % 13,678.42 0.00 0.00 % 

40120 Trustee's Collections - Prior Year 2,200.00 (780.15) 35.46 % 183.33 0.00 0.00 % 

40125 Bankruptcy 100.00 (1 .35) 1.35 % 8.33 0.00 0.00 % 

40130 Cir Clk/Cik & Master Collections-Pr Yr 4,600.00 (1,151.79) 25.04 % 383.33 (148.24) 38.67 % 

40140 Interest And Penalty 500.00 (66.68) 13.34 % 41.67 0.00 0.00 % 

40163 Payments In Lieu Of Taxes - Other 5,463.00 (4,177.06) 76.46 % 455.25 (4,177.06) 917.53 % 

40210 Local Option Sales Tax 178,640.00 (56,375.57) 31.56 % 14,886.67 (17,175.83) 115.38 % 

40320 Bank Excise Tax 221.00 0.00 0.00 % 18.42 0.00 0.00 % 

44110 Investment Income 0.00 (36,728.44) 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 

44570 Contributions & Gifts 2,500.00 (421.50) 16.86 % 208.33 (62.00) 29.76 % 

47590 Other Federal Through State 0.00 (4,855.49) 0.00 % 0.00 (4,345.49) 0.00 % 

49800 Transfers In 14,081.00 0.00 0.00 % 1, 173.42 0.00 0.00 % 

Total Revenues 372,446.00 (107,082.29) 28.75 % 31,037.17 (25,908.62) 83.48 % 

Expenditures 

58900 Miscellaneous (4,000.00) 77.80 1.95 % (333.33) 0.00 0.00 % 

91110 General Administration Projects (85,000.00) 10,999.00 12.94 % (7,083.33) 0.00 0.00 % 

91120 Administration Of Justice Projects (71,861.00) 263,478.77 366.65 % (5,988.42) 64,787.17 1,081.87 % 

91130 Public Safety Projects (277,000.00) 448,436.08 161.89 % (23,083.33) 36,718.98 159.07 % 

91140 Public Health And Welfare Projects (6,000.00) 0.00 0.00 % (500.00) 0.00 0.00 % 

91190 Other General Government Projects 0.00 4,177.06 0.00 % 0.00 4,177.06 0.00 % 

91200 Highway & Street Capital Projects (89,820.00) 0.00 0.00 % (7,485.00) 0.00 0.00 % 

99100 Transfers Out (55,546.00) 0.00 0.00 % (4,628.83) 0.00 0.00 % 

Total Expenditures (589,227 .00) 727,168.71 123.41 % (49,102.25) 105,683.21 215.23 % 

Total 171 General Capital Projects (216,781.00) 620,086.42 286.04 % (18,065.08) 79,774.59 441.60 % 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Tracy Blair 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement Date/Time: 1 1/4/2019 3 :21  PM 

October 2019 Page 21 of 27 

176 Highway Capital Projects Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate 
Estimate 

Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 

40110 Current Property Tax 282,394.00 (4,344.43) 1 .54 % 23,532.83 0.00 0.00 % 

40120 Trustee's Collections - Prior Year 7,500.00 (1,338.63) 17.85 % 625.00 0.00 0.00 % 

40125 Trustee's Collections - Bankruptcy 300.00 (2.30) 0.77 % 25.00 0.00 0.00 % 

40130 Cir Clk/Cik & Master Collections-Pr Yr 3,500.00 (1,976.07) 56.46 % 291.67 (254.33) 87.20 % 

40140 Interest And Penalty 1,000.00 (114.34) 11 .43 % 83.33 0 .00 0.00 % 

40163 Payments In Lieu Of Taxes - Other 9,390.00 0.00 0.00 % 782.50 0.00 0.00 % 

40320 Bank Excise Tax 88.00 0.00 0.00 % 7.33 0.00 0.00 % 

Total Revenues 304,172.00 (7,775.77) 2.56 % 25,347.67 (254.33) 1.00 % 

Expenditures 

91200 Highway & Street Capital Projects (361,000.00) 249,140.33 69.01 % (30,083.33) 0.00 0.00 % 

Total Expenditures (361,000.00) 249,140.33 69.01 % (30,083.33) 0.00 0.00 % 

Total 176 Highway Capital Projects (56,828.00) 241,364.56 424.73 % (4,735.67) (254.33) -5.37 % 



Template Name: LGC Defined 
Created by: LGC 

177 Education Capital Projects 

Account 

Expenditures 

91300 

Total 177 

Description 

Education Capital Projects 

Total Expenditures 

Education Capital Projects 

Loudon County Finance 
Summary Financial Statement 

October 2019 

Year-To-Date 

Budget Estimate 
Actual % of Budget 

0.00 434.25 0.00 % 

0.00 434.25 100.00 % 

0.00 434.25 100.00 % 

- ·Estimate 
Avg/Mth 

User: 
Date/Time: 

Tracy Blair 
1 1/4/2019 3:21 PM 

Page 22 of 27 

Month-To-Date 

Actual % of Avg 

0.00 161.70 0.00 % 

0.00 161.70 0.00 % 

0.00 161.70 0.00 % 



Loudon County Budget Committee 
Meeting Minutes 

September 1 6, 2019 

COMMIITEE MEMBERS: 

Mayor Rollen 11Buddy" Bradshaw, Chair 

Commissioner Henry Cul len, Vice Chair 

Commissioner Bi l l  Satterfield 

Commissioner David Meers 

Commissioner Van Shaver 

Tracy Blair, Budget Director 

Al l  members of the Budget Committee were present for the September  16, 2019 regular monthly 
meeting. Also in a ttendance were Loudon County L ibra ry Boa rd Cha ir  Ba rry Baker and Pat Hunter; EMA 
Director Dary l  Smith a rrived whi le the meeting was in  progress. 

The fo l lowing items were considered: 

Approval of August 1 6, 2019 meeting minutes 

Commissioner Shaver made the motion to a pp rove as presented; seconded by Commissioner Cullen. 
The motion PASSED unan imously upon the vote. 

Discussion: Concerns of Loudon County Library Board - Barry Baker, Chair 

Members of the committee received copies of information from the L ibra ry Boa rd .  M r. Baker expla ined 
the Libra ry Boa rd's concern with staff safety and  retention, as  wel l  as  the Board's intent to request a 
$58,000 increase in  the FY 2021 budget. Upon request of Commissioner Satterfield, Mr. Baker agreed to 
p rovide the Committee with numbers of patrons served, which is kept da i ly by each l ibrary manager. 
NO ACTION TAKEN 

Discussion: Maintenance of the Centerville Radio Facility located at 7000 Big Hill Road 

EMA Director Daryl Smith 

M r. Smith  made reference to the Antenna S ite Sublease & Donation agreement dated September 2006 
between Loudon County EMA and M idAmerica Towers. This agreement provides tower space to 
Loudon County for emergency rad io communications in exchange for t ravel road  ma intenance and weed 
contro l .  Additiona l ly, a radio she lter, generator bui ld ing, generator & p ropane tank were donated for 
the county's use. Loudon County's 800 M Hz rad ios were purchased via a grant severa l years ago. 
Presently, the City of Chattanooga admin iste rs the Tennessee Va l ley Rad io System and has equipment i n  
the bu i ld ing a t  the site a s  wel l .  

A few yea rs ago Loudon County transferred the generator to the City of Chattanooga who assumed 
maintenance of the equ ipment, but continued to permit Loudon County's usage. This was accomplished 

Loudon County Budget Committee M inutes -16SEP2019 

I 
0"1 
t"'f 
� 
0 
M 
t"'f 
!:: a:l 
:c X 
I "  



via a n  agreement that was ratified by both bodies. M r. Smith and Ma intenance Director Brian Brown 
met with Pat Rol l ins of the City of Chattanooga and proposed a s imi lar t ransfer of the bui ld ings with a 
request that Loudon County maintain our  presence there, continu ing to ma intain the gravel road access. 
The Budget Committee concurred with the suggestion, and acknowledged the cost savings of electrical 
usage each month. 

M r. Rol l ins wi l l  contact M r. Smith once an  agreement is drafted .  Thereafter, M r. Smith wil l  present the 
proposa l to the Budget Committee for recommendation to ful l Commission .  NO ACTION TAKEN. 

Discussion: EMA vehicle 

Per M r. Smith, the EMA 2008 Ford Expedit ion with approximately 181,000 m iles is currently in need of 
repa irs. The mechan ic confirmed the following o ptions: 

1 .  Uti l ize a frict ion modifier ( a n  add itive); approximately $300 - $400; o r  
2 .  Rebui ld the transmission; approximately $400 - $5000. 

Commissioner Satterfie ld questioned whether or not routine ma intenance has  been performed; Mr. 
Smith confirmed. The genera l  consensus of the committee was to try the add itive before approving a n  
appropriation t o  purchase a new vehicle. NO ACTION TAKEN 

Discussion: Lighting project to illuminate the intersection of Hwy 321 and Hwy 95 
Mayor Bradshaw and Ms.  B la i r  info rmed the Committee that the State approved seven (7) l ights at this 
intersectio n  rather than  three (3). Therefore, the cost is more than a nticipated, $11,421 .  Although the 
project has been discussed in  previous meetings, a specific appropriation had not yet been established.  
M s. B la i r  suggested payrnent from County Genera l  Fund 101-54130-399, i n  which a $20,000 budget has 
been establ ished for repair of traffic l ights when necessary.  Ms. B la i r  added that $4,300 was expensed 
from this appropriation in the previous fiscal year and if there a re compara ble payments this year, an 
amendment will not be requ i red.  The Committee concurred with payment as d iscussed. NO ACTION 

TAI(EN 

Discussion: Lighting Christensen Inlet (monthly power usage) 

Mayor  Bradshaw expla ined that Christensen is again o perating and the l ights oh the road lead ing to the 
faci l ity a re a lso again operationa l .  The county has received a $343.61 invoice for monthly power usage 
(Ju ly - August 2019 ) .  The Committee q uestioned the. County's o bligation to pay the monthly service . 

. Mayor  Bradshaw agreed to research and provide an  update to the Committee in this regard .  The 
Committee concurred with payment of the current pending invoice. NO ACTION TAKEN 

Loudon County B udget Committee Minutes ,....:16SEP2019 



Consideration of recommendation to approve line adjustments/amendments in the following funds: 

A. County General Fund 101 

B. Centre 75 Fund 119 

C. Highway Department Fund 131 

D. General Purpose School Fund i41 

E. School Federal Projects Fund 142 

Proposed amendments for a l l  funds were reviewed.  Commissioner Shaver made the motion to 
recommend approva l, seconded by Commissioner  Meers, PASSING UNANIMOUSL Y upon the vote. 

Discussion: Unaudited FY 2019 Year End Report - Funds 101 and 141 
Ms.  B lair reviewed the report with the Committee. NO A CTION REQUIRED 

Selection of Vice-Chair for the Budget Committee - Mayor Bradshaw 

Com m issioner Shaver made the motion to a ppoint Commission Cul len Vice Chair  of the Budget 
Com m ittee.  This motion was seconded by Commissioner Satterfie ld, and PASSED UNANIMOUSLY 

All business concluded, Mayor Brads/Jaw declared the meeting adjourned. 

L2rnl� �Bradshaw 
B udget Committee Cha i r  

Loudon County Budget Committee Minutes -16SEP2019 





LOUDON COUNTY CLERK 

CARRIE MCKELVEY COUNTY CLERK 

1 0 1  MULBERRY ST S TE 2 0 0 

LOUDON TN 3 7 7 7 4  

Telephone 

Fax 

8 6 5 - 4 5 8 - 3 3 1 4  

8 6 5 - 4 5 8 - 9 8 9 1  

Notar i e s  to b e  elected November 0 4 , 2 0 1 9  

SANDRA A HAGAN 

TERESA J HAUGER 

TINA HOWARD - KELLEY 

BILLY W. JOHNSON 

GIDGET L RUSSELL 

KASEY JOLYN SEAY 

MALI NDA R SWAGGERTY 

DORIS A VALENTINE 

LAUREN ALAYNE WILLIAMS 


	part 1
	part 2
	part 3

